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Dennis Stavrou, Executive Director of 
Iqaluit Health Services 

 
>>Committee commenced at 13:30 
 
Chairperson (Ms. Angnakak): Welcome 
to the House, everybody. Good afternoon. 
I’m going to begin by my opening 
comments. 
 
Before proceeding, I ask members 
witnesses, and visitors to put their 
cellphones, BlackBerrys, and other 
electronic devices on silent mode, please.  
 
I would like to formally welcome 
everyone present to this meeting of the 
Legislative Assembly’s Standing 
Committee on Public Accounts, 
Independent Officers and Other Entities.  
 
We are meeting today on the occasion of 
our Standing Committee’s televised 
hearing on the Information and Privacy 
Commissioner’s report on the privacy 
audit of the Qikiqtani General, which was 
tabled in the House on November 8, 2016. 
 
I would first like to introduce my Standing 
Committee colleagues: 
 
• Tony Akoak, Member for Gjoa Haven;
• Joe Enook, Member for Tununiq; 
• David Joanasie, Member for South 

Baffin; 
• Pauloosie Keyootak, Member for 

Uqqummiut; 
• Simeon Mikkungwak, Member for 

Baker Lake; 
• Paul Okalik, Member for Iqaluit-

Sinaa; 
• Emiliano Qirngnuq, Member for 

Netsilik; 
• Allan Rumbolt, Member for Hudson 

Bay; 
• Alexander Sammurtok, Member for 

ᑕᓂᔅ ᓯᑖᕗᕉ, ᑐᑭᒧᐊᖅᑎᑦᑎᔨᒻᒪᕆᒃ ᐃᖃᓗᓐᓂ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐱᔨᑦᑎᕈᑎᓄᑦ 
 
>>ᑲᑎᒪᓯᒋᐊᖅᑐᑦ 13:30-ᒥ 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᐊᕐᓇᒃᑲᖅ)(ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᑐᓐᖓᓱᒋᑦᑎ 
ᐃᓘᓐᓇᓯ ᑲᑎᒪᕕᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ. ᐅᓐᓄᓴᒃᑯᑦ. ᐱᒋᐊᕈᑎᖃᕐᓗᖓ 
ᒪᑐᐃᕈᑎᓐᓂᒃ.  
 
 
 
ᑲᔪᓯᓚᐅᓐᖏᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂ, ᑲᑎᒪᔩᑦ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᓪᓗ 
ᐳᓛᕆᐊᖅᓯᒪᔪᓪᓗ ᐅᖄᓚᐅᑎᕋᓛᒥᓂᒃ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᒡᓗ 
ᓂᐱᖃᕈᓐᓃᖅᑎᓯᒪᔪᓐᓇᕈᔅᓯᐅᒃ. 
 
 
ᐃᓘᓐᓇᓯ ᑐᓐᖓᓱᖁᑦᑎᐊᖅᐸᔅᓯ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ 
ᑮᓇᐅᔭᖁᑎᖏᓐᓂ ᑲᑎᒪᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ, ᐃᓛᒃᑰᖅᑐᓪᓗ 
ᐱᓕᕆᔩᑦ ᐊᓯᖏᓪᓗ.  
 
 
 
ᐅᓪᓗᒥ ᑲᑎᒪᔾᔪᑎᖃᖅᐳᒍᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᖁᑎᑦᑕ 
ᑕᓚᕖᓴᒃᑯᑦ ᑕᑯᒃᓴᐅᑎᑕᐅᓂᖏᑕ ᑐᓴᕈᑎᓄᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑎᑕᐅᔪᓄᓪᓗ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖓᓂᒃ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑕᐅᓚᐅᕐᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖕᒧᑦ, ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᖕᒥ 
ᓄᕕᐱᕆ 8, 2016-ᒥ. 
 
 
ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᒥᒃ ᑐᓐᖓᓱᒃᑎᑦᑎᔪᒪᕗᖓ 
ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᖃᑎᒋᔭᓐᓂᒃ:  
 
� ᑑᓂ ᐋᖁᐊᖅ, ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎ ᐅᖅᓱᖅᑑᒥ;  
 
� ᔫ ᐃᓄᒃ, ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑐ ᑐᓄᓂᕐᒧᑦ;  
 
� ᑕᐃᕕᑦ ᔪᐊᓇᓯ, ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎ ᕿᑭᖅᑖᓘᑉ ᓂᒋᐊᓄᑦ; 

 
� ᐸᐅᓗᓯ ᕿᔪᒃᑖᖅ, ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎ ᐅᖅᑯᕐᒥᐅᓄᑦ;  

 
� ᓯᒥᐅᓐ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ, ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎ ᖃᒪᓂᑦᑐᐊᕐᒧᑦ;  

 
� ᐹᓪ ᐅᑲᓕᖅ, ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎ ᐃᖃᓗᐃᑦ-ᓯᓈ;  

 
� ᐃᒥᓕᐊᓄ ᕿᓐᖑᖅ, ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎ ᓇᑦᑎᓕᖕᒧᑦ;  

 
� ᐋᓚᓐ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ, ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎ ᑕᓯᐅᔭᕐᔪᐊᒧᑦ;  
 
� ᐊᓕᒃᓵᓐᑐ ᓴᒻᒧᖅᑐᖅ, ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎ  
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Rankin Inlet South; 
• Tom Sammurtok, Member for Rankin 

Inlet North-Chesterfield Inlet; and 
• Isaac Shooyook, Member for 

Quttiktuq. 
 
Ms. Elaine Keenan Bengts was appointed 
Nunavut’s first Information and Privacy 
Commissioner in 1999. She was 
reappointed in February of 2015 for a 
fourth five-year term of office.  
 
The Access to Information and Protection 
of Privacy Act exists to achieve two broad 
goals: ensuring that the public has access 
to government information while 
preventing the unauthorized use or 
disclosure of personal information held by 
government departments and other public 
bodies. The Information and Privacy 
Commissioner plays a key role in 
maintaining this balance.  
 
In addition to providing independent 
reviews of decisions made by public 
bodies concerning requests made under 
the legislation, the Information and 
Privacy Commissioner may conduct 
reviews concerning possible 
contraventions of the Access to 
Information and Protection of Privacy 
Act. 
 
On September 18 and 19, 2014 the 
Standing Committee on Oversight of 
Government Operations and Public 
Accounts held televised hearings to 
review the Information and Privacy 
Commissioner’s 2012-13 and 2013-14 
annual reports to the Legislative 
Assembly. In its own report to the 
Legislative Assembly, which was 
presented on October 28, 2014, the 
Standing Committee recommended that 
“the Government of Nunavut co-operate 
with the Office of the Information and 

ᑲᖏᖅᖠᓂᐅᑉ ᓂᒋᐊᓄᑦ;  
 
� ᑖᒻ ᓴᒻᒧᖅᑐᖅ, ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎ ᑲᖏᖅᖠᓂᐅᑉ  

 
ᐅᐊᖕᓇᖓᓄᑦ ᐃᒡᓗᓕᒑᕐᔪᖕᒧᓪᓗ; ᐊᒻᒪᓗ  

� ᐊᐃᓴᒃ ᓲᔪᖅ, ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎ ᖁᑦᑎᒃᑐᒧᑦ. 
 
ᒥᔅ ᐃᓚᐃᓐ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ ᑎᒃᑯᐊᖅᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ 
ᑐᓴᕈᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᓪᓗ 
ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᖑᓪᓗᓂ 1999-ᒥ. 
ᑎᒃᑯᐊᖅᑕᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ ᕕᕝᕗᐊᕆᒥ 2016-ᒥ 
ᐃᓕᓯᒪᓂᐊᕐᓗᓂ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓄᑦ ᑎᓴᒪᓄᑦ ᑕᓪᓕᒪᓄᓪᓗᑭᐊᖅ. 
 
 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᕐᓂᖅ ᑐᓴᕈᑎᓄᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ ᓴᐳᒻᒥᒃᖠᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑎᑕᐅᔪᓄᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᖅ ᑐᕌᒐᖃᖅᑐᓂ 
ᒪᕐᕈᓪᓗᐊᑖᖕᓂᒃ: ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᓂᖅ ᑕᖅᑳᓃᑦᑐᑦ 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᑐᓴᕈᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ 
ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᑦᑕᐃᓕᑎᔅᓯᓐᓈᑦ ᐊᖏᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓐᖏᑦᑐᒥᒃ 
ᓴᖅᑭᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒥᒡᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᕆᔭᓂᑦ ᑐᓴᕈᑎᓂᒃ 
ᑎᒍᒥᐊᖅᑕᐅᔪᓄᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᕕᖏᓐᓄᑦ 
ᑎᒥᖁᑎᖏᓐᓄᓪᓗ. ᑐᓴᕈᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᓪᓗ ᑲᒥᓯᓇ ᐱᓪᓗᐊᑕᒥᒃ 
ᐱᓕᕆᐊᒃᓴᖃᖅᐳᖅ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᑐᑭᓕᐊᕐᓂᖃᑦᑎᐊᖁᓪᓗᒍ.  
 
 
ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐃᓛᒃᑰᖅᑐᒥᒃ 
ᐋᖅᑭᒃᑕᐅᔪᕕᓂᕐᓂᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᑎᒥᖁᑎᖏᓐᓄᑦ 
ᑐᒃᓯᕋᐅᑕᐅᔪᓂᒃ ᑕᒪᑐᒪᐅᑉ ᒪᓕᒐᐅᑉ ᐊᑖᒍᑦ. 
ᖄᒃᑲᓐᓂᐊᒍᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇ 
ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᒍᓐᓇᖅᑎᑕᐅᕗᖅ 
ᓯᖁᒥᔾᔪᑕᐅᔪᕕᓂᐅᑐᐃᓐᓇᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᓂᒃ 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑐᓴᕈᑎᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓴᐳᒻᒥᒃᖠᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑎᑕᐅᔪᓂᒃ ᒪᓕᒐᕐᒥᒃ. 
 
 
 
ᓯᑎᐱᕆ 18 ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 19, 2014-ᖑᑎᓪᓗᒍ, ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ 
ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᒃᑏᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑮᓇᐅᔭᖏᓐᓂᒡᓗ 
ᑕᓚᕖᓴᒃᑰᖅᑎᑕᐅᔪᓂᒃ ᑐᓴᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᖃᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᕗᑦ 
ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᑐᓴᕈᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᓪᓗ 
ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ 2012-13 ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 2013-14 ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑕᒫᑦ 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᖕᒧᑦ. ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᕋᒥᒃ ᐅᑐᐱᕆ 28, 2014-ᖑᑎᓪᓗᒍ, ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ 
ᐊᑐᖁᔨᓕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᖏᑦ 
ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑎᖃᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ  
 
 
 
 
 
 



 4

Privacy Commissioner in undertaking at 
least one formal privacy audit of a 
department, Crown agency, or territorial 
corporation during the 2015-2016 fiscal 
year.” 
 
On September 13, 2016, during her most 
recent appearance before this Standing 
Committee, the Information and Privacy 
Commissioner stated that she had 
undertaken her office’s first formal 
privacy audit in Nunavut during the 2015-
16 fiscal year. She also stated that she had 
selected the Qikiqtani General Hospital as 
the subject of her first formal privacy 
audit due to the fact that it housed the 
largest quantities of the most sensitive 
personal information about Nunavummiut. 
 
In recent years a number of important 
themes and issues had emerged during 
consideration of the Information and 
Privacy Commissioner’s annual reports to 
the Legislative Assembly, including the 
management of electronic health records 
and the development of health-specific 
privacy legislation.  
 
While the Information and Privacy 
Commissioner’s Report on the Privacy 
Audit of the Qikiqtani General Hospital 
focuses on the issues of management of 
electronic health records and the 
development of health-specific privacy 
legislation, it also addresses other specific 
areas concerning privacy practices at the 
hospital, including: 
 
� The need for a privacy officer within 

the hospital; 
 
� The need for a more robust 

educational campaign to inform the 
public of their rights as they relate to 
personal health information; 

 

ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᖓᓂᒃ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᕐᒥᒃ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ 
ᐊᑐᕈᒪᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᕕᖏᑦ ᑎᒥᖁᑎᖏᓪᓗ 
2015-2016 ᐊᕐᕌᒍᐊᓂ. 
 
 
 
 
 
ᓯᑎᐱᕆ 13, 2016-ᖑᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᒫᓐᓇᕈᓘᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ 
ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᓵᖓᓃᖦᖢᓂ, ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇ 
ᐅᖃᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᖓᒎᖅ ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᑦᑎᐊᒥᒃ 
ᑭᒡᓕᓯᓂᐊᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 2015-16 
ᑮᓇᐅᔭᓕᕆᓂᐅᑉ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᖓᓂ. ᐅᖃᒃᑲᓐᓂᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ 
ᑕᐃᔅᓱᒪᓂ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖕᒥᒎᖅ ᑭᒡᓕᓯᓂᐊᕈᒪᔪᖅ 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᑦᑎᐊᕆᓗᒍ 
ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᕐᓂᕆᓂᐊᕐᓂᖅᖢᓂᐅᒃ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ 
ᐅᓄᖅᑐᐊᓗᖕᓂᒃ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᒪᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓂᒃ 
ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᓂᒃ ᐸᐸᑦᑎᓂᖏᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ. 
 
 
 
 
ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓂᒃ ᐊᓂᒍᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐃᓱᒪᒃᓴᖅᓯᐅᕈᑎᒋᔭᐅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑲᒥᓴᐅᑉ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑕᒫᖅᓯᐅᑎᖏᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᑦ ᐃᓚᓕᐅᕐᓗᒋᑦ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑰᖅᑎᑕᐅᓕᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᐃᓅᓕᓴᐃᔾᔪᑎᕕᓃᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᐃᓂᖅ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᓂᒃ 
ᒪᓕᒐᕐᓂᒃ. 
 
 
 
 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒃ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑕᐅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 
ᓵᓐᖓᓗᐊᓚᐅᖅᑐᑦ ᒪᑯᐊ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑰᖅᑎᑕᐅᓕᖅᑐᑦ 
ᑎᑎᖅᑲᖁᑏᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᑎᑦᑎᓂᖅ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐱᖁᔭᕐᔪᐊᕐᒥ. 
ᐱᓗᐊᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᐅᓯᕆᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖕᓂᑦ ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᖃᑕᐅᓪᓗᓂ:  
 
 
 
 
 
� ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒪᔨᑕᖃᓕᕐᓗᓂ 

ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖕᒥ;  
 
 

� ᐆᒻᒪᕆᖕᓂᖅᓴᓂᒃ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᕈᑎᒃᓴᓂᒃ 
ᑕᖅᑲᐅᓐᖓᐃᓗᑎᒃ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓕᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ 
ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖃᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ 
ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ; 
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� The need for more comprehensive 
training for hospital staff to ensure 
adherence to privacy legislation, 
policies, and directives and to inform 
staff of the proper collection, use, and 
disclosure of personal health 
information; and 

 
� The need to develop and implement a 

number of policies specifically for the 
Qikiqtani General Hospital and other 
health care providers in the territory to 
address areas such as the use of mobile 
devices, access to electronic databases, 
emails, and fax transmissions. 

 
Last week the Standing Committee 
received the government’s written 
response to the Information and Privacy 
Commissioner’s specific 
recommendations. For the benefit of our 
visitors, copies of this response will be 
available outside the Chamber.  
 
Today’s televised hearing provides an 
opportunity for the Information and 
Privacy Commissioner’s observations, 
concerns, and recommendations to be 
discussed in public. The Standing 
Committee looks forward to a productive 
exchange this afternoon and tomorrow 
with the Information and Privacy 
Commissioner.  
 
Senior officials from the Department of 
Health and the Department of Executive 
and Intergovernmental Affairs are also 
appearing before the Standing Committee 
during these proceedings to publicly 
account for the government’s actions in 
response to the recommendations from the 
Information and Privacy Commissioner.  
 
This hearing is being televised live across 
Nunavut on local community cable 
stations and direct-to-home satellite 

� ᐃᓗᐃᒃᑲᐅᓂᖅᓴᓂᒃ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖕᒥᑦ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᔪᑦ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᑎᒃ 
ᒪᓕᖕᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓄᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᐱᖁᔭᕐᔪᐊᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᕐᓂᒃ ᑎᓕᐅᕈᑎᓂᒡᓗ 
ᑕᐃᒫᑦᑎᐊᖅ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᐸᒃᑐᑦ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᖏᑦ;  

 
 
 
� ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᐃᓗᑎᒃ, ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑦᑎᓗᑎᒡᓗ 

ᐊᑕᐅᓯᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᒥᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᕐᓂᒃ, ᐊᑐᓗᐊᖅᑐᓂᒃ 
ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖕᒥ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓄᑦ 
ᐃᓅᓕᓴᐃᔨᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ. ᓲᕐᓗ 
ᓄᒃᑕᖅᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦᑕ ᐅᐊᔭᓅᖅᑐᑦ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑰᖅᑎᑕᑦ, ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑎᒍᑦ ᓱᒃᑲᔪᒃᑯᓪᓗ.  

 
 
 
 
ᐱᓇᓱᐊᕈᓯᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᒥᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᓂᒃ ᑖᔅᓱᒧᖓ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ 
ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᕕᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐱᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᑕᑯᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑭᐅᒡᒍᑎᖏᑦ ᐅᑯᐊ 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᑭᐳᒥ ᐆᒪ ᑲᑎᒪᕐᔪᐊᕐᕕᐅᑉ 
ᓯᓚᑎᑦᑎᐊᖓᓂ.  
 
 
 
ᐅᓪᓗᒥ ᑕᓚᕖᓴᒃᑯᑦ ᑐᓴᖅᑕᐅᑲᐅᑎᒋᓗᑕ 
ᖃᓄᖅᑑᕈᑎᒋᓂᐊᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ ᑎᑎᕋᓚᐅᖅᑕᖏᑦ, ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᒋᔭᖏᑦ 
ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᓂᒡᓗ ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᑐᓵᔭᐅᓪᓗᑕ. 
ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᓂᕆᐅᒃᐳᑦ ᐅᓐᓄᓴ, ᖃᐅᒃᐸᓪᓗ 
ᑲᑎᒪᖃᑎᒌᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᐊᕐᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑲᐅᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᑦ 
ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᒐᕙᒪᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ 
ᓵᖓᓃᓐᓂᐊᕐᒥᔪᑦ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᑕᖅᑲᐅᖓ ᓴᖅᑭᔮᕐᓗᑕ 
ᑲᑎᒪᔾᔪᑎᒋᓗᑎᒍᑦ, ᓵᑕᒃᓴᐅᖕᒪᑕ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐊᐅᓚᔾᔭᐅᑎᒋᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᖏᑦ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐅᓚᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇ.  
 
 
 
 
ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᓈᓚᖕᓂᖅ ᑕᓚᕖᓴᒃᑯᑦ ᑕᑯᒃᓴᐅᑲᐅᑎᒋᔪᖅ 
ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐊᖅᑯᑎᒋᔭᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᖁᒻᒧᐊᒃᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᑕᓚᕖᓴᓕᕆᔾᔪᑏᑦ.  
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service.  
 
Transcripts of the hearing will be posted 
on the Legislative Assembly’s website. 
 
In keeping with parliamentary practice, 
the Standing Committee anticipates 
reporting its findings and 
recommendations to the Legislative 
Assembly during the upcoming spring 
sitting. Under Rule 91(5) of the Rules of 
the Legislative Assembly, the government 
will be required to table a formal response 
to our report within 120 days of its 
presentation. 
 
I would like to conclude by addressing 
some housekeeping matters.  
 
For the benefit of our recording system, I 
ask witnesses to wait until I invite you to 
speak. 
 
I also ask witnesses to go through the 
Chair when responding to Members’ 
questions and interventions. 
 
Members of the Standing Committee have 
been provided with a number of reports 
and other documents for their ease of 
reference during this hearing. For the 
benefit of our witnesses and interpreters, I 
ask Members to be precise when quoting 
from or if you’re making reference to 
specific documents. 
 
During her most recent appearance the 
Information and Privacy Commissioner 
stated that she had engaged the services of 
Robert Gary Dickson to assist her in 
completing the privacy audit of the 
Qikiqtani General Hospital. Mr. Dickson 
is the former Information and Privacy 
Commissioner of Saskatchewan and one 
of Canada’s [pre-eminent] experts in 
health privacy law. Mr. Dickson also 

 
 
ᑲᑎᒪᔾᔪᑎᕕᓃᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᐅᑉ 
ᐃᑭᐊᖅᑭᕕᖏᑦᑎᒎᖅᑎᓯᒪᔭᖏᑎᒍᑦ ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᓛᖅᑐᑦ.  
 
 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑏᑦ ᐱᐅᓯᖏᑦ ᒪᓕᒡᓗᒋᑦ  
ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᓂᕆᐅᒃᑐᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᔭᒥᓂᒃ 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐅᕐᓂᐊᕐᓂᕐᒥᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐅᕐᓗᑎᒡᓗ 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎᓄᑦ ᐅᐱᕐᖔᖅ ᑲᑎᒪᕐᔪᐊᓕᕈᑎᒃ. 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑏᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᖏᑦᑕ ᓈᓴᐅᑖ 91(5) ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᖕᒧᑦ ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᒋᐊᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ 
ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᓂᒃ ᐅᓪᓗᑦ 120 ᐊᓂᒍᓚᐅᖅᑎᓐᓇᒋᑦ 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓚᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᓱᓕᑦᑎᓕᕐᓗᖓ, ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᐅᑯᐊ 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᑲᐃᓐᓇᕈᒪᔭᒃᑲ.  
 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓂᐱᓕᐅᕆᔩᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᖃᐃᖁᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᑲᐃᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ 
ᓂᓪᓕᓚᐅᓐᖏᓐᓂᕐᒥᓂᒃ ᑭᓯᐊᓕ ᖃᓂᓐᖒᑖᑦ ᐃᑭᑕᐅᒃᐸᑦ. 
  
 
ᐊᖅᑯᑎᒋᔭᐅᖏᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᐊᖅᐳᖅ ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᓕᕈᔅᓯ ᓂᓪᓕᕐᓂᐊᕈᔅᓯᓪᓗ.  
 
 
 
ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓂᒃ ᐱᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ 
ᐊᑐᕐᓂᐊᖅᑕᖏᑦ ᑕᒪᑐᒪᓂ ᓈᓚᖕᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂᑦ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᖃᐃᖁᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᑐᓵᔩᓪᓗ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᓗᒋᑦ, ᐊᑏ 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᑦᑎᐊᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᐊᖅᐳᓯ ᓇᑭᑦ ᐅᖃᓕᒫᕐᓂᐊᕈᔅᓯ, 
ᐊᑐᕐᓂᐊᕈᔅᓯᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᑎᑎᖅᑲᓂᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᒫᓐᓇᕈᓘᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ ᓵᑦᑎᓐᓃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇ ᐅᖃᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑦᑎᑲᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᕉᖅ ᕌᐳᑦ ᒋᐅᕆ ᑎᒃᓴᓐᒥᑦ, 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᑭᒡᓕᓯᓂᐊᖅᑕᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓕ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᑎᒃᓴᓐ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᕆᔭᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ 
ᓴᔅᑳᑦᓱᐋᓐᒥ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑲᓇᑕᒥ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔮᕆᔭᐅᓂᖅᐹᖑᓪᓗᓂ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐱᖁᔭᓕᕆᓂᒃᑯᑦ. ᑖᓐᓇ  
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served as a Member of the Alberta 
Legislative Assembly from 1992 to 2001. 
The Standing Committee would like to 
express its appreciation to Mr. Dickson for 
appearing before us today. Mr. Dickson’s 
experience in this area is very important as 
we work to develop our own health 
privacy framework. 
 
With that, I will again welcome the 
Information and Privacy Commissioner to 
this hearing and I invite her to make her 
opening statement. Ms. Elaine Bengts.  
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I am pleased to be here today 
to share with you the findings of my 
privacy audit of the Qikiqtani General 
Hospital, which was conducted over a 
number of months in 2016 and submitted 
to the Committee in October.  
 
I would first like to take the opportunity to 
introduce Mr. Gary Dickson, sitting beside 
me, the former Information and Privacy 
Commissioner of Saskatchewan, who 
assisted me greatly in undertaking this 
project. Mr. Dickson has spent much of 
his career focusing on health privacy 
issues, including during his nine to ten 
years as an elected Member of the 
Legislative Assembly of Alberta from 
1992 until 2001 where he played many 
roles, including the Official Opposition 
Critic for both Health and Freedom of 
Information and Protection of Privacy. I 
would like to thank him for his assistance 
in undertaking this project. His experience 
was invaluable. 
 
In 2015 this Committee encouraged me to 
undertake a privacy audit of at least one 
public body during the subsequent fiscal 
year. I chose to focus on the Qikiqtani 
General Hospital for a number of reasons. 
Firstly, it has a large number of employees 

ᐋᓪᐴᑕᒥ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᖕᒥᔪᖅ 1992-ᒥ 2001-
ᒧᑦ ᑎᑭᖦᖢᒍ. ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᖁᔭᓕᕗᑦ ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐᒥᑦ 
ᐅᓪᓗᒥ ᓵᑦᑎᓐᓃᑦᑐᓐᓇᕐᒪᑦ. ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑏᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔪᑦ 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᑦ ᐱᓕᒻᒪᒃᓯᒪᓂᖓ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓕᕆᓯᒪᓂᖓ 
ᐊᒃᓱᐊᓗᒃ ᐃᑲᔫᑎᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ ᓄᓇᕗᒥᐅᓄᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇ ᑐᓐᖓᓱᒃᑎᒃᑲᓐᓂᖅᐸᕋ 
ᒪᑐᐃᖅᓯᔾᔪᑎᖃᕈᓂᓗ ᐱᒋᐊᕈᓐᓇᖅᓯᔪᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅ 
ᐃᓚᐃᓐ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
 
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ. 
ᖁᕕᐊᓱᒃᑐᖓ ᐅᓪᓗᒥ ᓵᑦᓯᓐᓃᑦᑐᓐᓇᕋᒪ. 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᔭᐃᔪᒪᓪᓗᖓ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒃ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑭᒡᓕᓯᓂᐊᓚᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ, ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᓚᐅᕋᑦᑎᒍᑦ ᑕᖅᑭᒐᓴᖕᓄᑦ 2016-ᒥ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᓄᑦ ᑐᓐᓂᖁᑕᐅᓪᓗᓂ ᐅᑐᐱᕆᒥ. 
 
 
ᐅᓇ ᓴᓂᑦᑎᐊᓐᓃᑦᑐᖅ ᒥᔅᑕ ᒋᐊᕆ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ 
ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᕆᔭᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ 
ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑎᒋᓚᐅᖅᑕᕋ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᑎᓪᓗᑎᒍᑦ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᑎᒃᓴᓐ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᖃᐃᓐᓇᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ ᑕᒪᑐᒥᖓ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᑎᑦᑎᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 8-ᓄᑦ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓄᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᓪᓗᓂ 
1992-ᒥᑦ 2001-ᒧᑦ. ᐊᒥᓱᓂᒡᓗ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖃᓚᐅᖅᖢᓂ 
ᐃᓚᓕᐅᖦᖢᓂ ᐊᑭᕋᖅᑐᖅᑎᓐᖑᐊᖅ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑕᒪᒃᑮᖕᓄᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᓪᓗ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᖅᐸᕋ ᑕᒪᑐᒥᖓ ᐃᑲᔪᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᖕᒪᖓ. 
ᐱᓕᒻᒪᒃᓯᒪᓇᖓ ᐊᒃᓱᐊᓗᒃ ᐃᑲᔫᑎᖃᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2015-ᖑᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᓄᑦ ᑎᓕᔭᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᖓ 
ᐊᑕᐅᓯᕐᒥᒃ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᑎᒥᓐᖑᖅᑎᓯᒪᔭᖓᑦ 
ᑭᒡᓕᓯᓂᐊᖅᑕᐅᖁᓪᓗᒍ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒃ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐊᑕᐅᓯᐅᖏᑦᑐᒥᒃ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᖃᖅᖢᖓ 
ᑭᒡᓕᓯᓂᐊᕈᒪᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔭᕋ. ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖃᕐᒪᑦ ᐅᓄᖅᑐᐊᓗᖕᓂᒃ  



 8

and is one of the most important service 
providers in Nunavut which collects, uses, 
and discloses vast amounts of personal 
information. Secondly, personal health 
information is some of the most sensitive 
of personal information and it demands a 
high level of protection. Thirdly, I had 
received very few formal complaints 
involving QGH, which was in stark 
contrast to the experience in most other 
jurisdictions of Canada, including the 
Northwest Territories, where privacy 
complaints involving personal health 
information are common. This suggested 
to me that the public may not be aware of 
their rights in terms of accessing their own 
personal information or their recourse 
when their information was improperly 
handled.  
 
Our audit included a review of privacy-
related documents, an onsite tour of the 
hospital, and interviews with senior 
officials at the hospital as well as the 
Department of Health proper. Our report, 
which has been tabled in the Legislative 
Assembly, includes 31 recommendations. 
 
First the good news. We found that the 
medically trained staff in particular were 
very much aware of their responsibilities 
to protect the privacy of its patients. While 
this awareness was not as acute with 
administrative staff, there was a basic 
acknowledgement from all of the staff that 
we spoke to that privacy was important. 
We found universally that there was a will 
and a desire among the staff we spoke to 
do the right thing when it came to privacy. 
We also noted that there were in the 
hospital a number of different privacy 
tools and resources. 
 
The audit revealed, however, many and 
diverse problems. There was little or no 
intake training with respect to privacy as 

ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐱᔨᑦᑎᖅᑎᓪᓚᕆᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ. 
ᑲᑎᖅᓱᐃᕙᒃᖢᑎᒃ ᐊᑐᖃᑦᑕᖅᖢᑎᒃ 
ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᖅᖢᑎᒡᓗ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓂᒃ. 
ᐊᐃᑉᐹ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑎᑎᖅᑲᖁᑏᑦ 
ᐸᐸᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ  
ᓴᐳᒻᒥᐅᓯᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᑎᒃ. ᐱᖓᔪᐊᑦ 
ᐊᑕᐅᓯᐅᖏᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐅᖃᐱᓘᑎᓂᒃ ᐱᓯᒪᔪᖓ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᕆᔨᐅᑉ ᑖᒃᑯᐊᓗ ᐅᓄᖏᑦᑐᓪᓛᓘᓚᐅᖅᖢᑎᒃ. 
ᑕᑯᒍᑦᑎᒍᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂ 
ᒐᕙᒪᖃᕐᕕᖕᓂ ᐃᓚᓕᐅᖦᖢᒍ ᓄᓇᑦᓯᐊᖅ 
ᐅᖃᐱᓗᒐᔪᖕᒪᑕ ᐃᒻᒥᒧᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ. 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑑᖕᒪᑦ ᑐᑭᓯᖅᑯᔨᓕᖅᑐᖓ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᖏᒻᒪᑕᖃᐃ 
ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖃᕐᒪᖔᖏᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒧᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᑦ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᖏᒻᒪᖔᓪᓗ. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑭᒡᓕᓯᓂᐊᖅᖢᑕ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ 
ᑎᑎᖃᓂᒃ, ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒡᓗ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᒃᖢᑎᒍᑦ 
ᐊᐱᖅᓱᖃᑦᑕᖅᖢᑕᓗ ᑕᐃᑲᓂ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑲᐅᑎᓂᒃ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖕᒥ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓪᓗ 
ᐱᓕᕆᕝᕕᐊᓂ. ᐅᓂᒃᑳᕗᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᖕᒧᑦ 
ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐃᓚᓕᐅᔾᔨᓯᒪᔪᑦ 31-ᓂ 
ᐊᑐᓕᖁᓯᒪᔭᑦᑎᓐᓂ. 
 
 
ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅ, ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᓗᐊᖅᖢᒋᑦ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ 
ᐃᓅᓕᓴᐃᔨᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ 
ᐱᔭᒃᓴᖅᑖᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᐱᔭᒃᓴᖅᑖᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᖕᒪᖔᑦ. ᑕᒪᓐᓇᓕ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓚᐅᖏᑦᑐᖅ ᐊᒡᓚᒡᕕᖕᒥ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐅᖃᓪᓚᖃᑎᒋᔭᕗᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔪᑦ ᐱᕐᔪᐊᖑᓂᖓ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ. 
ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑐᑭᓯᓚᐅᕆᓪᓗᑕ ᐱᔪᒪᓂᖃᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᑦ 
ᐱᔪᒥᒃᓯᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᓪᓗ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ ᑕᐃᒫᑦᑎᐊᖅ 
ᐱᓕᕆᔪᒪᖕᒪᑕ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ. ᐊᒻᒪ 
ᐅᔾᔨᕆᓚᐅᕐᒥᔭᕗᑦ ᑕᐃᑲᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖕᒥ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᐅᖏᑦᑐᑦ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᓴᓇᕐᕈᑏᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᓪᓗ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᒃᑲᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᖢᑕ 
ᐊᒥᓱᓂᒃ ᐊᑲᐅᓐᖏᓕᐅᕈᑎᓂᒃ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᖏᑦᑐᓂᒃ 
ᑕᑯᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᕈᑎᒃᓴᖅᑕᖃᑦᑎᐊᖏᑦᑐᑦ 
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appropriate in a health care context with 
electronic medical records. There was no 
understanding for the most part of what 
rights the public had with respect to 
accessing their own information or how 
they would go about doing that. There is 
no privacy management program within 
the hospital and no individual employee is 
tasked with responsibility for the 
“privacy” file.  
 
As a result, the efforts we did find to 
promote privacy awareness and 
compliance were fragmented, inconsistent, 
and not well understood. Exacerbating the 
problem is that the hospital is currently 
using a combination of both electronic and 
paper records, which makes management 
and control over the records more 
difficult. Overarching all of this is the fact 
that Nunavut does not have standalone 
health privacy legislation to set the ground 
rules for the collection, use, and disclosure 
of personal health information. This 
becomes very important as the health 
system moves to electronic medical 
records.  
 
The Access to Information and Protection 
of Privacy Act is currently the only 
privacy legislation applicable to health 
care records and, while it is better than 
nothing, it does not recognize the 
complexities of the health sector or the 
complicated flow of information necessary 
to effect good health care.  
 
Almost all of our 31 recommendations 
address in one way or another three main 
issues:  
 
1. There is a critical need for a full-time 

chief privacy officer, with appropriate 
background and training, whose job it 
will be to implement and oversee good 
privacy policies, provide ongoing 

ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᑎᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᑦ. 
ᑐᑭᓯᐅᒪᓚᐅᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖃᕐᒪᖔᑦ 
ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᑕᑯᔪᒪᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᖃᓄᕐᓗ 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᖏᓐᓂᒃ. ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᔾᔪᑎᒃᓴᖏᓐᓂᒃ 
ᐱᑕᖃᓚᐅᖏᒻᒥᔪᖅ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖕᒥ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ 
ᑐᑭᓯᐅᒪᓚᐅᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓐᓂᖓᓄᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᖃᐅᔨᓕᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ 
ᖃᐅᔨᑎᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᑎᑕᐅᓇᓱᖕᓂᖏᓪᓗ 
ᑕᐃᒪᓐᖓᓕᒫᖅ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖏᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᖏᖦᖢᑎᒃ. 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖕᒥ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᑲᐅᓐᖏᓕᐅᕈᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑮᒃ 
ᑕᑯᓐᓇᕐᓗᒋᑦ, ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑰᖅᑐᑦ ᐸᐃᑉᐹᑎᒍᓪᓗ 
ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᔭᕐᓂᓚᐅᖏᑦᑐᑦ. ᐃᓘᓐᓇᖏᑦ 
ᑕᑯᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒃᑯᑦ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᕐᒥᓂᒃ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒨᖓᔪᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᑎᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂᑦ 
ᐱᖁᔭᕐᔪᐊᖃᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᑦ ᑲᑎᖅᓱᐃᓂᖅ, ᐊᑐᕐᓂᖅ, 
ᓴᖅᑭᖅᑎᓂᕐᓗ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓄᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᖅ ᒫᓐᓇ ᑖᓐᓇᑐᐊᖑᓪᓗᓂᓗ 
ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᓅᓕᓴᐃᔾᔪᑏᑦ ᑎᑎᖅᑲᖏᑦ 
ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐱᑕᖃᑦᑎᐊᖏᓐᓂᖓᓄᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐱᐅᓂᖅᓴᐅᒐᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᓕᒃ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑏᑦ 
ᐃᖏᕐᕋᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ.  
 
 
 
 
31-ᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐅᑯᓄᖓ 
ᐱᖓᓱᓪᓗᐊᑕᕐᓄᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᓂᒃ.  
 
 
1. ᐱᑕᖃᕆᐊᖃᓪᓚᕆᒃᑐᖅ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᐃᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᒥᒃ 

ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒪᔨᒥᒃ, 
ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᓂ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓕᕆᓕᒻᒪᒃᓯᒪᓗᓂᓗ, 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᕆᓂᐊᖅᑕᖓ ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑦᑎᓗᓂ, 
ᓇᐅᑦᑎᖅᓱᖅᑎᐅᓗᓂᓗ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᕐᓂᒃ 
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training for all staff, new and existing, 
for dealing with privacy complaints in 
the first instance, for advising the CEO 
or director of the hospital, and by 
extension the Department of Health as 
to privacy issues, and any other 
privacy-related issues in the hospital. 

 
2. There needs to be a renewed focus on 

moving all personal health information 
to electronic format and terminating 
the current hybrid system of both 
paper and digital records as soon as 
possible. 

 
3. There needs to be a renewed focus on 

developing health-specific privacy 
legislation to address the complex 
exchange of personal health 
information necessary for good 
medical care while at the same time 
respecting the rights of individuals to 
control how his or her personal health 
information is collected, used, and 
disclosed within the medical system. 

 
While there is much work to be done to 
ensure that Nunavummiut have the same 
privacy protections as other Canadians 
when it comes to their personal health 
information, I am confident that the staff 
of the Qikiqtani hospital have the desire 
and the will to ensure those protections. 
What they do not have is the tools or the 
leadership necessary to ensure those 
protections are understood and 
implemented. What is needed above all is 
good leadership.  
 
It is, perhaps, somewhat telling that when 
I provided the Department of Health with 
the opportunity to comment on the draft 
report before it was submitted to the 
Legislative Assembly, I received no 
substantive comments. When the final 
report was submitted to the Legislative 

ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᓂ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓐᖑᓵᖅᑐᓂᒃ, 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂᒡᓗ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔨᑕᕆᔭᐅᓗᓂ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᕆᔭᐅᔪᓂᒃ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖕᓂᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐱᓕᕆᕝᕕᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᑎᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᐊᓯᖏᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖕᓂᑦ.  

 
2. ᓵᒃᑲᓐᓂᕆᐊᖃᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒻᒥᒧᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᑦ 

ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑏᑦ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᕐᒧᐊᖅᑎᖅᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᑎᒃ 
ᑕᒪᒃᑮᖕᓂᒃ ᐸᐃᑉᐹᓂᒃ, ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᓂᒡᓗ 
ᐊᑐᕈᓐᓃᕐᓗᑎᒃ. ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᓕᕆᑐᐃᓐᓇᓕᕐᓗᑎᒃ.  
 
 
 
 

3. ᓵᒃᑲᓐᓂᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑕᕗᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᑎᑦᑎᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐱᖁᔭᕐᔪᐊᖅ 
ᓵᑕᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᓗᓂ. ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᑎᒡᓗ ᐃᓅᓕᓴᖅᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐃᒃᐱᒋᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖏᑕ ᖃᓄᖅ 
ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ 
ᑕᐃᑲᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖕᒥᑦ.  

 
 
 
 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᒃᓴᕗᑦ ᐅᓄᕋᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᑦ 
ᑕᐃᒫᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅ ᓴᐳᒻᒥᐅᓯᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᓖᑦ 
ᑲᓇᑕᒥᐅᑕᐅᖃᑕᐅᒐᒥᒃ. ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓪᓗᖓᓄ, 
ᓇᓗᖅᑯᑎᓐᖏᑦᑐᖓᓗ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖕᒥᑦ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ ᐱᔪᒪᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᑦ. ᐱᔪᒥᒃᓯᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᑦ 
ᓴᐳᒻᒥᐅᓯᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ. 
ᓴᓇᕐᕈᑎᖃᓐᖏᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᐳᑦ, 
ᓯᕗᒃᑲᖅᑕᖅᑎᖃᓐᖏᑦᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᐳᓪᓗ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᑐᑭᓯᔭᐅᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᓗᑎᒃ, 
ᓯᕗᒃᑲᖅᑕᖅᑎᐊᕐᓂᖅ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐊᑐᓪᓚᕆᒋᐊᖃᖅᑐᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᑕᒪᑐᒧᖓ 
ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᖅᓯᐅᑏᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᑕᑯᖅᑯᑎᒐᒃᑭᑦ 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᖕᒧᑦ ᑐᓂᔭᐅᓚᐅᓐᖏᓐᓂᖏᓐᓂᑦ 
ᑭᐅᔭᐅᓪᓚᕆᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᖓ. ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᖕᒧᑦ  
ᑐᓐᓂᖅᑯᑕᐅᖕᒪᑦ  
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Assembly as well as to the Department of 
Health, I received no comments. When the 
report was tabled in the Legislative 
Assembly, there was no comment from 
the department.  
 
In fact there was no comment from the 
department until one week ago when I 
received the department’s response to the 
recommendations made. This is a concern. 
It suggests to me that privacy is not a 
priority for the Department of Health. 
Good privacy practices require intention 
and leadership. Nothing will change 
without leadership.  
 
While I understand that the Department of 
Health has many and difficult issues to 
address, it is important that Nunavummiut 
can be confident that their sensitive 
medical information is safe. There needs 
to be a cultural shift within the department 
which not only acknowledges the legal 
privacy requirements, but in which there is 
an everyday culture of active privacy 
awareness and enforcement. 
 
Thank you, Madam Chairperson. This 
concludes my opening statements. Mr. 
Dickson and I look forward to answering 
your questions. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. I would now like to invite the 
department for their opening comments. 
Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Madam Chairperson and 
Members, thank you for the invitation to 
appear before the Standing Committee on 
Public Accounts, Independent Officers 
and Other Entities as a witness for this 
Committee’s important work pertaining to 
the Report of the Information and Privacy 
Commissioner to the Legislative 

ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᓪᓗ, ᓱᓕ 
ᓂᓪᓕᕐᕕᐅᓚᐅᓐᖏᓚᖓ, ᑭᐅᔭᐅᓚᐅᓐᖏᓚᖓᓗ.  
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᖕᒧᑦ ᓴᖅᑭᖅᑕᐅᖕᒪᑕ 
ᓂᓪᓕᖅᑐᖃᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂᑦ.  
 
 
 
ᐊᒡᓛᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᓂᓪᓕᖅᑐᖃᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 
ᐱᓇᓱᐊᕈᓯᖅ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᖅ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓴᓇᔭᐅᕌᓂᓚᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 
ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᐃᑦ. ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑕᐅᒋᐊᓕᒃ, ᑕᐃᒪᓕ 
ᖃᐅᔨᕗᖓ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᑎᑦᑎᓂᖅ ᐱᕐᔪᐊᕆᔭᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ. ᐃᒻᒥᒎᖓᔪᑦ 
ᓴᐳᒻᒥᐅᓯᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓂᐊᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᑐᑭᖃᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᖃᖅᐳᑦ 
ᓯᕗᒃᑲᖅᑕᕆᐊᖃᕐᓗᑎᒡᓗ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᑦ.  
 
 
 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔪᖓ ᐊᒥᓱᐊᓗᖕᓂᑦ 
ᐅᖁᒪᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐱᔭᒃᓴᓖᑦ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᑕᐃᑦ 
ᓇᓗᖅᑯᑎᔭᕆᐊᖃᓐᖏᓚᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐊᑦᑕᕐᓇᔾᔭᐃᑦᑎᐊᖅᓯᒪᒐᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᖏᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ.  
ᐃᓱᒪᖓᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ 
ᐱᖁᔭᖅᑎᒍᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᑎᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᖃᐅᑕᒫᑦ 
ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᑎᒃ, ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᓗᑎᒡᓗ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑕᕝᕙ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᒃᓴᒃᑲ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᑎᒃᓴᓐᓗᒃ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒃᓴᖃᕈᔅᓯ ᑭᐅᔪᓐᓇᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒫᓐᓇᓕ ᑕᐃᒪ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 
ᒪᑐᐃᖅᓯᔾᔪᑎᒃᓴᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖃᓕᕐᒥᒐᑦᑕ. ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᑲᑎᒪᔩᓪᓗ ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᖃᐃᖁᔨᓯᒪᒐᔅᓯ 
ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᓇᐅᑦᑎᑐᖅᑎᐅᔪᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ 
ᑮᓇᐅᔭᖅᑐᕈᑎᒥᓂᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒃᑰᖅᑐᓄᓪᓗ 
ᐱᓕᕆᔨᐅᔪᓄᑦ, ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓄᓪᓗ ᑎᒥᐅᔪᓄᑦ ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐊᓗᒻᒥᑦ 
ᐱᓕᕆᓂᖃᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᖏᓐᓂᑦ, 
ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᓪᓗ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ  
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Assembly on the Privacy Audit of the 
Qikiqtani General Hospital. 
 
I would like to acknowledge those who 
are here with me today from the 
Department of Health. In the gallery is 
Jacquie Pepper-Journal, Assistant Deputy 
Minister of Programs and Standards, 
beside me is Dennis Stavrou, Executive 
Director of Iqaluit Health Services, and in 
the gallery is Linnea Ingebrigtson, 
Director of Policy and Planning. 
 
With me here today is also Chris D’Arcy, 
Deputy Minister of Executive and 
Intergovernmental Affairs, also known as 
EIA. Although EIA did not participate in 
this privacy audit, Mr. D’Arcy is available 
to speak to any ATIPP matters of a 
general sort that the Committee may be 
interested in discussing. From EIA I 
would also like to acknowledge Jessica 
Young, Manager of Access to Information 
and Protection of Privacy.  
 
The Department of Health would also like 
to thank Nunavut’s Information and 
Privacy Commissioner Elaine Keenan 
Bengts for appearing before the Standing 
Committee on September 13, 2016 to 
present her 2015-16 annual report and her 
work on the privacy audit. The findings 
and recommendations shared with the 
Government of Nunavut support access to 
information and protection of personal 
health privacy for all Nunavummiut.  
 
Madam Chairperson, as was shared with 
Standing Committee, the department 
accepted and prepared a response to each 
of the IPC’s 31 recommendations. 
 
Health is committed to ensuring that 
health staff are aware of the most current 
and appropriate protections for handling 
confidential and private health-related 

ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓂᕆᔪᔭᖓᓂᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂᑦ.  
 
 
 
ᒫᓐᓇ ᐅᕙᓃᖃᑎᒋᓂᐊᖅᑕᒃᑲ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᔮᑭ ᐱᐸ-ᔫᓄ ᐊᕙᓂ 
ᐳᓛᕐᕕᖓᓃᑦᑐᖅ ᒥᓂᔅᑕᐅᑉ ᑐᖏᓕᖓᑕ ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑎᖓ 
ᐊᒻᒪᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᑎᐊᓂᔅ ᓯᑕᕘᕉ ᐃᖃᓗᖕᓂ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕿᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐱᔨᑦᑎᕋᐅᑎᓕᕆᔨ ᓕᓂᐊ  
ᐃᖏᐳᕆᒃᓯᑕᓐ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᓕᕆᔨ ᐸᕐᓇᐃᔨ. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᒫᓂ ᐅᕙᖓ ᓴᓂᐊᓃᑦᑐᖅ ᑯᕆᔅ ᑖᓯ ᒥᓂᔅᑕᐅᑉ ᑐᖏᓕᖓ 
ᓯᕗᓕᖅᑎᒧᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᐅᖃᑎᒌᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ EIA-
ᖑᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᓲᖑᒻᒥᔪᑦ, ᑖᒃᑯᐊᓕ ᒐᕙᒪᐅᖃᑎᒌᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐱᖃᑕᐅᓚᐅᖏᑦᑑᒐᓗᐊᑦ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕ. 
ᑕᓐᓇᓕ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᕐᒧᑦ ᑐᕌᖅᑐᓄᑦ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᑕᖃᖅᐸᑦ ᑭᐅᔨᐅᔭᖅᑐᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ. ᑕᕝᕙᓐᖓᑦᑕᐅᖅ 
ᓯᕗᓕᖅᑎᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂ ᔨᐊᓯᑲ ᔭᖕ ᑕᕝᕙᓃᖃᑕᐅᖕᒥᖕᒪᑦ 
ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᐅᔪᖅ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᒃ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᓪᓗ. 
 
 
 
 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᖁᔭᓕᔪᒪᒻᒥᔪᑦ ᓄᓇᕘᑉ 
ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑲᒥᓯᓇᖓᓐᓂᒃ ᐃᓚᐃᓐ ᑮᓇᓐ-ᐱᐊᖕᔅᓯᒥᒃ 2016-ᖑᑎᓪᓗᒍ 
ᓯᑎᐱᕆ 13 ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᖕᒥ ᓴᖅᑮᔪᓐᓇᔪᖕᒥᖕᒪᑦ 
2015-16 ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑕᒫᖅᓯᐅᑎᖏᓐᓂ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᕕᓂᖏᓐᓂ 
ᐊᒻᒪ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑕᕕᓂᕆᔭᖏᓐᓂ. 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᖃᐅᔨᔭᕕᓂᖏᑦ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᕕᓂᖏᓪᓗ ᓄᓇᕘᑉ 
ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᑐᓂᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᖃᖅᑐᑦ 
ᓄᓇᕘᒥᐅᑕᓕᒫᑦᑎᐊᓂᒃ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᑕᐃᒪ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔭᐅᕋᑖᕐᒪᑕᐃᓛᒃ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᑎᒍᓯᔪᕕᓃᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᕕᓂᕐᓂ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑭᐅᒐᓱᐊᖅᑐᕕᓂᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ 31-
ᓄᑦ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᕆᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᓄᑦ.  
 
 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᖏᖅᓯᒪᓂᖃᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᑦ 
ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖏᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᑕ 
ᓈᒻᒪᒃᑐᓂᒃ ᓴᐳᔾᔨᒍᑎᖃᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᑕ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔪᓂᓪᓗ ᑐᑭᓯᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᐅᔪᓂᒃ.  
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information. This is reinforced through the 
department’s regular health 
communications, staff training 
opportunities, privacy directives, and 
health information technology initiatives.  
 
Health provides periodic communications 
to its staff, such as ATIPP coordinator 
guides on topics such as proper encryption 
of confidential information, sending and 
receiving electronic and physical mail, and 
how to properly save files to protected 
drives. Information related to privacy 
protection is also disseminated though 
interdepartmental newsletters. 
 
Staff training opportunities around records 
management and ATIPP training are 
available and provided by the Government 
of Nunavut, as well as through 
presentations offered to community health 
staff groups during meetings and 
conferences. 
 
Health maintains privacy and security 
directives related to the handling of 
confidential personal health information in 
the interoperable electronic health records 
system, also known as iEHR. Seven 
privacy and security directives guide 
employees, contractors, and agents of the 
Government of Nunavut on matters 
concerning the management of eHealth 
systems, including the iEHR system. 
Health information technology is currently 
working on auditing tools and privacy 
training around Nunavut’s electronic 
health record. 
 
Lastly, since 2015-16 Health has been 
leading the necessary work to develop 
health-specific privacy legislation. The 
future legislation will ensure health 
information is treated appropriately. It will 
enable the proper collection, access, use, 
and disclosure of personal health 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᑕᖅᑲᐅᖓ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖏᓐᓄᑦ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᑎᑦᑎᒋᐊᕐᓂᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐱᓕᒻᒪᒃᓴᐃᓂᒃᑯᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᑦ 
ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔨᒋᐊᕈᑎᖃᕐᓂᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᓯᖏᑎᒍᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
ᖃᐅᔨᒃᑲᐃᓚᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐃᓚᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᑦ 
ᐃᓚᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᑦᑕᐅᖅ 
ᐊᐅᓚᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑎᒃ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᓪᓗ 
ᑎᑎᖅᑲᓂᐊᕐᕕᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᐅᓪᓚᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑎᒃ 
ᐊᐅᓪᓚᖅᑎᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᕐᓂᒃ, ᖃᓄᕐᓗ 
ᐊᓯᐅᑦᑕᐃᓕᒪᑎᑦᑎᔪᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᕐᒦᑦᑐᓂᒃ. 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ ᐱᓕᒻᒪᒃᓴᖅᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦ ᐸᐃᑉᐹᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᑦ, 
ᐸᐃᑉᐹᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᓪᓗ ᓄᓇᕘᑉ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ 
ᑲᑎᒪᓕᕋᓛᖓᑕ ᑲᑎᒪᕐᔪᐊᓕᕌᖓᑕᓗ 
ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᑎᑕᐅᓲᑦ. 
 
 
 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᓂᒃ 
ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᓄᓕᕆᔪᓂᒃ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᓂ 
ᐴᖅᑲᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑎᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓇᐃᓈᖅᑐᒋᑦ IEHR-
ᖑᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒥᔪᑦ. 7ᓂᒃ ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔨᒋᐊᕈᑎᖃᖅᑐᑦ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓂᒃ ᑳᓐᑐᕌᒃᑎᐅᔪᓂᓪᓗ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐱᖃᑕᐅᓪᓗᓂ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑎᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎ. 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᓕᕆᔨᖏᑦ 
ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᕈᑎᔅᓴᓂᒃ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᔅᓴᓂᒃ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ ᐋᖅᑭᑦᑎᕆᔪᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑕᐃᒪᓕ 2015-16-ᒥᓂᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 
ᑕᒪᑐᒥᖓ ᑐᑭᒧᐊᑦᑎᑦᑎᒐᓱᐊᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔾᔪᑏᑦ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᑕ ᖃᓄᖅ ᓄᐊᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ 
ᖃᓄᖅ ᐱᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ 
ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕᓗ, ᑕᖅᑲᐅᖓᓗ ᖃᓄᖅ 
ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ. 
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information. 
 
There are two positions at Qikiqtani 
General Hospital that currently share 
responsibilities similar to a privacy 
officer. The responsibility for privacy is 
divided between the clinical advisor and 
the quality assurance and risk 
management coordinator. Together they 
are accountable for the development of 
educational material, policy, procedures, 
practices, and guidelines for Iqaluit Health 
Services.  
 
Madam Chairperson, we have accepted all 
of the recommendations made by the 
privacy commissioner and will continue to 
strengthen privacy at QGH. Health will 
continue to work with the commissioner to 
address the privacy needs of 
Nunavummiut.  
 
Madam Chairperson and Members, thank 
you for this opportunity to highlight the 
work that the Department of Health is 
doing to ensure that health staff are aware 
of the most current and appropriate 
protections for handling confidential and 
private health-related information. Health 
is committed to ensuring that 
Nunavummiut have the most current and 
appropriate privacy protections for 
personal health information. 
 
Madam Chairperson, this concludes my 
opening comments. Qujannamiik. Koana. 
Merci. Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Before we get into the consideration of the 
Report of the Information and Privacy 
Commissioner of Nunavut to the 
Legislative Assembly on the Privacy 
Audit of the Qikiqtani General Hospital, I 
just want to remind members that we’re 
going to use the process of our briefing 

 
 
 
ᒪᕐᕉᒃ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᒃ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓕᕆᔨᐅᔫᒃ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓕᕆᔩᒃ ᐊᕕᑦᑐᖅᓯᒪᒻᒥᔫᒃ. ᐊᐃᑉᐸᖓ 
ᑲᒪᑦᑎᐊᓂᖅᓴᐅᓇᓱᓐᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᑲᒪᔨᐅᓪᓗᓂ 
ᑐᑭᒧᐊᑦᑎᑦᑎᔨᐅᓪᓗᓂ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑲᑐᔾᔨᓪᓗᑎᒃ 
ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᕈᑎᔅᓴᓂᒃ, ᐊᑐᐊᒐᔅᓴᓂᒃ, ᒪᓕᒐᔅᓴᓂᒃ 
ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᔪᔅᓴᓂᒃ. ᐋᖅᑭᒃᑎᕆᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᖃᓗᓐᓂ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᖏᖅᓯᒪᔭᐃᓐᓇᑦᑎᐊᕗᑦ 
ᑎᒍᓯᒪᔭᐃᓐᓇᑦᑎᐊᕗᑦ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᓕᒫᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᔪᒧᑦ. ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒐᑦᑕ 
ᓴᖏᓕᑎᖅᑎᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ. 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ ᑲᑎᒪᔩᓪᓗ, ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᒫᓐᓇ 
ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᑦᑎᒋᐊᕈᓐᓇᕋᑦᑕ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᒐᓱᒃᑕᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᒫᓐᓇᓕᓴᐅᓂᖅᐹᖑᔪᓂᒃ 
ᓴᐳᔾᔨᒐᓱᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᑲᒪᔾᔪᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ 
ᑐᑭᓯᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓂᒃ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒦᑦᑐᓂᒃ. 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᖏᖅᓯᒪᓂᖃᓪᓚᕆᑦᑐᑦ 
ᓄᓇᕗᒥᐅᑕᐃᑦ ᒫᓐᓇᓕᓴᐅᓂᖅᐹᓂᒃ ᓴᐳᑎᒍᑎᔅᓴᓂᒃ 
ᐱᖃᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᑕ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓄᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᑕᕝᕙ ᐃᓱᓕᑉᐳᑦ ᒪᑐᐃᖅᓯᒍᑎᔅᓴᒃᑲ. 
(ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒎᕈᓐᓃᖅᑐᖅ) ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᖁᐊᓇ. ᒥᕐᓰ. 
(ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ) ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
ᐃᓱᒪᔅᓴᖅᓯᐅᕈᑎᖃᕆᐊᓚᐅᓐᖏᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂ 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑖᔅᓱᒪ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒃ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑕᐅᔾᔪᑎᒥᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ. 
ᐃᖅᑲᐃᑎᑦᑎᒋᐊᕈᒪᔪᖓ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᑐᑭᓯᕚᓪᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᒋᐊᖅᑐᑕ  
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material and we’re going to look at pages 
1 to 15 of our briefing material. We will 
follow that. Mr. Mikkungwak, I have you 
first on the list. 
 
Mr. Mikkungwak: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Welcome to the privacy 
commissioner’s office and to the 
department officials here.  
 
My first question here is to the 
Information and Privacy Commissioner’s 
office. This audit marks your office’s first 
formal privacy audit of a department or 
public body in Nunavut. What were the 
main challenges that you faced during the 
course of this audit? Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. 
Mikkungwak. Ms. Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Probably the biggest 
challenge for me was the fact that it was 
my first attempt to do something like this.  
 
When we got here, what we did ahead of 
time was we did quite a bit of preparation 
ahead of time. We looked at all of the 
policies we could find, we contacted the 
Department of Health and the 
management at the hospital, and we 
gathered all of the policies and paperwork 
that we could get. We reviewed those. We 
created a contract, so to speak, between us 
and the department outlining the steps we 
were planning to take and how we were 
going to take them. 
 
Then when we got here, we started 
meeting with people. We were in the 
hospital for a week every day. It was a 
very interesting process and we learned a 
lot. I can’t really say we had a lot of 
resistance or anything like that. We had 

ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑏᑦ ᓄᐊᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᒪᓕᓐᓂᐊᕋᑦᑎᒍ 1-ᒥ 
ᓈᓴᐅᑎᓕᒃ ᒪᒃᐱᒐᓖᑦ 50-ᒧᑦ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᐃᓐᓇᕈᓐᓇᖅᑐᓯ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ, 
ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᔪᑎᑦ.  
 
 
ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᑐᓐᖓᓱᒋᔅᓯ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇ 
ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᖓᓃᖔᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓃᖔᖅᑐᐃᑦ.  
 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᓪᓗ 
ᑲᒥᓯᓇᒧᑦ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒐ ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ. ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᕐᓂᕆᓚᐅᖅᑕᓯ ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐹᑦᑎᐊᕆᒐᔅᓯᐅᒃ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᖅᑐᓯ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ 
ᑎᒥᖁᑎᒋᔭᖓᓂᒃ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ ᐱᓕᕆᕕᒋᔭᖓᓂ. ᑭᓱᑦ 
ᑕᐃᒪ ᖃᐅᔨᓚᐅᖅᑭᓯᐅᒃ ᐱᒡᒐᓇᕐᓂᐹᖑᓚᐅᖅᑐᑦ 
ᐊᑐᕆᐊᖃᓚᐅᖅᑕᓯ ᑖᓐᓇ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑎᓪᓗᓯᐅᒃ? 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ.  
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐱᒡᒐᓇᕐᓂᖅᐹᖑᕙᓪᓚᐃᓚᐅᖅᑐᕐᓕ ᐅᕙᓐᓄᑦ 
ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᕆᓚᐅᕋᒃᑯᐃᓛᒃ ᑕᐃᒫᒃ 
ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᕋᓱᒋᐅᕋᓱᓚᐅᕋᒪ.  
 
 
ᑕᒪᐅᖓ ᑎᑭᒃᑲᑦᑕᓕ ᐃᒪᐃᓕᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᓇᐃᑦ, 
ᑎᑭᓚᐅᓐᖏᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂ ᐸᕐᓇᔅᓯᒪᖅᑳᕋᓱᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ 
ᕿᒥᕐᕈᐊᕈᓘᔭᖅᑐᑕ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᕐᓂᑦ ᓇᓂᒍᓐᓇᑕᑦᑎᓐᓂ ᐊᒻᒪ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒃᑲᖅᑐᑎᒍ 
ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᕈᓘᔭᖏᑦ. ᓄᐊᑦᑎᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ 
ᐊᑐᐊᒐᕈᓘᔭᖏᓐᓂ, ᐸᐃᑉᐹᕈᓘᔭᖏᓐᓂ ᐱᒍᓐᓇᑕᑦᑎᓐᓂ 
ᕿᒥᕐᕈᖅᑳᕈᓐᓇᑕᑦᑎᓐᓂ. ᑕᐃᒪᓕ 
ᐋᖅᑭᑦᑎᕆᑦᑕᓕᓚᐅᖅᑯᒍᑦ ᑳᓐᑐᕌᖑᔭᖅᑐᒥᒃ 
ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒌᒍᑎᒋᒐᔭᖅᑕᑎᓐᓂ. ᐋᖅᑭᑦᑎᕆᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ 
ᐅᕝᕙᐅᑯᐊ ᐊᓪᓗᑕᕐᓂᐊᖅᑕᕗᑦ 
ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᐊᖅᑕᕘᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᑎᑭᑲᑦᑕ ᑲᑎᒪᖃᑎᖃᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓕᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ 
ᑭᒃᑯᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᓂᒃ ᐃᓄᓐᓂᒃ ᐱᓇᓱᐊᕈᓯᓕᒫᖅ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒨᖃᑦᑕᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᖃᐅᑕᒫᑦ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᑕᑯᔪᒥᓇᑦᑎᐊᓚᐅᖅᑐᕐᖏᓛᖅ. 
ᐅᖃᓪᓚᕆᒍᓐᓇᓐᖏᒃᑲᓗᐊᖅᑐᖓ. ᐃᒫᒃ, 
ᑐᓐᖓᓱᑦᑎᑕᐅᓐᓂᓐᖏᒋᐊᔅᓴᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
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cooperation. We had some difficulties 
connecting at some points, but once we 
finally connected, we had good 
conversations with everybody. I thought 
there was a genuine interest in everyone 
we spoke to in addressing the issues that 
we were talking about. 
 
I wouldn’t really say there were a lot of 
challenges other than my own lack of 
experience in doing this sort of project. 
Thank you.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Mikkungwak. 
 
Mr. Mikkungwak: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. My next question is to the 
Department of Health. In her report the 
Information and Privacy Commissioner 
emphasizes the importance of using the 
2013 Canadian Association of Health 
Informatics guidelines in implementing 
various privacy and health information-
related policies and practices within the 
hospital.  
 
Do you agree that the 2013 Canadian 
Association of Health Informatics 
guidelines can help the hospital to 
improve its current privacy management 
and access to information practices? 
Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. 
Mikkungwak. Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Yes, Health agreed with this 
recommendation and we agree with the 
need to further develop privacy 
management programming. We have 
already commenced the initiative to look 
into this tool. It remains to be seen 
whether we will use this tool or another 
similar tool and that’s the process we’re 

ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑕᐅᒐᓱᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑑᔮᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ. ᐃᓛᓐᓂᒃᑯᑦ 
ᑲᑎᖃᑎᖃᕆᐊᔅᓴᖅ 
ᑲᑎᖃᑎᖃᑦᑕᐅᑎᒋᔪᓐᓇᖅᐸᓚᐅᓐᖏᒃᑲᓗᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ 
ᑕᕝᕙᑦᑕᐅᑎᒋ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑭᖑᓂᐊᒍᑦ 
ᑲᑎᖃᑎᒋᑦᑎᐊᕈᓐᓇᖅᓯᕙᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ. ᐃᒫᒃ 
ᐱᒍᒪᓂᖃᖅᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᔫᔮᓚᐅᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᖅᑕᕗᑦ 
ᐃᑲᔪᕐᓂᖃᕈᒪᔪᐃᓐᓇᐅᔫᔮᓚᐅᖅᑐᐃᑦ.  
 
 
ᐃᒫᒃ ᐱᒡᒐᓇᖅᑐᐊᓗᓐᓂᒃ ᖃᐅᔨᓗᐊᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᖓ 
ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑕᕝᕙ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓕᕆᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᓐᖏᓐᓂᕋ ᑕᕝᕙ 
ᐱᒡᒐᓇᖅᑐᖅᓯᐅᕈᑎᑐᐊᕆᓚᐅᖅᑕᕋ.  
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ.  
 
 
ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒐ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐱᓕᕆᔨᖏᓐᓄᑦ. ᑖᔅᓱᒪ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᖓᓂ 
ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᓪᓗ ᑲᒥᓯᓇ 
ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᓪᓗᐊᕋᓱᔅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑦ ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᓂᖓᓂ 2013-
ᖑᑎᓪᓗᒍ. ᑐᑭᒧᐊᑎᑦᑎᒍᑎᔅᓴᐃᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᔅᓴᐃᑦ 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᒪᔪᒥᓃᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᓖᑦ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᐊᑐᐊᒐᕐᓂᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᐅᓪᓗ ᐃᓗᐊᓂ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᒋᐊᖃᓲᓂᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒋᕕᓯᐅᒃ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ 2013 ᑲᓇᑕᒥ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᑲᑐᔾᔨᖃᑎᒌᖏᑕ 
ᑐᓴᐅᒪᑎᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎᖏᑦ ᒫᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ 
ᐃᑲᔪᕈᓐᓇᓂᐊᖅᑐᒋᒻᒪᖔᖅᐱᒋᑦ ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᕆᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᓪᓗ 
ᐱᓕᕆᓂᕆᕙᑦᑕᖏᓐᓂ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ, 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᑖᔅᓱᒥᖓ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᕐᒥ 
ᐊᖏᖃᑎᖃᖅᑐᑦ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᔭᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᕆᐊᓕᒃ. 
ᐱᒋᐊᖅᓯᒪᓕᕇᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᑕᒪᑐᒥᖓ 
ᕿᒥᕐᕈᒋᐊᖅᓯᒪᓕᕇᖅᑕᕗᑦ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᑐᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑦᑎᒍ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒐᓱᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᐸᓗᖓᓂ 
ᐊᑐᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑦᑕ ᒫᓐᓇ ᖃᐅᔨᒐᓱᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ.  
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engaging in at this moment. Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Mr. Mikkungwak. 
 
Mr. Mikkungwak: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Again to the information and 
privacy office. On page 5 of your report 
you stated that your audit revealed that 
“there is no privacy management program 
which is up-to-date, comprehensive and 
widely understood and supported.” Can 
you describe what an ideal privacy 
management program for the Qikiqtani 
General Hospital would look like? Thank 
you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. 
Mikkungwak. Ms. Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. For the most part it would 
include a comprehensive set of policies. It 
would include one person who has the 
expertise and appropriate background in 
both health and privacy, who is 
responsible for ensuring privacy 
throughout the hospital. It would include 
ongoing training for both new and existing 
employees. It would include policies, for 
example, to ensure that an individual’s 
right to access to information was there as 
well.  
 
Have I missed anything, Mr. Dickson?  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Dickson.  
 
Mr. Dickson: Thank you. Just before 
responding, I wonder if you would permit 
me to make two brief observations. The 
first one is that this is actually not my first 
time in this Chamber. About 10 years ago 
when I was the Saskatchewan Information 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ.  
 
 
ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᔪᒧᑦ. ᒪᒃᐱᒐᖓᓂ ᑕᓪᓕᒪᖓᓂ 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᖅᓯᓐᓂ ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᓂᓯᒎᖅ 
ᓴᖅᑮᓂᕐᖓᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᒍᑎᐅᔪᓂᒃ 
ᐱᑕᖃᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ ᐱᑐᖃᐅᓗᐊᓐᖏᑦᑐᓂᒃ. 
ᑐᑭᓯᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᓪᓗ  
ᐃᑲᔪᖅᓯᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᓪᓗ ᐱᑕᖃᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ. 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕈᓐᓇᖅᑭᐅᒃ ᑭᓱ ᐱᐅᔪᖅ ᑕᐃᒪᑦᑑᒐᔭᕐᒪᖔᖅ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᒍᑎ ᐱᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᐅᔪᖅ 
ᖃᓄᐃᓕᖓᑦᑕᕋᔭᕐᒪᖔᖅ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᕆᒍᓐᓇᖅᑭᐅᒃ? 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ.  
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᑖᔅᓱᒧᖓᓕᒫᐸᓗᓪᓕ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖃᕋᔭᖅᑐᖅ 
ᐃᓗᐃᑦᑑᒐᓱᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᕐᒥᒃ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑕᖃᕐᓗᓂ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓂᖃᓪᓚᕆᑦᑐᒥᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᒥᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᒃ, ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᓪᓗ 
ᑲᒪᔨᐅᔪᒥᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᐃᑦ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᐊᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥᑦ. 
ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐃᓚᖃᕋᔭᕐᒥᔪᖅ ᐱᓕᒻᒪᔅᓴᐃᖏᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᓂᕐᒥᒃ 
ᓄᑖᓄᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓄᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᕙᒌᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐃᓚᖃᕐᓗᓂ. 
ᐃᓚᖃᕋᔭᖅᑐᖅ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᕐᓂᒃ ᐆᑦᑑᑎᒋᓗᒍ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔾᔪᑎᐅᒐᔭᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᐃᑦ 
ᑕᑯᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᕙᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ.  
 
ᐊᓪᓗᐃᕗᖔ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ? 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ.  
 
 
 
ᑎᒃᓴᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᑦᑕᐅᖅ. 
ᑭᐅᓪᓚᕆᓚᐅᓐᖏᓂᕐᓂᑦ ᒪᕐᕉᓐᓂᒃ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᔅᓴᖃᒐᓛᒃᑲᒪ 
ᑕᑯᓯᒪᔭᓐᓂᒃ. ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᕆᓐᖏᓇᒃᑯ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐅᕙᓃᒋᐅᓐᖏᓐᓇᒪ, ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑦ ᖁᓖᑦ ᓈᐸᓗᓕᖅᑐᑦ 
ᓴᔅᑲᓐᓱᐋᓐᒥ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
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and Privacy Commissioner, Commissioner 
Keenan Bengts had hosted our federal-
provincial-territorial commissioners from 
across Canada. It was my first chance to 
see this magnificent legislature and one 
that’s truly unique.  
 
My second observation would be that I 
had some experience as an MLA in a 
different jurisdiction, in a province, and I 
sat on what was known as the Legislative 
Officers Standing Committee, which is 
very much doing the kind of work you do 
in terms of reviewing what the 
Information and Privacy Commissioner 
has been up to and the provincial auditor. I 
must tell you it’s most interesting to be in 
the position of responding to questions 
rather than answering them. 
 
In terms of the question about a privacy 
management program, it first became 
apparent to us when we were preparing for 
the audit. We had gone to the hospital and 
to the department looking for what kinds 
of policies and procedures they had. We 
also looked for identification of who the 
privacy officer was for the hospital and 
that’s when we realized that there was not 
a single privacy officer. In fact we 
collected the names of as many as a half 
dozen different people who different 
individuals in the hospital would go to 
when they had difficult privacy problems, 
issues and questions. We identified that as 
being an issue and a difficulty.  
 
I should say, when we talk about a privacy 
management program, it’s really all about 
accountability. Health systems are 
complex and hospitals are complex 
institutions. There are lots of employees. 
There are lots of people coming from 
outside. You have patients presenting with 
all kinds of issues. You have all kinds of 
health care providers and specialists.  

ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᓪᓗᖓ. ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ 
ᒐᕙᒪᑐᖃᒃᑯᓐᓂᑦ ᑲᓇᑕᐅᑉ ᐊᕕᑦᑐᖅᓯᒪᓂᖓᓂᑦ 
ᑲᑎᒪᖃᑕᐅᓚᐅᕐᖓᑦ, ᑲᑎᒪᖃᑕᐅᓚᐅᕋᑦᑕ ᑕᐃᔅᓱᒪᓂ 
ᑕᑯᔭᕆᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᒐᒪ ᐆᒥᖓ 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᑦᑎᐊᕚᓗᔅᓯᓐᓂᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐊᐃᑉᐹ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᔅᓴᕋ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎᐅᓪᓗᖓ 
ᐊᑕᐅᓯᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᒥᑦ ᑲᓇᑕᐅᑉ ᐊᕕᑦᑐᖅᓯᒪᓂᖓᓂ 
ᓂᕈᐊᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᒐᒪ 
ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᓃᖃᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᓪᓗᖓᓗ ᐃᓕᔅᓯ 
ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᕙᑦᑕᖏᑕ ᐊᔾᔨᐸᓗᑦᑎᐊᖏᓐᓂᑦ 
ᕿᒥᕐᕈᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑕ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ-
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᓪᓗ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ 
ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᓯᒪᔭᖏᓐᓂᑦ. ᑕᐃᒫᓪᓕ ᑕᕝᕙ 
ᑭᐅᒫᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᐊᓘᒐᒪ 
ᐊᐱᖅᓱᖔᕆᐊᖃᖃᑦᑕᖏᓪᓗᖓ ᐊᔾᔨᒋᔾᔮᖏᒻᒪᒍ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᐃᓪᓕ ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ. 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᖃᐅᔨᓚᐅᕋᑦᑎᒍ ᐸᕐᓇᑦᑐᑕ 
ᑕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅᓯᐅᕐᓂᕆᓂᐊᖅᑕᑎᓐᓂᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᓚᐅᕋᑦᑕ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᕿᓂᕆᐊᓚᐅᕋᑦᑕ 
ᐊᑐᐊᒐᕈᓘᔭᕐᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᑭᓇ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᐅᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑕᐅᖁᓪᓗᑎᒍ. 
ᑕᐃᑲᓂᓕ ᖃᐅᔾᔨᐊᓪᓚᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᑯᓗᒻᒥᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨᖃᓐᖏᒻᒪᑕ, 6-ᒪᕆᓐᓂᑦ ᐊᑎᕐᓂᑦ 
ᐱᑎᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᐅᑉ ᐃᓗᐊᓂ 
ᐊᐱᕆᔭᐅᔭᖅᑐᖅᑳᕆᐊᖃᓲᓂᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᑕᖃᓕᕋᐃᒻᒪᑦ, ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᑕᖃᓕᕋᐃᒻᒪᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ. 
 ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᖃᐅᔨᒐᑦᑎᒍ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐃᓱᒫᓗᓐᓇᕐᒥᔪᖅᑕᐅᖅ 
ᐱᒡᒐᓇᕈᑕᐅᓪᓗᓂ ᐃᓚᓕᐅᑎᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᔅᓴᖃᕐᓗᓂ ᐃᒫᒃ 
ᓵᓐᖓᔭᔅᓴᒫᖑᓂᕐᒥᓪᓗ ᑲᒪᔾᔪᑎᐅᒍᓐᓇᕐᖓᑦ. 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᒐᓛᓘᒻᒪᑕ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐃᓄᒐᓛᓗᐃᑦ 
ᑎᑭᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ, ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᓪᓗ 
ᓴᖅᑮᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓐᖏᑦᑐᕈᓘᔮᓗᓐᓂᑦ 
ᐃᓱᒫᓗᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑎᑭᑦᑐᒐᓛᓘᕙᒃᑭᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᓘᑦᑖᑦ 
ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ.  
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What has been developed is, as we have 
experienced with privacy laws, the need 
for accountability and how do you get 
accountability. Well, it’s ensuring that 
you’ve got a comprehensive program. It 
starts with having a privacy officer who is 
identified to be kind of the privacy leader 
in the organization. It involves having a 
comprehensive suite of policies and 
procedures that are consistent and sort of 
work well together, and then making sure 
that staff have a comfortable 
understanding of those policies and 
procedures.  
 
Accountability is sort of the first of the… . 
Let me back up and say that all privacy 
laws are based on 10 fundamental 
principles called freedom of information 
practices. The first one is accountability 
and accountability, I think, was something 
we identified as a significant issue even 
before we got to the hospital simply as a 
result of the material we had received 
from the hospital before our actual visit. 
Thank you.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Dickson, 
and welcome back. Mr. Mikkungwak. 
 
Mr. Mikkungwak: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. A question again to the 
privacy office. On page 9 of your report 
you indicate that you were concerned with 
the small amount of formal privacy 
complaints relating to the Qikiqtani 
General Hospital that your office received 
and that, in your experience, this may 
indicate that patients are not made aware 
of their privacy rights and remedies 
available to them for breaches of privacy. 
Now that you have completed your audit, 
would you say that this is in fact the case? 
Thank you, Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. 

ᒫᓐᓇᓕ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᐋᖅᑭᑦᑎᕆᓯᒪᔪᑦ, ᐃᓛᒃ ᖃᐅᔨᓯᒪᒐᑦᑕ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᖅᑕᖃᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖓ ᐱᓪᓗᒍ.  
ᐃᒫᒃ ᐋᖅᑭᑎᐊᖅᓯᒪᔪᒥᒃ ᐱᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᖃᕆᐊᖃᕐᖓᑕ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᒥᓪᓗ ᑎᒃᑯᐊᖅᓯᓯᒪᓗᑎᒃ 
ᓯᕗᓕᖅᑎᓪᓚᕆᒋᔭᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᒥᒃ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᕐᓂᒃ ᐃᓗᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐱᖃᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᑎᒃ 
ᑖᔅᓱᒧᖓᔅᓴᐃᓐᓇᖅ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᓂᒃ. ᑕᐃᒫᒃ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑦᑎᐊᕈᑕᐅᔪᓂᒃ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓄᑦ 
ᑐᑭᓯᐅᒪᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑖᓐᓇᓗᖃᐃ ᓵᓐᖓᔭᔅᓴᒫᖑᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᖅ, 
ᐸᓯᔭᔅᓴᒫᖑᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᖅ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᐅᖏᓐᓇᕆᐊᓕᒃ. 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓄᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᒫᑦ ᒪᓕᒻᒪᑕ ᖁᓕᓂᒃ 
ᑐᓐᖓᕕᐅᔾᔮᓲᓂᒃ, ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᖅ ᓵᓐᖓᔭᔅᓴᒫᖑᓂᖅ 
ᑕᖅᑲᐅᖓ. ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑕᐅᓲᖑᒻᒪᑦ, 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᓚᐅᓐᖏᒻᒪᕆᑦᑎᓪᓗᑕ 
ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᐅᒋᐊᖃᓲᖑᒻᒪᑦ, 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᓚᐅᓐᖏᒻᒪᕆᑦᑎᓪᓗᑕ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᑐᓐᖓᓱᒋᑦ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ.  
 
 
ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒃᑲᓐᓂᖅ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ. ᒪᒃᐱᒐᖅ 9 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᕐᓂ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᒐᕕᑦ ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᖃᓚᐅᕋᕕᒡᒎᖅ 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓈᒻᒪᔅᓴᖏᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐅᓐᓂᕐᓗᒃᑐᖃᒐᔪᓐᖏᑦᑎᐊᕐᖓᑦ 
ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒧᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᓐᓄᑦ ᑐᓂᔭᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᓂᑦ 
ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᑐᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔭᕐᓂ. ᐅᓇ 
ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᑦᑎᑐᐃᓐᓇᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐃᓅᓕᓴᖅᑕᐅᔭᖅᑐᑐᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖏᒻᒪᑕ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑎᒍᑦ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ 
ᐋᖅᑭᒐᓱᒍᓐᓇᐅᑎᒋᔪᓐᓇᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂᓪᓗ ᓱᕋᐃᔪᖃᕐᓂᖅᐸᑦ. 
ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓃᑦ ᑭᓪᓕᓯᓂᐊᕐᓂᖅ ᐱᔭᕇᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ. 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑑᕗᖃᐃ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ  
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Mikkungwak. Ms. Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Yes, definitely. I think that 
we found no evidence at all anywhere of 
brochures or posters or anything else 
which would allow a person visiting the 
hospital or being in the hospital to 
understand or know that they had certain 
rights when it came to their personal 
health information. 
 
There were other posters up about other 
programs, quality risk management and 
that sort of thing, but there was nothing in 
the hospital anywhere which was directed 
at the provisions of the Access to 
Information and Protection of Privacy Act 
in terms of an individual’s rights, either as 
I say with respect to access or with respect 
to privacy or how to address a privacy 
breach. Thank you.  
 
Chairperson: Thanks Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Mikkungwak. 
 
Mr. Mikkungwak: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. To Department of Health 
officials. To what extent, if any, is your 
department currently reviewing the 2013 
Canadian Association of Health 
Informatics guidelines with a view to 
amending the policies and procedures 
within the Qikiqtani General Hospital? 
Thank you, Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. 
Mikkungwak. Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. As I mentioned earlier, we 
are looking at an appropriate management 
system that will work for Nunavut. While 
we’re concerned of course with QGH, we 
are also concerned with appropriate 
privacy in the other health centres 

ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ. ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ.  
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ, 
ᑕᐃᒫᑦᑎᐊᖅ. ᐃᒪᓐᓇᓕ ᑕᑯᔭᖃᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑎᐊᕋᑦᑕ 
ᓇᓂᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐅᖃᓕᒫᒐᔅᓴᓂᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
ᐊᑭᓐᓇᕐᒥᐅᑎᓂᓪᓗ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᓘᓐᓃᑦ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒧᑦ ᐅᐸᒍᑎᓯᒪᔪᒧᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒦᑦᑐᒧᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
ᑐᑭᓯᐅᒪᔾᔪᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᒥᑦ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖃᕐᓂᕐᒥᓂᒃ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᕈᑎᖏᓐᓂ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔪᓂᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐊᑭᓐᓇᕐᒥᐅᑕᖅᑕᖃᓚᐅᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᒪᑯᐊ 
ᐱᐅᓂᖓᓄᑦ ᐅᓗᕆᐊᓇᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᖓᓄᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᔾᔪᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ. ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐱᑕᖃᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ ᓇᓂᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅ. ᒪᑯᓄᖓ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᔪᓂᒃ 
ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖅᑐᓂᓪᓗ ᒪᓕᒐᕐᓂ. 
ᒪᑯᐊ ᐃᓄᑐᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖏᑦ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᖃᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐃᒪᓐᓇᓗ ᓱᕋᐃᔪᖃᕐᓂᖅᐸᑦ 
ᖃᓄᖅᑑᕈᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂᒃ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ.  
 
 
ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖏᓐᓄᑦ. 
ᖃᓄᑎᒋ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᖅᑕᖃᕐᓂᖅᐸᑕ ᐱᓕᕆᕝᕕᔅᓯ 
ᒫᓐᓇᐅᔪᖅ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᕚᑦ 2013 ᑲᓇᑕᒥ ᑲᑐᔾᔨᖃᑎᒌᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒧᑦ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑰᕈᑎᖏᓐᓂ 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐊᓯᔾᔩᔾᔪᑎᒋᓂᐊᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖏᓐᓂᒃ 
ᐊᑐᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂᓪᓗ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑕᐃᒪ 
ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᒐᒪ ᒫᓐᓇ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᐊᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᔪᒍᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 
ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᑦᑎᐊᕈᓐᓇᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒧᑦ ᐊᑑᑎᖃᕈᓐᓇᖅᑐᒥᒃ. 
ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᖃᕋᑦᑕ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ 
ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓈᒻᒪᒃᑐᓂᑦ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓐᓂ  
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throughout the territory.  
 
One of the issues that we struggle with 
these particular guidelines is that there be 
a point person, there be one person, a 
privacy officer that would be responsible 
for this particular role. While we agree 
with that, we actually had a privacy officer 
position. It went out for competition and 
was never successful in being filled. I 
believe the first time it went out for 
competition was in 2011.  
 
Instead of having nobody to do it, we now 
have two positions that share 
responsibilities for the job that that one 
person would do in many other 
jurisdictions. That is how we have tried to 
do what we could here in our territory. We 
have the responsibility for privacy divided 
between two positions. One is a clinical 
adviser and one is a quality assurance and 
risk management coordinator. I’m happy 
to say both of those positions are filled.  
 
If we were to get to the time as we review 
these guidelines and we think we would 
have an opportunity to fill the privacy 
officer position, we would certainly be 
open to doing that and be able to have one 
point person, but the issue would be if we 
could fill it. Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Mr. Mikkungwak.  
 
Mr. Mikkungwak: Thank you. A 
question is to the privacy office. In the 
course of your audit, did you identify any 
instances of privacy breaches which may 
have been prevented if relevant policies 
and accompanying training had been 
implemented and provided by the 
hospital? Thank you, Madam Chairperson. 
 

ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᐃᓗᐊᓂ.  
 
 
ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᐊᒃᓱᕈᕈᑎᒋᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᒪᓕᒋᐊᓕᓐᓂᒃ 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᑐᖅᑲᖅᑕᕐᕕᑦᑕᖃᖅᐸᑦ ᐃᓄᒻᒥᒃ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᕐᒥᒃ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓕᕆᔨᓂᒃ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᖃᕋᔭᖅᑐᒥ ᑖᔅᓱᒧᖓ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᒧᑦ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒌᔾᔪᑎᒎᒐᓗᐊᖅ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᖅᓯᐅᑎᓕᕆᔨᒥ ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᑦᑎᓚᐅᕋᓗᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᔅᓴᒥᒃ ᐃᓐᓄᑦᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᖅ 
ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑕᕇᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ 2011-ᖑᖅᑰᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᒪᕐᕉᓐᓂᒃ ᐃᓂᖁᑎᖃᓕᕋᓗᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᖃᖅᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᓪᓗᑎᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᒐᔭᓚᐅᖅᑐᒥ 
ᐊᑕᐅᓯᕐᒧᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᔪᓂ ᐊᕕᒃᑐᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂ. 
ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐆᒃᑐᖅᓯᒪᒐᓗᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᖅᑎᑦᑎᓂᖅ 
ᐱᓕᕆᓇᓱᑦᑐᑕ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᖃᕐᓂᖓ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᓐᓄᑦ ᒪᕐᕉᓐᓄᒃ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐃᓅᓕᓴᖅᑕᐅᔭᖅᑐᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᑲᒪᔨᐅᓪᓗᓂ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᑐᑭᒧᐊᑦᑎᑎᔨ. ᖁᕕᐊᓱᒃᐳᖓ ᐅᖃᕆᐊᒃᓴᖅ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᑕᒪᕐᒥᒃ ᐃᓐᓄᑦᑕᐅᓯᒪᔫᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᖅᓯᓐᓂᕈᑦᑕ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᕿᒥᕐᕈᕙᓪᓕᐊᑎᓪᓗᑎᒍ ᒪᓕᒋᐊᓖᑦ ᐱᕕᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑰᖅᑐᒍᑦ 
ᐃᓐᓄᒐᓱᓪᓗᒍ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓕᕆᓂᖅ. ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᒪᑐᐃᖓᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓕᐅᕆᐊᔅᓴᖅ. ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐊᑕᐅᓯᕐᒥᒃ ᑐᖅᑲᑕᕐᕕᖃᓕᕐᓗᑕ ᐃᓐᓄᒍᓐᓇᕈᑦᑎᒍ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ.  
 
 
ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕ. ᑕᐃᒪᓕ 
ᑭᒡᓕᓯᓂᐊᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᑐᓯ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᓚᐅᖅᐱᓯ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᓱᕋᐃᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐃᒻᒥᒻᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᑕᑯᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᓐᖏᑦᑐᓂᒃ 
ᓄᖅᑲᖓᑎᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᓚᐅᕋᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ 
ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖅᑕᖃᓚᐅᖅᐸᑦ ᐱᓕᒻᒪᒃᓴᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ 
ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᓚᐅᖅᐸᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
ᐱᑕᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᐸᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 



 22

Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. 
Mikkungwak. Ms. Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. If what you’re asking is, 
“Did we see any privacy breaches happen 
while we there?” No, but for instance, we 
found a fax machine in the middle of the 
hallway in the hospital and we were told 
that faxes came in regularly on this 
machine. That’s just inappropriate. If 
proper policies had been in place, that 
never would have happened. Now given 
that, I understand that the fax machine has 
now been moved.  
 
We found evidence of, in the health 
records enclave, shall we say, where they 
keep all the medical health records, 
disorganization in a situation which was 
quite frankly ripe for privacy breach. In 
fact I think you could say maybe, 
depending on how you define a privacy 
breach, that within the medical health 
records office itself there was a privacy 
breach because there were records all over 
the place that were clearly not supposed to 
be where they were. That constitutes 
privacy breach because it means that 
somebody who doesn’t have the right to 
see that information can see it or you’re 
not going to be able to find the 
information you’re looking for when you 
need it. With proper policies in place and 
enforced, those sorts of things wouldn’t 
happen.  
 
I would just like, if I may, to address Ms. 
Stockley’s comment that they have two 
people who are responsible for the privacy 
file now at the hospital. I appreciate that 
and I appreciate that it’s difficult to find 
the right employee to be a privacy officer. 
They’re not that easy to come by. I get 
that. Neither of the two individuals who 
are now working there have any 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᐊᐱᕆᒐᕕᑦ ᑕᑯᔭᖃᓚᐅᖅᐱᑖ ᓱᕋᑦᑕᐅᔪᕕᓂᕐᓂᑦ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᑕᑯᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᓐᖏᑦᑐᓂᒃ. ᐋᒡᒐ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 
ᓲᕐᓗ ᓱᒃᑲᔪᒃᑰᕈᑎᒥᑦ ᓱᒍᑦᑖᓐᓂᑦ  
ᑕᒫᓃᖅᑭᔪᖃᓚᐅᕐᒪᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔭᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᑕᓗ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᑎᑭᑉᐸᓪᓕᐊᖏᓐᓇᐅᔭᕐᒪᑕᒎᖅ ᓱᒃᑲᔪᒃᑰᕈᑎᒃᑯᑦ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 
ᓈᒻᒪᖏᑦᑐᖅ, ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖅᑕᖃᓚᐅᖅᐸᑦ ᓈᒻᒪᑦᑐᓂᒃ 
ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇᐅᒐᔭᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ. ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑐᑭᓯᐅᒪᓪᓗᖓ 
ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᓱᒃᑲᔪᒃᑰᕈᑎ ᓅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓕᖅᑐᕉᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑕᑯᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓂᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ 
ᐃᓂᖓᓂ ᒪᑯᐊ ᐃᓅᓕᓴᖅᑕᐅᔪᑦ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕝᕕᒋᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᖏᑦ 
ᐋᖅᑭᑦᑎᐊᖅᓯᒪᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ. ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᑦᑎᐊᓚᐅᕐᒪᑦ ᑕᑯᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨᐅᑉ, ᑕᑯᔭᐅᔪᓐᓇᕐᓇᑎᒃ. 
ᐅᖃᕈᓐᓇᕐᒪᕆᖅᑰᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ ᓱᕋᐃᓯᒪᔪᖅ 
ᑕᐃᔪᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑦᑎᒍᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᐃᓅᓕᓴᖅᑕᐅᔪᓄᑦ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕝᕕᖏᓐᓂᑦ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᓱᕋᐃᓂᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᑎᑎᖅᑲᐃᑦ ᓇᓂᕈᓘᔮᓘᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕ. ᐄ, ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᑕᒫᓃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᓐᖏᒃᑲᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ. ᐄ, 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᓱᕋᐃᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᑕᐃᔭᒃᓴᐅᒻᒪᑦ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᑕᑯᑦᑕᐃᓕᔫᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᑕᑯᔪᓐᓇᑦᑎᐊᓚᐅᕐᒪᑦ 
ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓇᓂᔪᓐᓇᕋᔭᓐᖏᑕᑎᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᕿᓂᕋᓗᐊᕈᕕᒋᑦ 
ᐱᔭᕆᐊᖃᓕᕈᕕᒋᑦ. ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖅᑕᖃᑦᑎᐊᖅᐸᑦ 
ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᑎᑕᐅᓗᑎᒃ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᑕᐃᒪᓕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕋᔭᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ, ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓕᖓᒐᔭᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐱᔪᓐᓇᕈᒪ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᒍᒪᒐᒃᑯ ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕᐅ 
ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᕋᑖᖅᑕᖓ ᒪᕐᕉᓐᓂᒡᒎᖅ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖃᕐᒪᑕ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᖃᖅᑐᑎᒃ ᒪᑯᓂᖓ ᐃᓄᓕᕆᔨᓄᑦ ᑲᒪᔨᐅᔪᓂᒃ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓐᓂᑦ, ᐄ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᖁᔭᒋᔭᕋᓗᐊᕋ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓪᓗᖓᓗ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᒥᒃ 
ᓇᓂᓯᕕᒃᓴᐅᑦᑎᐊᓐᖏᒻᒪᑦ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ 
ᓇᓂᔭᕐᓂᖏᕐᔪᐊᕐᒪᑕ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ. ᒫᓐᓇᓕ ᑕᐃᒪ 
ᓇᓕᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅ  
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background in privacy. They don’t have 
the requisite background or experience in 
ensuring privacy policy. They’re doing it 
as part of other jobs. Their focus is not in 
the one place where it should be, in my 
opinion, and that is on privacy. Although 
it’s a fix for the time being, it’s not the fix 
that the hospital needs. Thank you.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Dickson. 
 
Mr. Dickson: Thank you. Just to 
supplement the commissioner’s response 
to the query of “Did we see evidence of 
breaches?” In addition, when we looked at 
the electronic medical records system 
that’s up and running in the hospital 
currently, described as MEDITECH, what 
we learned was that people who left the 
employ of the hospital could go many 
months without ever having their 
accreditation revoked. In other words they 
still had user privileges and access to the 
electronic health record system even long 
after they had ceased to have a legitimate 
need to be able to see somebody’s 
information. 
 
In addition we talked to staff who, quite 
frankly, said they knew of instances where 
colleagues were going into MEDITECH 
to look at their own health record. Now, 
this sort of contravenes all of the best 
practices when they go in to look at their 
own health record. They’re not going in as 
a caregiver to provide diagnosis, 
treatment, or care; they’re going in as a 
patient. There are certain rules about 
patients being able to get access to their 
own information. That process is 
subverted, if you will, when staff are 
snooping in the electronic system not for 
diagnosis, treatment, or care, but to look at 
their own information or that of a family 
member.  

ᐱᓕᕆᓯᒪᓂᖃᓐᖏᑦᑎᐊᕐᒪᑕ ᐃᒻᒥᒻᒨᖓᔪᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᑦ 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐱᓕᕆᓯᒪᓂᖃᓐᖏᒻᒪᑕ ᐊᑐᖅᓯᒪᓂᖃᕋᑎᓪᓗ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᒃ, ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓕᕆᓂᖅ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᖏᑕ ᐃᓚᖏᑦᑕᐅᖅ 
ᐱᓕᕆᐊᓪᓗᐊᑕᖃᓐᖏᒻᒪᑕ ᑕᐃᑲᓃᑦᑕᕆᐊᓕᐅᒐᓗᐊᒥᑦ 
ᒪᑐᒥᖓ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᒃ. ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇᐃᓕᖓᔫᒐᓗᐊᖅ 
ᒫᓐᓇ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐋᖅᑭᒍᑎᒋᔭᒃᓴᐅᓐᖏᒻᒪᑦ  
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥᑦ ᐱᑕᖃᕆᐊᓕᐅᒐᓗᐊᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ.  
 
 
ᑎᒃᓴᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᐃᓚᒋᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᓗᒍ 
ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᖓ. ᑕᑯᔭᖃᓚᐅᖅᐱᑖ 
ᓱᕋᐃᓂᐅᓛᕐᓂᖓ ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᑕᑯᓇᒃᑲᑦᑎᒍ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᕕᖏᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᑦ ᐅᓪᓗᒥ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ (MEDITECH) ᒪᑎᑕᒃᖑᓂᕋᐃᖅᑲᐅᔪᖅ. 
ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᐃᓕᕝᕕᒋᓚᐅᕋᑦᑎᒍ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕈᓐᓃᖅᑐᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᑕᖅᑭᒐᓴᓐᓂᒃ. ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᒋᔭᖏᑦ ᐱᖅᑕᐅᓇᓵᖃᑦᑕᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕ ᒪᑯᐊ 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᕈᒪᔪᐃᑦ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒍᑦ ᑎᑎᖅᑲᖁᑎᖏᓐᓂᑦ 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᓐᖏᑦᑐᑐᖃᐅᓕᕋᓗᐊᖅᑎᒋᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᕆᐊᖃᕈᓐᓃᕋᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᖄᒃᑲᓐᓂᐊᒍᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓂᒃ 
ᐅᖃᓪᓚᖃᑎᖃᓚᐅᕐᒥᒐᑦᑕ ᐅᖃᖅᑐᑕ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᖃᐅᖅᑐᒡᒎᖅ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖃᑎᖏᑦ ᑕᕝᕗᖓ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᕐᒨᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑎᒃ ᓇᒻᒥᓂᖅ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᖁᑎᒥᓂᒃ ᑕᑯᔪᑦ, ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᓱᕋᐃᒻᒪᑦ 
ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᒐᔪᑦᑐᖅ ᓇᒻᒥᓂᖅ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᖁᑎᒥᓂᒃ 
ᑕᑯᔪᒪᑉᐸᑕ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐸᖅᑭᒃᓯᔨᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᑎᒃ 
ᐃᓅᓕᓴᖅᑕᐅᔾᔪᑎᕕᓂᕐᓂᑦ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐃᓅᓕᓴᖅᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑎᒃ ᓇᒻᒥᓂᖅ ᑕᑯᔪᓐᓇᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕ.  
ᑕᐃᒪ ᒪᓕᒐᖅᑕᖃᐅᕐᒪᑦ ᒪᑯᐊ ᐃᓅᓕᓴᖅᑕᐅᔪᑦ 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᖁᑎᒥᓐᓂᒃ. ᑕᒪᓐᓇᓕ 
ᐱᓕᕆᓂᐅᔪᖅ ᓱᕋᑦᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ 
ᑕᑯᓇᒑᖓᑕ ᐃᔨᕋᖅᑐᖅᖢᑎᑦ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐃᓅᓕᓴᐃᓂᕐᒨᖏᑦᑐᖅ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖅ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᖁᑎᖕᒥᓂᒃ ᐃᓚᔮᖏᓐᓂᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ.  
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Those are some additional examples of 
breaches that we saw in the course of our 
audit. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Dickson. If 
you reply “thank you” after, then the guy 
knows to change the mic, if you don’t 
mind. Mr. Mikkungwak. 
 
Mr. Mikkungwak: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Again to the privacy office. 
During your September 13, 2016 
appearance before this Standing 
Committee, you had stated that you did 
not visit health centres outside of Iqaluit 
during the course of your audit. Did you 
receive any input from or conduct any 
interviews with individuals from health 
centres outside of Iqaluit? Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. 
Mikkungwak. Ms. Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. No, our focus for this audit 
was the hospital. We talked about the 
communities and the challenges within the 
communities that not even Iqaluit has. The 
communities have far more challenges, 
but our focus on this audit was the 
Qikiqtani hospital. Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thanks Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Mikkungwak 
 
Mr. Mikkungwak: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Again to the office of the 
privacy commissioner. During your 
September 13, 2016 appearance before 
this Standing Committee, you had stated 
that you “had a hard time getting some of 
the policies that we asked for” from the 
Department of Health and that you 
discovered “through another source, that 
there was a set of privacy directives that 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑕᕝᕙ ᑐᑭᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᔪᓐᓇᖅᑕᒃᑲ ᓱᕋᐃᓂᐅᔪᓂᒃ  
ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᑭᒡᓕᓯᓂᐊᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓪᓗᑕ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᖃᑦᑕᕈᕕᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐅᖃᓪᓚᐅᑎᓕᕆᔨ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓂᐊᕐᒪᑦ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇ. ᑕᐃᒪ ᓯᑎᐱᕆ 13, 2016 
ᓵᑎᓐᓃᑎᓪᓗᑎᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᐅᖃᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᒐᕕᑦ 
ᐳᓛᕆᐊᓚᐅᓐᖏᓐᓇᕕᒡᒎᖅ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖕᓂᒃ ᐃᖃᓗᐃᑦ 
ᓯᓚᑖᓄᑦ ᑭᒡᓕᓯᓂᐊᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓪᓗᑎᑦ. ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔭᐅᓚᐅᖅᐲᑦ 
ᓇᓕᐊᖕᓂᒃ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᖅᑕᖃᓚᐅᖅᐱᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐃᓄᖕᓂᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᐅᔪᓂᑦ ᐃᖃᓗᐃᑦ ᓯᓚᑖᓂ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ.  
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐋᒡᒐ, 
ᑕᐅᑐᒐᓪᓗᐊᑕᕆᔭᐅᑎᒍᓕ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᑭᒡᓕᓯᓂᐊᖅᑐᑕ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒃ. ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᖃᑦᑕᓚᐅᖅᑕᕋᓗᐊᕗᑦ 
ᐊᒃᓱᕈᕐᓇᕐᓂᖏᓪᓗ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ. ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐊᒃᓱᕈᕐᓇᖅᑐᒃᑰᕐᓂᖅᓴᒻᒪᕆᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕖᑦ 
ᐃᖃᓗᐃᑦ ᓯᓚᑖᓂ. ᑖᓐᓇᓕ ᑕᐅᑐᒐᓪᓗᐊᑕᕆᓚᐅᕋᑦᑎᒍ 
ᐃᖃᓗᖕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒃ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᒧᑦ ᓱᓕ. ᑕᐃᒪ 
ᓵᑦᑎᓐᓃᑦᑎᓪᓗᑎᑦ ᓯᑎᐱᕆ 13, 2016 ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ 
ᓵᖓᓃᑦᑎᓪᓗᑎᑦ ᐅᖃᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᒐᕕᑦ ᑕᐃᒪ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᒡᒎᖅ 
ᐱᔪᒪᓇᓱᒃᑲᓗᐊᖅᖢᒋᑦ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐃᓪᓕᐅᖅᑲᖃᑦᑕᓚᐅᕋᕕᒋᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᓚᐅᖅᑕᑎᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓚᐅᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᐊᓯᐊᓂᒃ 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇᓂᓛᒃ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᒥᒃ ᒪᓕᒐᖅᑕᖃᕋᓗᐊᖅᖢᓂ  
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had been drafted some years ago” that you 
did not receive from the Department of 
Health, who should have provided them 
when you had asked if there were privacy 
policies in place.  
 
Did you experience any other instances of 
resistance or lack of cooperation from 
either the hospital or the department 
during the course of your audit? Thank 
you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. 
Mikkungwak. Ms. Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. The department will have to 
correct me if I’m wrong. I think that we 
were not provided with a copy of the 
directives because, quite simply, they 
were never enforced. I suppose, I’m 
guessing that for that reason the 
department felt that they were not relevant 
to our review; they weren’t enforced. 
 
We discovered them in conversation with 
others who had heard about them and who 
had heard that there had been some 
directives created, and then we asked for 
them and received them. I wouldn’t say 
there was resistance. I think they were 
probably simply overlooked because they 
weren’t in effect and they weren’t being 
used.  
 
Did we have any other resistance? I would 
say no. I think we had pretty good 
cooperation throughout. Like I say, we 
had some issues at some points in 
connecting, but once we connected, we 
were able to have really good, fulsome 
conversations and I think everyone was 
very straightforward in dealing with us. 
Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᒐᓴᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᓂᒃ. ᑖᒃᑯᓇᓐᖓᓪᓗ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂᒃ ᐱᓚᐅᓐᖏᒃᖢᒋᑦ.  
ᑖᒃᑯᓇᓐᖓᓪᓕ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᑎᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᓚᐅᕋᕐᒪᑕ 
ᑐᒃᓯᕌᕆᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ  
ᐊᑐᐊᒐᕐᓂᑦ ᐱᑕᖃᕐᒪᖔᑦ.  
 
 
ᖃᐅᔨᔭᖃᒃᑲᓐᓂᓚᐅᖅᐲᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ ᕿᐱᓗᖕᓂᐅᔪᓂᒃ 
ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐃᑲᔪᕈᒪᑦᑎᐊᖏᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖕᒥ 
ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐱᓕᕆᕝᕕᖓᓂ ᑭᒡᓕᓯᓂᐊᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓪᓗᑎᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ.  
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐱᓕᕆᕖᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ, ᑕᒻᒪᕈᒪ 
ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔭᐅᓂᐊᖅᐳᖓ, ᑕᐃᒪ ᐊᔾᔨᖏᓐᓂᒃ 
ᐊᔪᕆᖅᓱᐃᔾᔨᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᑐᓂᔭᐅᓚᐅᖅᑰᖏᑦᑐᒍᑦ ᓲᖃᐃᒻᒪ 
ᒪᓕᒃᑕᐅᑎᑕᐅᓕᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᓚᐅᓐᖏᒻᒪᑕ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᓇᓚᐅᑦᑖᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᖓ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᖃᖅᑰᖅᖢᑎᒃ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐊᑑᑎᖃᖅᑐᒋᑦᑎᖅᑰᓚᐅᓐᖏᒻᒪᑕ 
ᒪᓕᒃᑕᐅᑎᑕᐅᓚᐅᓐᖏᓐᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ.  
 
 
ᖃᐅᔨᔭᕿᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᓪᓕ ᐅᖃᖃᑎᖃᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓪᓗᑕ 
ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔪᒥᒃ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᑐᓴᖅᓯᒪᓪᓗᑎᒡᓗ 
ᒪᓕᒋᐊᓕᖕᓂᒎᖅ ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᔪᖃᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔫᒐᓗᐊᖅ 
ᑐᒃᓯᕌᕆᒐᑦᑎᒍ ᐱᓕᑕᐃᓐᓇᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ. 
ᐅᖃᕈᓐᓇᖏᑦᑐᖓ ᕿᐱᓗᓚᐅᕐᓂᕋᕐᓗᓂ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 
ᑕᑯᔭᐅᓚᐅᓐᖏᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑰᕐᒪᑕ 
ᒪᓕᒃᑎᑕᐅᓐᖏᓐᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᕿᐱᓗᖕᓂᖅᑕᖃᒃᑲᓐᓂᓚᐅᖅᐹ? ᐋᒡᒐᐅᖅᑰᖅᑐᖅ 
ᐃᑲᔪᕋᓱᑦᑎᐊᓚᐅᖅᑐᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ. ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐃᓗᐅᓐᖏᓕᐅᕈᑎᑕᖄᕐᔪᓚᐅᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᑦ 
ᑐᓴᕐᕕᒋᓇᓱᒃᖢᒋᑦ ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ ᐅᖃᖃᑎᒋᓕᕌᖓᑦᑎᒍ 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐋᔩᖃᑎᒋᑦᑎᐊᕈᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊᓗ 
ᐅᖃᕈᒪᑦᑎᐊᖅᑑᓚᐅᖅᖢᑎᑦ ᐅᕙᑦᑎᓐᓂ 
ᐱᓕᕆᖃᑎᖃᖅᖢᑎᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ  
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Bengts. Next on my list is Mr. Enook. 
 
Mr. Enook (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. Let me first ask you 
if we can go back to the opening 
comments. Okay.  
 
Thank you, Madam Chairperson. Good 
afternoon, Ms. Keenan Bengts and the 
Nunavut government representatives. 
Welcome.  
 
I would like clarification on page 2 of Ms. 
Keenan Bengts’ opening comments. In the 
first paragraph it states that “Nunavut does 
not have standalone health privacy 
legislation.” It’s something that I should 
already know, but since there is no 
standalone health privacy legislation, what 
does the Qikiqtani General Hospital use 
presently? Do they use something that was 
grandfathered from the Northwest 
Territories? Can you remind me? Thank 
you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson (interpretation): Thank you, 
Mr. Enook. Ms. Keenan Bengts.  
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Right now the legislation 
which applies is the Access to Information 
and Protection of Privacy Act. That, 
however, is an Act of general application 
and it really doesn’t recognize the very 
complex health system and the way in 
which health information must be used 
and shared in order to provide good health 
services.  
 
For one example, the Access to 
Information and Protection of Privacy Act 
requires that when consent is required for 
the collection, usage, or disclosure of 
personal information, there must be 
express consent, whether that be written 
consent or oral consent.  

ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅ ᐊᑎᖁᑎᓐᓃᑦᑐᖅ ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ. 
 
 
ᐃᓄᒃ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, 
ᐊᐱᕆᖅᑳᓚᐅᕐᓚᒋᑦ ᐅᑯᓄᖓ ᐱᒋᐊᕈᑕᐅᖅᑲᐅᔪᓄᑦ 
ᐅᑎᓚᐅᑲᒍᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑦᑕ ᐊᐱᕆᔪᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᕐᒪ. 
ᐊᐱᕆᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᖓ.  
 
 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐅᓐᓄᓴᒃᑯᑦ, ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓃᓐᖔᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ. ᑐᓐᖓᓱᒋᑦᑎ. ᐅᑯᐊᒃ 
ᑐᑭᓯᒋᐊᕈᒪᔮᒃᑲᒃ ᒪᕐᕉᒃ. ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᕕᓂᕐᓂ.  
 
 
ᒪᒃᐱᖅᑐᒐᖓᓂ 2 ᐅᓇ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᖅᑐᖅ ᐹᓂ 
ᑎᑎᕋᕆᐊᓕᓵᕐᓂᖓᓂ. ᐅᓇᒎᖅ 
ᐃᓱᒪᒋᖃᓯᐅᔾᔭᐅᓯᒪᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᑦ ᒫᓐᓇᐅᔪᖅ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 
ᓇᖕᒥᓂᖅ ᐃᒻᒥᒃᑰᖅᑐᒥᒃ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑐᓴᖅᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖏᓐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐱᖁᔭᓂᒃ ᐱᑕᖃᓐᖏᒻᒪᑦ.  
ᐃᖅᑲᐃᑎᑲᐃᓐᓇᓐᖓ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓪᓗᐊᑕᒃᓴᕆᔭᕋᓗᐊᕋ, 
ᐃᖅᑲᐃᑎᑲᐃᓐᓇᓐᖓ. ᑖᔅᓱᒧᖓ ᐃᒻᒥᒃᑯᑦ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᐅᑦᑕᐃᓕᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᓐᖏᑦᑐᓄᓪᓗ 
ᐱᖁᔭᖅᑕᖃᓐᖏᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᒫᓐᓇᓕ ᑭᓱᒥᒃ, ᓲᕐᓗ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒃ ᑭᓱᒥᒃ ᑐᓐᖓᕕᖃᕋᓱᕈᓘᔭᖅᐸ, ᐃᒻᒪᖄ 
ᓄᓇᑦᑎᐊᕐᒥᑦ ᓇᒃᓴᖅᓯᒪᔭᖅᑎᓐᓂᒃ? 
ᐃᖅᑲᐃᑎᒃᑲᓐᓂᓚᐅᒃᑲᓐᖔ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᒫᓐᓇ 
ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᒪᓕᒐᖅ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᖅ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᑐᓴᐅᒻᒪᔾᔪᑎᓂᒃ 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓪᓗ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᑎᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᖅ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ 
ᐊᑐᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐃᓕᓴᖅᓯᓯᒪᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ 
ᐱᔭᕐᓂᓐᖏᑦᑐᕐᔪᐊᒻᒪᕆᐊᓗᖕᒥᒃ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᓂᒃ. ᐃᓛᒃ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ 
ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐊᒥᖅᑳᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᓂ ᒪᑭᒪᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᐊᕈᑦᑕ.  
 
 
 
ᓲᕐᓗ ᐆᒃᑑᑎᒋᓗᒍ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᖅ, ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓂᒃ 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓪᓗ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᑎᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᖅ. 
ᐊᖏᖅᑐᖔᓚᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᑎᓕᐅᕆᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᓖᑦ 
ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᐸᑕ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᑎᓕᐅᕐᓗᓂ 
ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᒍᓐᓇᓲᖑᖕᒪᑕ 
ᑎᑎᖅᑲᑎᒎᕋᓗᐊᖅᐸᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᒃᑯᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ.  
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Within a hospital setting, quite frankly, 
they rely on implied consent all the time. 
If you go into a hospital, they imply the 
fact that you have agreed to your 
information going from the receptionist to 
the nurse, to the doctor, to the specialist, 
to the lab, to the pharmacist, and all of 
those things.  
 
Under our current law, the Access to 
Information and Protection of Privacy 
Act, all that exchange of information is 
frankly contrary to the Act. The ATIPP 
Act simply does not recognize the way 
information needs to flow within a health 
setting. Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Dickson, did you want to add 
to that? 
 
Mr. Dickson: Yes. Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Just to supplement, I think 
it’s important to note that since Canadian 
provinces entered into a document, the 
pan-Canadian framework for health 
privacy and confidentiality back in I think 
about 2001, all the provinces and I assume 
territories, I’m not sure, but all the 
provinces except for Quebec and 
Saskatchewan signed onto this. This pan-
Canadian framework called for each 
jurisdiction to develop a standalone health 
information law for the reasons that the 
commissioner has explained.  
 
As things stand today, every province in 
Canada as well as the NWT and Yukon 
either have a standalone health 
information law or have one that’s waiting 
to be proclaimed. British Columbia and 
Nunavut are the only outliers. I guess I’m 
sorry to tell you that BC is about to join 
the club and the government has 
announced that they will develop a 
standalone health information law. It’s 

ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒡᓕ ᑕᑯᓐᓇᕐᓗᒍ ᐊᖏᕋᓱᒋᔭᐅᔪᕈᓇ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓕᖓᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐃᓄᖕᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᑐᖅᑯᖅᑕᐅᕝᕕᖓᓐᓂ ᐱᔭᐅᖦᖤᖅᐳᖅ, 
ᓘᒃᑖᒨᖅᑕᐅᖦᖤᖅᐳᖅ, ᐊᐅᖏᖅᓯᕕᒻᒨᖅᑕᐅᖦᖤᖅᐳᖅ, 
ᐊᓯᐊᓄᓪᓗ ᓄᒃᑎᖅᑕᐅᕗᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊᓕᒫᑦ ᑕᑯᓐᓇᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᓯᖁᒥᑦᑎᕗᖅ 
ᒪᓕᒐᕐᒥᒃ ᐃᓕᓴᕆᔭᐅᓯᒪᓐᖏᒻᒪᑕ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 
ᐊᐅᓚᓂᖃᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᓇᓂᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ, ᐃᓚᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᒪᕕᐅᒃ? 
 
 
 
ᑎᒃᓴᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐄ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐃᓚᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᓗᒍ, ᐅᔾᔨᕆᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᖃᖅᑰᖅᑐᒍᑦ 
ᑲᓇᑕᒥ ᒐᕙᒪᖃᕐᕖᓂᒃᑯᐊ ᑎᑎᖅᑲᓂᒃ ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ 
ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᖏᕈᑎᖃᖅᓯᒪᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᑎᖃᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ. 
2001-ᒥᓂᐅᖅᑰᖅᑐᖅ ᒐᕙᒪᖃᕐᕕᓕᒫᑦ ᑲᓇᑕᒥ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᓄᓇᑦᓯᐊᕐᒥᐅᔪᒃᓴᐅᔪᖅ, ᐱᓐᖏᑦᑕᑐᐊᕆᓪᓗᒍ ᑯᐸᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᓴᔅᑳᑦᓯᕗᐊᓐ ᐊᑎᓕᐅᕆᖃᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ. ᑲᓇᑕᓕᒫᒥ 
ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᒃᓴᐅᑕᐅᔪᖅ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒃᑰᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᒪᓕᒐᕐᓂᒃ ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᓗᑎᒃ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ 
ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᖅᑲᐅᔭᖏᑦ ᒪᓕᒡᓗᒋᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᒐᕙᒪᖃᕐᕕᓕᒫᑦ ᑲᓇᑕᒥ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓄᓇᑦᓯᐊᖅ ᔫᑳᓐᓗ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᖃᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒃᑰᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐱᖁᔭᕐᔪᐊᕐᓂᒃ 
ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐊᖏᖅᑕᐅᓰᔪᑦ. ᐳᕆᑎᔅ ᑲᓚᒻᐱᐊ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊᑐᐊᑦᑎᐊᖅ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᖁᑎᖃᓐᖏᑦᑐᑐᐊᖑᔪᑦ ᒪᒥᐊᓇᖅᑐᖅ. ᑕᐃᓐᓇ 
ᐳᕆᑎᔅ ᑲᓚᒻᐱᐊ ᐱᖁᔭᕐᔪᐊᖅᑖᕐᓂᐊᓯᔪᖅ ᐃᒻᒥᒃᑰᖅᑐᒥᒃ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᓐᓂᓕᕆᔪᒥᒃ ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᓂᐊᖅᖢᓂ,  
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really for all reasons that the 
commissioner explained. 
 
As I think we have discussed with health 
officials in the past, the commissioner is 
as concerned with privacy paralysis as she 
is with privacy breaches. The concern is 
that if health information isn’t moving 
appropriately and quickly between 
different providers involved in providing 
service, there are risks to patients and risks 
to health. I think that’s why all of these 
other jurisdictions have moved to a 
standalone health information law that 
specifically enables ease of sharing of 
personal health information between all 
people involved in providing diagnosis, 
treatment, and care to Canadian patients. 
Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Dickson. 
Can I just remind everybody please to 
slow down because we have interpreters 
and also to try to keep your answers brief 
because we have a lot of questions to get 
through? Thank you. Mr. Enook. 
 
Mr. Enook (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. While we are on this 
subject, I would like to ask a question 
regarding the opening comments of the 
Deputy Minister of Health. 
 
It indicates that “since 2015-16 Health has 
been leading the necessary work to 
develop health-specific privacy 
legislation.” Madam Chairperson, if you 
will allow me to ask a question, looking at 
the responses to the recommendations, it 
indicates that they will be bringing the 
legislative proposal forward or have it 
completed and submitted to the next 
government.  
 
If I can ask this question, Madam 
Chairperson, is that statement still correct, 

ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᖅᑲᐅᔭᖏᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ.  
 
 
 
ᐅᖃᓪᓚᖃᑎᒋᓪᓗᑎᒃᑯᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓅᓕᓴᐃᔩᑦ 
ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᒋᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕᐅᑯᐊ ᑖᔅᓱᒧᖓ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᒧᑦ 
ᓯᖁᒥᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᒡᓗ. ᐅᓇ ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᒋᔭᕗᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᑦ ᐸᐃᑉᐹᑦ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑰᖅᑐᓪᓗ ᓇᒧᕈᓘᔮᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ ᐱᔨᑦᑎᖅᑎᓄᑦ 
ᑕᑯᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᖢᑎᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐅᓗᕆᐊᓇᕈᑎᒋᔭᐅᓕᕈᓐᓇᖅᖢᑎᒃ ᑕᐃᔅᓱᒧᖓ 
ᐃᓅᓕᓴᖅᑕᐅᔪᒧᑦ. ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑑᖕᒪᑦ ᑲᓇᑕᒥ, 
ᒐᕙᒪᖃᕐᕕᓕᒫᑦ ᑕᒪᕐᒥᒃ ᐱᖁᔭᕐᔪᐊᖃᓕᖅᑐᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᓐᓂᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑕᕌᖓᑐᐃᓐᓇᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᒥᑦ 
ᖃᓄᖅ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ 
ᐊᒥᖅᑳᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᐃᓅᓕᓴᐃᔨᓄᑦ 
ᒪᑯᓄᖓ ᓘᑦᑖᓄᑦ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓄᓪᓗ ᐃᓄᓕᕆᕙᑦᑐᓄᑦ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ. 
ᐃᖅᑲᐃᑎᑦᑎᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᓗᖓ ᓱᒃᑲᐃᔾᔫᒥᓂᐊᖅᐳᓯ 
ᑐᓵᔨᖃᕋᑦᑕ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑭᐅᒡᒍᑎᑎᑦ ᓇᐃᓈᕆᐊᕐᓗᒋᑦ 
ᐅᓄᖅᑐᐊᓗᓐᓂᒃ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒃᓴᖃᕋᑦᑕ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᐃᓄᒃ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᓄᒃ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑕᕝᕙᓃᓐᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂᑦ 
ᐊᐱᕆᕙᒌᕈᓐᓇᕈᒪ ᐅᑯᐊ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 
ᒥᓂᔅᑕᐅᑉ ᑐᖓᓕᖓᑕ.  
 
 
 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊᒎᖅ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᖓᑦ 2015-16-ᒥᑦ 
ᐱᒋᐊᖅᖢᒍ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖃᖅᓯᒪᖕᒪᑕ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᐃᕙᓪᓕᐊᓯᒪᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐃᒻᒥᒃᑰᖅᑐᒥᒃ 
ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᓐᖏᓐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᖃᓂᒪᖃᕐᓇᖏᑦᑑᓕᖓᔪᒥᒃ 
ᐱᖃᔭᒃᓴᒥᑦ. ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᐊᐱᕆᔪᓐᓇᕈᒪ ᐅᑯᐊ 
ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᖕᒪᑦ 
ᑖᓐᓇᒎᖅ ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᓇᓱᒃᑐᖅ, ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ 
ᐅᕝᕙᓗᑭᐊᖅ ᐱᔭᕇᖅᓯᒪᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᖕᒧᐊᓛᖅᑐᖅ ᑭᖑᓪᓕᕐᒥᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᒥᑦ.  
 
 
 
ᐊᐱᕆᔪᓐᓇᕈᒪ ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᓱᓕ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖅᑕᖅ  
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that the legislative proposal will be 
submitted to the next government? Are 
there no other delays anticipated at this 
time? Thank you, Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson (interpretation): Thank you, 
Mr. Enook. Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Right now Health is leading 
a committee with representation from 
across the department with Justice. The 
committee is developing a legislative 
proposal as well as developing a list of 
privacy-related activities that can be 
undertaken in the absence of the 
legislation.  
 
As you are aware, it takes some time to 
get a piece of legislation through. Given 
the findings of the privacy commissioner, 
we wanted to make sure that we were 
doing something in the interim.  
 
We expect that the legislative proposal 
will be submitted at the beginning of the 
next government. That is our work plan 
and that is what we are working very hard 
toward. Thank you, Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
That is good to hear. Mr. Enook. 
 
Mr. Enook (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. Thank you for that 
response. On page 2 of the Ms. Keenan 
Bengt’s opening comments in the last 
paragraph, if you will allow me, I would 
like to ask a question to the Department of 
Health.  
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts states here several 
times that with the disclosure of 
documents, she wasn’t getting any 
responses or comments on the report. For 
example, when the draft report was 

ᑭᖑᓪᓕᕐᒥᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᒧᑦ ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᓂᐊᕐᓂᖓᓂ.  
ᓱᓕᕚ ᑭᖑᕙᕆᐊᖅᓯᒪᔾᔪᑎᒃᓴᖅᑕᖃᓐᖏᓚᖅ ᒫᓐᓇᒧᑦ 
ᑎᑭᖦᖢᒍ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᒫᓐᓇ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ  
ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᖃᓕᖅᑐᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᓚᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ, 
ᒪᒥᐊᓇᖅ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂᒃ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖃᑎᖃᖅᑐᖅ 
ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᐃᕙᓪᓕᐊᓕᖅᑐᑎᓪᓗ ᒪᓕᒐᒃᓴᒥᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᐃᓕᐅᖅᑲᐃᔪᒪᔪᑦ ᑕᕝᕗᖓ 
ᐃᓚᓕᐅᔾᔭᒃᓴᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑭᓪᓕᓯᓂᐊᖅᑏᑦ ᑐᑭᓯᔭᖏᑦ 
ᒪᓕᑦᑐᒋᑦ ᖃᓄᖅᑑᕈᑎᒋᔭᕆᐊᖃᕋᑦᑎᒃᑯᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ 
ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᖅᓯᔪᒪᔪᒍᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᕐᒥᑦ.  
 
 
 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔪᔅᓴᐅᕗᑎᑦ ᐱᕕᔅᓴᖃᕆᐊᖃᕐᓇᕐᒪᑦ 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓂᐊᕐᓗᓂ. ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ ᖃᐅᔨᔭᖏᑎᒍᑦ ᖃᓄᐃᓘᕈᒪᓂᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᕆᓂᖅᑕᖃᕐᓂᖓᓂ. 
 
 
ᒐᕙᒪᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᒋᐊᓕᓵᖅᐸᑕ 
ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᓛᕈᒪᔪᒍᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑐᕌᖓᔪᒥᑦ ᐱᖁᔭᕐᔪᐊᕐᒥᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᐄ, 
ᑐᓴᕈᒥᓇᖅᑐᖅ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ.  
 
 
ᐃᓄᒃ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐅᓇ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᕕᓂᖏᓐᓃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᓱᓕ ᒪᒃᐱᖅᑐᒐᖓᓂ 2, 
ᐊᓪᓕᖅᐹᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᐊᐱᕆᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᕈᒪ. 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᐱᕆᑎᑦᑐᓐᓇᕈᕕᖓ 
ᐆᒥᖓ.  
 
 
 
 
ᖃᔅᓰᖅᓱᖅᖢᓂ ᐅᕙᓂ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᖕᒪᑦ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊᒎᖅ ᑎᑎᖅᑲᑦ ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 
ᑭᐅᔭᐅᔪᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᓚᐅᓐᖏᓐᓇᒥ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᓂᒃ 
ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑐᖃᖃᑦᑕᓚᐅᓐᖏᒻᒪᑦ. ᑐᑭᓕᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ, 
ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᒥᒎᖅ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᒻᒪᑕ 
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provided to the Department of Health, 
they received no response or comments 
from the Department of Health. When the 
final report was submitted to the 
Legislative Assembly and to the 
Department of Health, there was no 
response from the department. Afterwards 
when the report was tabled in the 
Legislative Assembly, again, there was no 
comment from the Department of Health.  
 
If you will allow me, Madam Chairperson, 
I would like to ask a question to the 
Deputy Minister of Health. Why is it that 
there was no response to the 
recommendations or was it because you 
were preparing to give us a response at the 
last week? Is it something that you’re not 
concerned about when it is of a concern to 
Ms. Keenan Bengts? Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson (interpretation): Thank you, 
Mr. Enook. Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. We never did intend to leave 
it ‘til the week before to respond to the 
privacy commissioner. We were working 
on all of our recommendations. I know 
that on this particular piece of work, we 
probably didn’t respond as quickly as we 
should have, but we were moving fax 
machines, putting directives in place, and 
doing work that needed to be done to 
address some of the concerns. 
 
Normally, when we become aware of 
privacy breaches, I know the 
commissioner would agree that we 
quickly communicate with her. We don’t 
normally miss any kind of deadlines and 
we take our work very seriously and are 
very respectful of the process. On this one 
we had a lot of work to do and a lot of 
things to look into, and unfortunately it 

ᑐᓂᔭᐅᓪᓗᑎᒡᓗ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ, 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨ ᑭᐅᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ. 
ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᒥᒡᒎᖅ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᖅ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᐅᑉ ᐃᓗᐊᓄᑦ 
ᑐᓂᔭᐅᖕᒪᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ, 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᑭᐅᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᑭᖑᓂᖓᒍᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᐅᑉ ᐃᓗᐊᓂ 
ᐱᖅᑲᖅᑕᖅᑎᑕᐅᖕᒪᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓱᓕ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᑭᐅᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐊᐱᕆᔪᓐᓇᕈᒪ ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᒥᓂᔅᑕᐅᑉ 
ᑐᖓᓕᖓᓄᑦ, ᖃᓄᐃᒻᒪᑦ ᑭᐅᓚᐅᓐᖏᑕᐃᓐᓇᓚᐅᖅᐱᓯ? 
ᐅᕝᕙᓗᑭᐊᖅ ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᑦᑎᐊᕙᖕᓂᒃ ᐱᓇᓱᐊᕈᓯᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᒥᑦ 
ᓴᖅᑭᖅᑎᓛᕐᓂᐊᕐᓂᑯᒧᑦ ᑕᐃᑯᖓ ᐸᕐᓇᒃᓯᒪᓂᑯᒧᑦ 
ᑭᐅᓚᐅᓐᖐᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᓚᐅᖅᐱᓯ ᐅᕝᕙᓗᑭᐊᖅ 
ᐃᓱᒫᓗᒋᓐᖏᓐᓇᒃᓯᐅᒃ, ᐃᓱᒫᓗᒋᔭᐅᓕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᑮᓇᓐ 
ᐸᐃᖕᓯᒧᑦ ᑭᐅᔭᐅᓐᖏᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖓ 
ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᕕᐅᖃᑦᑕᓐᖏᓐᓂᖓᓘᓐᓃᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐅᑕᖅᑭᐅᑎᑐᐃᓐᓇᕋᓱᓚᐅᓐᖏᑕᕗᑦ ᐱᓇᓱᐊᕈᓯᕐᒥ 
ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᐃᓂᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᓇᓱᒃᓯᒪᓚᐅᕋᑦᑎᒃᑯᑦ. 
ᑕᒪᑐᒪᓂ ᑭᐅᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᒍᑦ 
ᑭᐅᓴᕋᐃᓐᓂᖅᓴᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᕋᓗᐊᖅᖢᑕ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 
ᑲᒪᒋᓇᓱᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᑎᓕᐅᕈᑎᓂᒡᓗ 
ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᐃᕙᓪᓕᐊᓪᓗᑕ, ᐱᓕᕆᐊᒃᓴᓪᓗ 
ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᓪᓗ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᓇᓱᒃᖢᑎᒃᑯᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᓯᖁᒥᑦᑎᔪᓂᒃ, ᐄ, ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᖏᖃᑎᖃᖅᑐᒃᓴᐅᔪᖅ ᑲᒥᓯᓇ 
ᑐᓴᐅᒪᖃᑎᒋᑦᑎᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᑭᓱᓂᒃ ᐱᔭᕇᖅᑖᕐᕕᒃᓴᓂᒃ 
ᑭᖑᕙᖅᑎᑦᑎᑦᑕᐃᓕᒪᔪᒍᑦ. ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᔾᔪᓰᑦ 
ᒪᓕᑦᑎᐊᕋᓱᒃᑕᕗᑦ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐅᑯᐊ ᑭᖑᓪᓖᑦ 
ᐱᓚᐅᖅᖢᑎᒃᑯᑦ ᐅᓄᖅᑐᐊᓗᖕᓂᒃ ᐱᔭᒃᓴᖅᑖᑲᓪᓚᓚᐅᕋᑦᑕ 
ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᒪᒥᐊᓇᖅ  
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took that long. It was never the intention 
for it to take that long. Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. I 
have no more names on my list for pages 
1 to 15 or opening comments. Oh, Mr. 
Okalik, sorry. 
 
Mr. Okalik (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. You hardly ever 
look in our direction and you’re not the 
only one who does that.  
 
However, I have reviewed the report and 
it’s kind of hard to know what to do next. 
We hardly ever hear about privacy 
breaches at our hospital here, but I do hear 
about patient complaints. The interview 
rooms at the hospital are very open to 
overhearing and it’s located near the 
entrance. Was that investigated as well by 
the information and privacy officials? It 
seems like it wasn’t mentioned in the 
report. Thank you, Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson (interpretation): Thank you, 
Mr. Okalik. Ms. Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: I’m sorry; I missed 
the question in the translation. 
 
Chairperson: Mr. Okalik, can you please 
ask your question again. Mr. Okalik. 
 
Mr. Okalik (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. We don’t hear very 
much about privacy breaches at our 
hospital, but I have been told that if you 
go to the hospital, the patients are usually 
interviewed right at the entrance of the 
hospital and the questions are usually 
confidential. That has been a concern in 
our hospital here. The report doesn’t seem 
to mention that. Why wasn’t that included 
and identified? Thank you, Madam 

ᐱᔮᖅᑯᒨᓐᖏᑦᑑᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᐊᑯᓂᐊᓗᒃ 
ᑭᐅᔪᓐᓇᐃᓪᓕᐅᖅᑲᓚᐅᕋᑦᑕ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
ᐊᑎᖁᑎᖃᕈᓐᓃᕋᒪ ᒪᑉᐱᒐᕐᓄᑦ 1-ᒥᒃ 15-ᒧᑦ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
ᒪᑐᐃᖅᓯᔾᔪᑎᓄᑦ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᐅᑲᓕᖅ, ᒪᒥᐊᓇᖅ. 
 
 
 
ᐅᑲᓕᖅ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑕᖃᖅᑑᖅ. ᒫᓃᑐᑕᐃᓛᒃ  
ᐳᐃᒍᖅᑕᐅᑲᐃᓐᓇᖅᑑᔮᖅᐸᒃᑲᓐᓄᒃ. ᖃᓄᐃᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ. 
ᐃᕝᕕᑑᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ.  
 
 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᕆᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓯᒪᓪᓗᒋᑦ 
ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᕆᐊᔅᓴᖅ ᓇᓗᓇᒐᓚᒻᒪᑕ ᐃᓚᖏᑦ. ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ 
ᑐᓴᕐᓇᓗᐊᖅᓯᒪᓐᖏᒻᒪᑦ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᖅ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ ᑕᒫᓂ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ ᑐᓴᕐᓇᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔪᖓ 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᕋᓱᑦᑐᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 
ᑐᓴᖅᓴᐅᒐᓚᑉᐸᒻᒪᑕ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᖃᓂᒋᔭᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᑖᓐᓇᓗ 
ᐹᖓᓃᕈᔪᑦᑐᓂ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᕐᕕᖓᑦ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑕᐅᓚᐅᕆᕙᖃᐃ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑎᐅᔪᓄᑦ? ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐃᖅᑯᓪᓚᐅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔫᔮᓐᖏᒻᒪᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᕆᓯᒪᔭᖏᓐᓄᑦ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑕᖃᖅᑑᖅ. 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐅᑲᓕᖅ. ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒪᒥᐊᓇᖅ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑖ 
ᑐᑭᓯᑦᑎᐊᓐᖏᓐᓇᒃᑯ.  
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᒥᔅᑕ ᐅᑲᓕᖅ, ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐊᐱᕆᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᐅᑲᓕᖅ. 
 
ᐅᑲᓕᖅ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑕᖃᖅᑑᖅ. 
ᑐᓴᕐᓇᓗᐊᖅᓯᒪᓐᖏᒻᒪᓂᓛᒃ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓄᖓ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᐅᑉ ᒥᔅᓵᓄᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ. 
ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ ᑐᓴᕐᓇᓗᐊᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔪᖓ 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓇᓪᓕᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᖅ 
ᐊᐱᖅᓱᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᓂ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᐹᖓᑕ ᖃᓂᒋᔮᓃᒻᒪᑦ 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᕐᕕᖓᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊᓗ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑕᐅᓇᓱᑦᑐᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᒐᓚᑦᑐᑎᒃ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᕋᓱᑦᑐᒧᑦ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐃᓱᒫᓗᒋᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑦ ᑕᒫᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᑦᑎᓐᓂ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᕆᓯᒪᔭᖏᑦ ᑖᔅᓱᒥᖓ 
ᐃᖅᑯᓪᓕᐅᑎᖃᓐᖑᐊᓐᖏᒻᒪᑕ. ᖃᓄᐃᒻᒪᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᓚᐅᓐᖏᓚᖅ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ,  
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Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson (interpretation): Thank you, 
Mr. Okalik. Ms. Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. We noticed that. We noticed 
that the interview rooms and the way in 
which intake was handled weren’t 
necessarily confidential. It didn’t get to 
our report because there were a lot of 
things that we noticed. Our report would 
have been three feet high had we pointed 
to every breach.  
 
Certainly another issue is the set-up of the 
various interview rooms, the emergency 
area, and the examination rooms, which 
are all very close together and you can 
hear what’s going on in the next room. 
Those are all once again things that a chief 
privacy officer would be responsible for 
taking care of, somebody who would 
identify it as a problem and take care of it. 
 
I’m sure that we could find all sorts of 
additional instances of where there were 
weak privacy protections. They just 
simply didn’t all get written into the report 
because we tried to pick and choose to 
keep it to a readable length. Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Okalik.  
 
Mr. Okalik (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. That was the only 
concern that was mentioned in the report 
that I saw here in your report, which 
appeared to be nonexistent at first glance. 
The rest of the report seems to have been 
addressed and I have no issues with those. 
That’s it. Thank you, Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson (interpretation): Thank you, 
Mr. Okalik. (interpretation ends) Next on 

ᐃᔅᓯᕙᐅᑕᖃᖅᑑᖅ. 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐅᑲᓕᖅ. ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ, 
ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐅᔾᔨᕆᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᑦ 
ᐊᐱᖅᓱᖅᑕᐅᕝᕕᖏᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᖃᓄᖅ 
ᐃᓯᖅᑎᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᓘᒃᑖᓕᐊᕋᓱᒃᑐᑦ 
ᐅᔾᔨᕆᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ. ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ ᐃᓕᖃᓯᐅᑎᓚᐅᓐᖏᑕᕗᑦ 
ᐅᓄᓗᐊᖅᑐᐊᓘᖕᒪᑎᒃ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐃᓗᓕᖏᓐᓃᖃᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᐅᑯᓇᓂ 
ᑕᑭᔪᕐᔪᐊᒻᒪᕆᐊᓘᓇᔭᖅᖢᑎᒡᓗ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᕗᑦ.  
 
 
ᐄ, ᑖᓐᓇᐅᓚᐅᕐᒥᔪᖅ ᐹ ᖃᓂᒋᑦᑎᐊᖅᑕᖓᓂ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐊᐱᖅᓱᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊᓗ 
ᐊᐱᖅᓱᖅᑕᐅᕖᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑐᐊᕕᕐᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᕕᒃ, 
ᖃᐅᔨᓴᐃᕝᕕᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᖃᓂᒌᒃᑐᒡᓛᓘᖕᒪᑕ, 
ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᓴᓂᓕᖅᓯᑦᑎᐊᕐᓃᑦᑐᓂᒃ 
ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᕐᓂᖓᓂᒃ ᑐᓴᖅᓴᐅᓐᓇᖅᖢᓂ.  
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒪᔨᐅᑉ ᑖᓐᓇ ᑲᒪᒋᓇᔭᖅᑕᖓ 
ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᓇᔭᖅᑕᖓᓗ ᑕᐃᒪ 
ᐃᓐᓄᒃᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᐃᓪᓕᐅᖅᑲᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᐳᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐄ, ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐱᑕᖃᐅᖅᑐᖅ ᓯᖁᒥᑦᑎᔪᓂᒃ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᑎᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᓕᖕᓂᒃ. 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐃᓐᓇᕆᓚᐅᓐᖏᓐᓇᑦᑎᒃᑯ  
ᐅᑯᓄᖓ ᓂᕈᐊᖅᖤᕋᓱᓚᐅᕋᑦᑕ ᑭᓱᑦ 
ᑕᕝᕗᖓᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᐅᖃᓕᒫᒐᕐᓇᓂᖅᓴᐅᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ.  
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᐅᑲᓕᖅ.  
 
 
ᐅᑲᓕᖅ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖃᖅᑑᖅ. ᐄ, 
ᑖᓐᓇᓗᐊᑐᐊᖅ ᑕᕝᕙ ᐃᖁᓪᓕᐅᓚᐅᓯᒪᒻᒪᓪᓕ ᐅᕙᓐᓄᑦ 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓗᓕᖏᑦ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᐊᕋᓱᑦᑐᒋᑦ ᑕᐅᓂᒐᓚᒻᒪᑕ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᒪᓕᒐᖃᕈᒪᓂᖅ ᑕᕝᕙᐅᒐᓗᐊᑦ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᓯᖏᑦ 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᕆᔭᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᓚᑦᑕᐅᑎᒋᔫᔮᕐᖓᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᖅᑕᐃᓕᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐃᓱᒫᓗᒋᓗᐊᓐᖏᑕᒃᑲ. 
ᑕᕝᕙᓗᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖃᖅᑑᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐅᑲᓕᖅ. (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ) 
ᐊᑎᖁᑎᓐᓂ,  



 33

my list is Mr. Rumbolt. 
 
Mr. Rumbolt: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson, and good afternoon. My first 
question will be to the privacy 
commissioner. In your report you 
recommend “that the QGH and all other 
health facilities in Nunavut be designated 
in the ATIPPA Regulations as a ‘public 
body,’” independent from the Department 
of Health.  
 
As you are aware, a number of Members 
have been advocating for the creation of a 
board of management for the hospital, 
which would overtake the administration 
of the hospital, including areas such as the 
collection, use, and disclosure of personal 
information and personal health 
information.  
 
In your view, would the establishment of 
such a board adequately address your 
recommendation? Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Rumbolt. 
Ms. Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I think we’re talking about 
two different things here.  
 
In order to be a public body under the 
ATIPP Act or any other standalone health 
information legislation, what is needed… . 
We’re not saying that there has to be 
private management of the hospital. What 
we’re saying is that there needs to be one 
person… . Again, I’m coming back to that 
same thing. There needs to be one person 
in the hospital who is responsible for 
responding to access requests, who has the 
authority of an ATIPP coordinator. 
 
It would work essentially like the 

ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ.  
 
 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᖅ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒐ ᑐᕌᖓᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᒧᑦ. 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᕐᓂ ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᒐᕕᑦ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒃ 
ᐊᒻᒪ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᕈᓘᔭᐃᑦ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 
ᑕᐃᔭᐅᓯᒪᓗᑎᑦ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᒪᓕᒐᕐᒥ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᒪᓕᒐᕐᒥ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑎᒥᖁᑎᒋᔭᐅᓗᑎᑦ ᐃᓛᒃᑰᖓᓗᑎᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᕕᖓᑕ.  
 
 
 
 
ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᑕᕝᕙ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒐᕕᑦ ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑏᑦ 
ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ ᓴᖅᑮᖁᔨᓪᓗᑎᑦᑕᐅᖅ 
ᑲᑎᒪᔨᐅᒐᔭᖅᑐᓂᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕐᔪᐊᖑᒐᔭᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒧᑦ, 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᕕᖓᑕ 
ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖏᓐᓂ ᑎᒍᓯᖃᑦᑕᕋᔭᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᒪᑯᓂᖓ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᒋᐊᓕᓐᓂ, ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᓂ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᕝᕕᓪᓕ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᖓᒍᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕐᔪᐊᓂᒃ 
ᓴᖅᑮᔪᖃᖅᑳ ᐃᕝᕕ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᖏᓐᓂᒃ 
ᓴᖅᑮᒍᑎᔅᓴᑦᑎᐊᕙᒐᔭᖅᑳ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᖅᑑᔮᓕᕋᑦᑕ ᒪᕐᕉᓐᓂᒃ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓐᖏᑑᓂᒃ.  
 
 
 
ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑎᒥᖁᑎᒋᔭᐅᓗᑎᑦ ᑕᐃᔭᐅᓂᐊᖅᑲᑕ 
ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐱᖁᔭᕐᒥ ᐃᓛᒃᑰᖓᔪᓂᒃ 
ᒪᓕᒐᕐᒥ, ᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᖅᑕᖃᕆᐊᓕᒃ ᐃᓛᒃ 
ᐅᖃᓐᖏᒃᑲᓗᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᓯᓚᑖᓃᖔᖅᑐᓂᒃ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨᖃᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᑦᑕ. ᐃᒫᖔᖅ 
ᐅᖃᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᕐᒥᒃ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖃᕆᐊᖃᕐᖓᑕ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ 
ᑲᒪᔨᓪᓚᕆᐅᒐᔭᖅᑐᒥ ᑕᑯᔪᒪᔪᖃᓕᕋᐃᑉᐸᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᑎᑕᐅᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᐱᕆᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᕋᔭᖅᑐᒥ 
ᑲᒪᔨᐅᒐᔭᖅᑐᒥ.  
 
 
 
ᑕᐃᒫᔅᓴᐃᓐᓇᖅ  
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education authorities and the LHOs in that 
they still report the housing corporation. 
They’re not independent of the housing 
corporation. They haven’t changed their 
structure in terms of the housing 
corporation, but now they themselves are 
responsible for responding to access 
requests and dealing with privacy 
breaches rather than the housing 
corporation being responsible for those. It 
brings it closer to where the work is being 
done.  
 
Would creating a management board fix 
the problem? I think we’re talking about 
two different things here. Thank you.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Rumbolt. 
 
Mr. Rumbolt: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Thank you for that response. 
The next question is also for the privacy 
commissioner. As you may be aware, 
during our recent winter sitting the 
Minister of Health stated that the 
government is planning to establish an 
advisory board “to increase the 
community engagement and 
accountability and transparency of 
operations of the Qikiqtani General 
Hospital.” Can you indicate if the 
Department of Health has approached you 
for feedback concerning its plans to 
establish this advisory board? Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Rumbolt. 
Ms. Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. With the proviso that I have 
been out of my office for the last four 
weeks, I have not yet received any 
communication to that effect, no. Thank 
you.  

ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ ᑐᑦᑕᕐᕕᖏᓪᓗ 
ᐱᓕᕆᓲᖑᒻᒪᑕ, ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓪᓗ ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᐱᓲᖑᒻᒪᑕ. 
ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᓄᓪᓕ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᕕᖃᕆᐊᖃᓲᑦ. 
ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᕐᔪᐊᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᑖᓃᖏᓐᓇᕋᓗᐊᖅᑐᑎᑦ ᑕᐃᒫᓪᓕ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᖃᑦᑕᕈᓐᓇᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ ᐃᓪᓗᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔾᔪᔾᔭᐅᓐᖏᓪᓗᑎᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᓂᒃ 
ᐱᓕᕆᒍᓐᓇᖅᓯᓗᑎᑦ. ᑕᐃᑲᓂ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕐᕕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᒥ 
ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᑕᕝᕙ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᐅᒐᔭᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓂᒃ 
ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕐᔪᐊᓂᒃ ᓴᖅᑮᒍᑦᑕ ᐊᑲᐅᓐᖏᓕᐅᕈᒻᒥᒃ 
ᓴᖅᑮᒐᔭᕐᒪᖔᖅ ᑭᐅᔭᕐᓂᖏᑦᑐᖅ ᑖᓐᓇ ᒪᕐᕉᓕᖅᑲᖓᒻᒪᑦ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ.  
 
 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ 
ᑭᐅᒐᕕᓐᖓ. ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᒧᑦ 
ᐊᐱᕆᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᒪᔪᖓ. ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒐᕕᑦ ᑕᐃᒪ ᐅᑭᐅᒃᑯᑦ 
ᑲᑎᒪᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᒥᓂᔅᑕ ᐅᖃᔪᒻᒪᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᒡᒎᖅ 
ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔨᒋᐊᖅᑎᐅᒐᔭᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓂᒃ ᓴᖅᑮᒍᒪᒻᒪᑕ 
ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂᑦ ᐃᓚᐅᑎᑦᑎᓂᖅᓴᐅᓛᕋᒥᒃ ᑕᐃᒫᒃ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ ᐃᖃᓗᓐᓃᑦᑐᒥᒃ, ᐃᓛᒃ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ. ᖃᐅᔨᒋᐊᕐᕕᐅᓯᒪᕖᑦ ᐊᐱᕆᔭᐅᓯᒪᕖᑦ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔨᒋᐊᖅᑎᓂᒃ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᓂ 
ᓴᖅᑮᒍᒪᓂᕋᖅᑐᓂᒃ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ.  
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐃᓛᒃ 
ᐊᓪᓚᕕᓐᓃᓯᒪᓐᖏᓐᓇᒪ ᐱᓇᓱᐊᕈᓯᓐᓂ ᑎᓴᒪᓂᑦ 
ᒫᓐᓇᒧᑦ. ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔫᔮᓐᖏᑦᑐᖓ ᑕᒪᑐᒪ 
ᒥᔅᓵᓄᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  
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Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Rumbolt. 
 
Mr. Rumbolt: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. My next question is for the 
Department of Health. In response to the 
question I just asked the privacy 
commissioner, I will now ask the 
department if they intend to contact the 
privacy commissioner on the 
establishment of this board. Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Rumbolt. 
Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. As the commissioner had 
indicated that she felt it was two different 
issues, we did as well. We hadn’t planned 
to contact her on that particular piece of 
work. Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Mr. Rumbolt. 
 
Mr. Rumbolt: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. My next question is also for 
the Department of Health. Earlier I asked 
a question regarding… . Let’s see here. In 
the report the Information and Privacy 
Commissioner recommended that “the 
Qikiqtani General Hospital and all other 
major health facilities be designated in the 
Access to Information and Protection of 
Privacy Act Regulations as ‘public 
bodies.’” Do you agree with this 
recommendation can you clarify if the 
government plans to make such 
designations? Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Rumbolt. 
Ms. Stockley.  
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ.  
 
 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᐱᕆᖔᕈᒪᓕᕐᒥᔪᖓ. 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᕋᑖᖅᑕᕋ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᒋᐊᕐᓗᒍ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᒧᑦ. 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᑕᐃᒪ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᒥᒃ ᖃᐅᔨᒋᐊᕐᕕᖃᓛᖅᑭᓰ 
ᑲᑎᒪᔨᓂᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔨᒋᐊᖅᑎᓂᒃ ᓴᖅᑮᒐᓱᐊᓕᕈᔅᓯ? 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ,  
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐃᓛᒃ ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᒻᒪᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ 
ᒪᕐᕉᓕᖅᑲᖓᒻᒪᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᓯ, ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕗᑦ ᐄ, 
ᒪᕐᕈᐃᓕᖅᑲᖓᔪᒋᒻᒥᒐᑦᑎᒍᑦᑕᐅᖅ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒋᐊᕐᕕᒋᒐᔭᖅᑕᕗᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ.  
 
 
 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᒥᔭᕋ. 
ᐊᐱᕆᖅᑲᐅᒻᒥᒐᒪ, ᑕᐃᒪ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᖅᑲᐅᒻᒥᒐᒪ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᕐᒥᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ ᑲᒥᓯᓇ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐅᕐᓂᕐᖓ 
ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᓯᖏᑦ ᐊᖏᔪᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕖᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓗᑎᒃ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐱᖁᔭᕐᓂᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ 
ᑎᒥᖁᑎᐅᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᓕᕐᓗᑎᒃ. ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒋᕕᐅᒃ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᑎᒃᑯᐊᖅᓯᒍᒪᓕᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ,  
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Chairperson. The ATIPP piece is not my 
area of expertise, but from my perspective 
QGH as in all the health centres are not 
standalone entities. They report to me or 
to my position through the Assistant 
Deputy Minister of Operations. Therefore 
my understanding is it is a public body 
under the oversight of the Department of 
Health and subject to ATIPPA.  
 
If the Government of Nunavut should 
move to established health authorities with 
separate governance authorities, this 
recommendation could be visited at that 
time and applied to all health care 
facilities in the territory as governed by 
the applicable legislation. Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Mr. D’Arcy, would you like to provide 
further comments to that question?  
 
Mr. D’Arcy: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. We certainly agree with the 
statement that Ms. Stockley made. As a 
department and as the health centres fall 
underneath the governance structure of the 
Department of Health, they’re already de 
facto public bodies and are subject to all 
of the rules and regulations under ATIPP 
or ATIPPA.  
 
As Health moves forward with their new 
regime in developing health-specific 
privacy legislation and as they shore up 
their management team at QGH, we 
believe that everything will be adequately 
covered in that respect and that there is no 
need to think about that kind of 
assessment.  
 
Whereas in other regimes perhaps in the 
Northwest Territories where they do have 
separate health boards, it could be 
considered, but we believe it’s not 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇᓕ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᕐᔪᐊᕌᓗᒋᓐᖏᒻᒥᒐᒃᑯ, 
ᐅᕙᖓᓕ ᑕᑯᓐᓈᖅᑕᖓᒍᑦ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒃ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒃᑰᖓᓐᖏᒻᒪᑕ, ᐅᕙᓐᓄᑦ ᐅᖃᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑎᒃ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᓐᓄᑦ ᑐᖏᓕᕆᔭᐅᒐᒪ ᒥᓂᔅᑕᒧᑦ 
ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ. ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑎᒥᐅᔭᕇᖅᑐᖅ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐅᐊᑦᑎᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᖏᓪᓕ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᐃᓛᒃᑯᑦ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖏᑦ ᓴᖅᑮᓂᐊᕐᓂᖅᑲᑕ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓕᐊᓯ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᐅᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᓐᓇᕋᔭᖅᑐᖅ 
ᑭᖑᓂᐊᒍᑦ. ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊᓕ ᒫᓐᓇ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᕕᖏᑦ 
ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑎᒥᖁᑎᒋᔭᐃᓐᓇᐅᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᑖᓯ, ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᒪᕖᑦ ᑖᔅᓱᒧᖓ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᒻᒧᑦ?  
 
 
 
ᑖᓯ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒋᓪᓚᕆᑦᑕᕗᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖓ ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕᐅᑉ.  
ᑕᐃᒪ ᐱᓕᕆᕝᕕᐅᓪᓗᑕ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ, 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕖᑦ ᐊᑖᓃᖃᑦᑕᕐᖓᑕ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᕕᖓᑕ, ᑕᐃᒫᒃ 
ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑎᒥᐅᔭᕇᖅᑐᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᖏᓐᓂᓪᓗ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ 
ᑎᒥᖁᑎᖏᑕ ᒪᓕᒋᐊᖃᖅᑐᑎᒃ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᖅ 
ᐱᓪᓗᒍ.  
 
 
 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓪᓕ ᑕᐃᒪ ᓄᑖᒥᒃ 
ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᒍᑎᒥᓂᒃ ᓴᖅᑮᕙᓪᓕᐊᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᓗᑎᖏᓛᒃ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᔅᓴᓂᒃ 
ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ. ᓈᒻᒪᓂᐊᖅᑐᒋᔭᕗᑦ ᑕᕝᕘᓇ, 
ᓈᒻᒪᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᓂᖃᕋᔭᖅᑐᒋᔭᕗᑦ ᖄᖓᒍᒃᑲᓐᓂᖅ 
ᓴᖅᑮᔪᖃᕆᐊᖃᕋᔭᖅᐸᓪᓚᐃᓐᖏᒻᒪᕆᑦᑐᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᓪᓕ ᐃᒻᒪᖄ ᓄᓇᑦᓯᐊᕐᒥ ᐃᓛᒃᑯᑦ 
ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖃᐅᕐᒪᑕ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ, 
ᑕᐃᒫᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᑕᒫᓂ 
ᓴᖅᑭᖅᑐᖃᕈᓐᓇᕋᔭᖅᐸᓚᐃᒻᒥᔫᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᒫᓐᓇ 
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necessary here. Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. D’Arcy. 
Next on my list is Mr. Akoak.  
 
Mr. Akoak: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. My question is to the 
commissioner’s office. On page 13 of 
your report you state that, by way of a 
letter dated on February 24, 2016, you 
notified the Qikiqtani General Hospital of 
your intention to undertake an 
investigation of the collection, use and 
disclosure practices of the institution. 
What specific expectations did your office 
set and communicate to the Department of 
Health and Qikiqtani General Hospital? 
Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Akoak. Ms. 
Keenan Bengts.  
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. We first contacted them and 
asked to see all of their relevant written 
policies and procedures. We also entered 
into a letter of understanding, an audit 
plan, outlining what we hoped to achieve 
and the sorts of questions we were going 
to be asking. That was signed by the 
department and that’s what proceeded on. 
Thank you.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Akoak.  
 
Mr. Akoak: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Next question is also to the 
commissioner’s office. On page 14 of 
your report you state that “Near the 
conclusion of our on-site interviews at 
QGH, we learned of a Privacy Impact 
Assessment that had been done years 
earlier and a suite of policies ostensibly to 
enable an electronic health record in 

ᐱᑕᖃᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᒋᓐᖏᑕᕗᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑖᓯ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᐋᖁᐊᖅ ᑭᖑᓪᓕᐅᓕᕐᒥᔪᖅ.  
 
 
ᐋᖁᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐅᓐᓄᓴᒃᑯᑦ. ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒐ ᑐᕌᖓᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᒧᑦ, 
ᑲᒥᓯᓇᖓᑕ ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᖓᓂᒥᓂᐅᑕᕐᒧᑦ. ᒪᑉᐱᒐᖓᓂ 13 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᖅᓯᓐᓂᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑐᓯ ᕕᕝᕗᐋᕆ 24, 2016-
ᒥ ᖃᐅᔨᒃᑲᐃᓐᓂᕋᔅᓯ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥᑦ 
ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓂᐊᕋᔅᓯᒎᖅ ᓄᐊᑦᑎᓗᓯ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔾᔪᓯᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥᑦ.  
ᑭᓱᓂᒃ ᓂᕆᐅᒐᔅᓴᖃᕐᓂᖅᑭᓯ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᖃᓄᖅ 
ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔨᓂᖅᑭᓯ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ 
ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᐅᔪᓂᑦ, ᐅᕝᕙᐅᑯᐊ ᓂᕆᐅᒋᔭᓚᕗᑦ 
ᑭᓲᓐᓂᖅᑲᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐋᖁᐊᖅ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ.  
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᖃᐅᔨᒃᑲᖅᑳᔪᔭᕗᑦ ᑕᑯᔪᒪᓂᕋᖅᑐᑕ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖏᓐᓂᑦ, 
ᒪᓕᔅᓱᐊᒐᖏᓐᓂᓪᓗ ᒪᓕᑉᐸᑦᑕᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒌᒍᑎᓕᐅᔪᔪᒍᑦ, ᐃᓛᒃ ᑐᑭᓯᐅᒪᖃᑎᒌᓐᓂᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐊᖏᖃᑎᒌᕈᔪᒻᒥᑦ ᐸᕐᓇᐅᑎᒥᑦ ᐊᖏᖅᑕᐅᑎᑦᑎᔪᔪᒍᑦ 
ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᕈᒪᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᓪᓗᑕ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᓄᖓ 
ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᒥᓪᓗ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᓛᕐᒪᖔᑦᑕ. 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐊᑎᓕᐅᖅᑕᐅᔪᔪᖅ ᐊᖏᖅᑕᐅᓪᓗᓂ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᐋᖁᐊᖅ.  
 
ᐋᖁᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒐ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᒃᑲᓂᕐᒥᔪᖅ.  
ᒪᑉᐱᒐᖓᓂ 14-ᖓᓂ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᖅᓯᓐᓂᑦ 
ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᒐᕕᑦ ᐱᔭᕇᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓕᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥᑦ 
ᐊᐱᖅᓱᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑕ, ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥᑦ 
ᖃᐅᔨᓚᐅᕋᑦᑕ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᑦᑐᖅᑕᐅᓂᕐᒥᒃ, 
ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᖃᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᓐᓂᕐᖓᑦ  
ᐊᕐᕌᒍ ᐊᓂᒍᖅᓯᒪᓕᖅᑐᑦ ᖃᑦᑎᒃᑭᐊᖅ ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ 
ᐊᑐᐊᒐᕈᓘᔭᕐᓂᒃ ᓴᖅᑮᔪᒥᓂᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ 
ᓴᖅᑮᓚᕿᑎᑕᐅᒍᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ 
ᑐᑭᓯᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᔅᓴᓂ  
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Nunavut.” Can you tell us today what the 
titles of these policies were and can you 
clarify if, to your knowledge, these 
policies had been implemented at all? 
Thank you, Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Akoak. Ms. 
Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I believe we included them 
at some point. I believe they may be in the 
appendix to our report. If I could just have 
one minute, I’ll see if I can find them here. 
 
Yes, on page 69 of the report starting, I 
believe, at number 32, all the way from 32 
to 40, I believe, were the directives that 
we discovered. Thank you.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Akoak.  
 
Mr. Akoak: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. A 
question to the same. Commissioner, can 
you describe in detail what this privacy 
impact assessment entailed? At that time 
did you receive any explanation as to why 
these policies had not been completed or 
implemented? Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Akoak. Ms. 
Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I think I’m going to defer 
this one to Mr. Dickson, who has far more 
experience in privacy impact assessments 
than I. Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Dickson. 
 
Mr. Dickson: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Thanks for the question. The 

ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ. ᐅᓪᓗᒥ ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔨᒍᓐᓇᖅᑮᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ ᐊᑎᖃᕐᓂᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᐊᒻᒪ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕈᓐᓇᖅᑭᒌᑦ 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᓐᓂᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ 
ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐅᓂᕋᕋᑖᖅᑕᒃᑲ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐋᖁᐊᖅ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ.  
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐃᓚᓕᐅᑎᕙᓪᓚᐃᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᓄᑯᐊ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ. 
ᐅᐃᒍᖏᓐᓃᑐᐃᓐᓇᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᐅᕙᒍᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᑦᑕ. 
ᐅᐊᑦᑎᐊᕈᐊᐃ ᑕᑯᒋᐊᑲᐃᓐᓇᓚᒃᑲᐃ ᕿᓂᑲᐃᓐᓇᓚᒃᑲ.  
 
 
ᐄ, ᒪᒃᐱᒐᖓ 69 ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᕐᓂ ᐱᒋᐊᖅᑐᑎᑦ 32-ᒥ 
ᓈᓴᐅᑎᓕᒻᒥ. ᑕᐅᕗᖓᓕᒫᖅ 32-ᒥᓂᒃ 40-ᒧᑦ. ᑕᕝᕙ 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊᖑᕙᓪᓚᐃᔪᓂᓛᒃ ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔨᒋᐊᕈᑎᐅᓯᒪᔪᐃᑦ 
ᓇᓂᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᐋᖁᐊᖅ.  
 
 
ᐋᖁᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓᔅᓴᐃᓐᓇᖅ ᐊᐱᕆᓂᐊᖅᑐᖓ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᒧᑦ. 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑐᑦᑎᐊᕈᓐᓇᖅᑭᒌᑦ? ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᒃᑐᐃᔪᓂᒃ 
ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓂᖅ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑕᐃᔅᓱᒪᓂ 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑐᐃᕕᐅᓐᓂᖅᑭᑦ ᓱᒻᒪᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ 
ᐱᔭᕇᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓐᓂᖏᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᓐᓂᖏᒻᒪᖔᑕ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐋᖁᐊᖅ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ.  
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ-ᒧᑦ ᑭᐅᔭᐅᖔᖁᓂᐊᕋᒃᑯ. 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓕᕆᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᓂᖅᓴᕕᔾᔪᐊᕌᓘᒻᒪᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐅᕙᓐᓂᒃ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ.  
 
 
ᑎᒃᓴᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐊᐱᕆᒻᒪᑦ.  
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privacy impact assessment was what’s 
called a conceptual PIA. It wasn’t an 
actual program that was about to be 
launched; it was basically a concept. The 
privacy impact assessment, as all PIAs as 
we call them, talks about the purpose of a 
program, what kind of personal 
information is going to be involved, how 
it’s going to be collected, how it’s going 
to be used, how it’s going to be disclosed, 
and how access is going to be managed. 
 
The thing that was confusing for us when 
we saw the privacy impact assessment and 
then these other ten draft documents is 
that they didn’t correspond in any way to 
the MEDITECH system that was already 
up and operational in the hospital. They 
didn’t correspond to, really, any of the 
other policies or procedures that we 
understood were in place.  
 
I call the PIA conceptual because it was 
describing a system, if you will, that 
neither the hospital nor the department 
was actually constructing or building. 
Because it was a conceptual PIA, it was, I 
think it’s fair to say, light in terms of there 
wasn’t much identification of practical 
risks to patient privacy and things like 
that. It was a very hopeful document that 
sort of presented the system that all fit 
together perfectly, as you can do with a 
concept and you can’t so much do with a 
real system.  
 
Am I being responsive to the question, 
Madam Chairperson?  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Dickson. 
Mr. Akoak. 
 
Mr. Akoak: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. You had an acronym there 
that I don’t understand and also for the 
people listening and watching, what is 

ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓄᑦ ᐊᒃᑐᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓃᑦ 
ᐃᒫᒃ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓂᓪᓚᕆᐋᓗᓐᓂᖏᑦᑐᖅ 
ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᐅᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᒥᓂᖅ ᐃᒫᒃ ᖃᓄᖅ 
ᐊᒃᑐᐃᓲᖑᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᐃᑦ, ᓇᐃᓈᕆᐊᓲᕗᑦ PIA-
ᖑᓂᕋᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᒋᑦ, ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ 
ᓴᖅᑮᔪᖃᖃᑦᑕᓂᐊᖅᑲ, ᖃᓄᖅ ᓄᐊᑦᑎᔪᖃᖃᑦᑕᓂᐊᖅᑲ, 
ᖃᓄᖅ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᓂᐊᖅᑲ, ᖃᓄᖅ 
ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᓂᐊᖅᑲᑦ, ᑭᒃᑯᓄᓪᓗ ᑕᑯᔭᐅᒍᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑕ 
ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᓂᐊᖅᑲᑦ, ᖃᓄᖅ ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᓂᐊᖅᑲᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᓇᓗᓇᓚᐅᕐᖓᑦ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓄᑦ 
ᐊᒃᑐᖅᑕᐅᓂᖏᓐᓂ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓃᑦ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᒐᓱᑦᑐᑎᒍ 
ᑎᑎᕋᕆᐊᕐᖓᐅᑎᓂᒃ ᐱᑕᖃᕈᓘᔭᖅᐸᓚᐅᕐᖓᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᒍᑎᐅᔪᓂᒃ 
ᐊᒃᑐᐊᓂᖃᓐᖏᑎᐊᖅᑐᓂᒃ. ᐅᕙᒍᑦ ᑐᑭᓯᓯᒪᔭᖏᓐᓂ 
ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖏᓐᓂ ᐋᖅᑭᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓂᖏᓛᖅ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐊᒃᑐᖅᑕᐅᒐᔭᕐᒪᖔᑕ 
ᐃᒫᒃ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᒥᓂᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᓂᕋᕋᑖᖅᑕᕋ 
ᐃᓱᒪᓂᑐᐃᓐᓇᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᓯᒪᔫᔮᕐᖓᑦ. ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓪᓗ 
ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᒫᒃ 
ᐱᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᔅᓴᓪᓚᕆᒻᒥᒃ ᓴᖅᑮᕙᓪᓕᐊᔫᔮᓚᐅᓐᖏᒻᒪᑕ ᐃᒫᒃ 
ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᓪᓗᒍ ᑕᐃᒍᓐᓇᖅᑕᕋ. ᐃᒫᒃ 
ᓴᓐᖐᑦᑐᑯᓗᒃ. ᓇᓗᓇᐃᑦᑐᐃᓂᖃᑦᑎᐊᓚᐅᓐᖏᓪᓚᕆᑦᑐᖅ 
ᐅᓗᕆᐊᕋᕈᑕᐅᒍᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᓴᖅᑮᓚᕿᔪᖃᖅᑐᐊᓘᓐᓂᖅᑲᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᖁᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᓂᒃ. ᑕᐃᒫᓪᓗ 
ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᐅᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᓃᓛᒃ 
ᐋᖅᑭᑎᑦᑎᐊᖅᓯᒪᓐᖑᐊᖅᑐᐊᓘᔮᓚᐅᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 
ᐱᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᔅᓴᓪᓚᕆᐅᓇᓂ.  
 
 
 
ᑭᐅᑦᑎᐊᕋᓗᐊᖅᑲᕋᖃᐃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᐋᖁᐊᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐋᖁᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᓇᐃᓪᓕᒋᐊᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑦ ᑐᑭᓯᕋᑖᓐᖏᓇᒃᑯ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᐊ 
ᓈᓚᑦᑐᑦ, ᑕᐅᑐᑦᑐᓪᓗ  
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PIA, if you can explain? Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Akoak. Ms. 
Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. PIA is short for privacy 
impact assessment. Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Akoak. 
 
Mr. Akoak: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. My next question is to the 
department. Can you clarify why your 
department’s privacy impact assessment 
and electronic health record policies were 
not provided to the Information and 
Privacy Commissioner at the outset of her 
audit? Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
  
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Akoak. Ms. 
Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. The conclusion I have 
reached on that is that they hadn’t been 
tabled, so we’re going to rectify that and 
they will be tabled. They’re in for 
translation right now, so they will be 
tabled. Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
(interpretation) Are you done? 
(interpretation ends) Okay. Next on my 
list is Mr. Tom Sammurtok. 
 
Mr. Tom Sammurtok: Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. I only have one 
question here and this is to the 
commissioner. 
 
During your September 13, 2016 
appearance before this Standing 
Committee you had stated that you “had a 

ᑭᓲᒻᒪᑦ PIA? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐋᖁᐊᖅ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ.  
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. PIA 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᑦᑐᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ 
ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓂᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᐋᖁᐊᖅ.  
 
 
ᐋᖁᐊᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ, 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒐ.  
ᑐᑭᓯᓇᖅᓯᑎᒋᐊᕈᓐᓇᖅᐱᐅᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᓕᕆᕝᕕᓯ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᑦᑐᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕐᓂᖅ 
ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒍᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ 
ᖃᓄᐃᒻᒪᑦ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᑎᑕᐅᕙᓐᖏᓚᑦ, 
ᐱᑕᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᓚᐅᓐᖏᓚᑦ ᑎᑕᐅᓂᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ, 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᓪᓗ ᑲᒥᓯᓇ 
ᑭᓪᓕᓯᓂᐊᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐋᖁᐊᖅ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇᓕ 
ᖃᐅᔨᓚᐅᖅᑕᕋ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᓚᐅᓐᖏᒻᒪᑕ 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᒻᒧᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᕐᓂᖅ ᒫᓐᓇ 
ᐃᓄᑦᑎᑑᖓᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᔪᑦ, ᐄ, ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᓂᐊᓕᖅᑐᑦ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
(ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒎᕈᓐᓃᖅᑐᖅ) ᑕᐃᒫᖅᑮᑦ? (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ) ᐊᑎᖁᑎᒃᑲ 
ᒪᓕᓪᓗᒋᑦ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑖᒻ ᓴᒻᒧᖅᑐᖅ.  
 
 
ᑖᒻ ᓴᒻᒧᖅᑐᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐊᑕᐅᓯᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᒥᒃ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒃᓴᖃᖅᑐᖓ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᒧᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
ᓯᑎᐱᕆ 13, 2016-ᒥ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᓵᖓᓃᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 
ᐅᖃᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᒐᕕᑦ  
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hard time getting some of the policies that 
we asked for” from the Department of 
Health and that you discovered “through 
another source, that there was a set of 
privacy directives that had been drafted 
some years ago” that you did not receive 
from the Department of Health, who 
should have provided them when you had 
asked if there were privacy policies in 
place.  
 
Did you experience any other instances of 
resistance or lack of cooperation from 
either the hospital or the department 
during the course of your audit? Thank 
you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. 
Sammurtok. That question was already 
asked by your colleague, Mr. 
Mikkungwak. Do you have another 
question?  
 
Mr. Tom Sammurtok: No, I don’t. 
 
Chairperson: Okay. Alright, we shall go 
on then to pages 16 to 22. Mr. Joanasie. 
 
Mr. Joanasie: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Good afternoon, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts, Mr. Dickson, and the officials 
from the GN. 
 
My first question is towards the 
Information and Privacy Commissioner. 
On page 18 of your report you write that 
the government has previously indicated 
that it was conducting a jurisdictional 
review of health-specific privacy 
legislation and the management of 
electronic health records. You state that, in 
the course of your audit, you determined 
that “the review appears to have stalled.” 
Can you clarify how it was determined 
that the government’s jurisdictional 
review had stalled? Thank you, Madam 

ᖃᓄᖅ ᐃᔾᔪᐊᖅᓯᓂᖅ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ 
ᐱᔭᕐᓂᖅᑑᓚᐅᓐᖏᒻᒪᑕ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂᒃ 
ᖃᐅᔨᓚᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᔪᕕᓂᐅᒻᒪᑕ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᑦ ᖃᔅᓯᒃᑭᐊᖅ 
ᐊᓂᒍᖅᓯᒪᓕᖅᑐᑎᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂᓪᓗ ᐱᓚᐅᕐᓇᒋᑦ.  
ᐄ, ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᑕᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᓚᐅᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᑕ 
ᑐᒃᓯᕋᕋᒥᒋᑦ, ᑐᒃᓯᕌᕆᒐᕕᒋᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖅᑕᖃᕐᒪᖔᑦ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒻᒨᖓᔪᒥᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᕿᐱᓗᓐᓂᕐᒥᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᔭᖃᒃᑲᓐᓂᓚᐅᖅᐲᑦ 
ᐱᓕᕆᖃᑎᖃᒪᖏᓐᓂᖅ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ, ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂ 
ᑭᓪᓕᓯᓂᐊᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓗᑎᒃ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᓴᒻᒧᖅᑐᖅ. 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑕᐅᔭᕇᖅᑲᐅᒻᒪᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎᐅᖃᑎᓐᓄᑦ, 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᒧᑦ. ᐊᓯᐊᓂᒃ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᖅᐲᑦ?  
 
 
ᓴᒻᒧᖅᑐᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐋᒡᒐ, 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᒃᑲᓐᓂᓐᖏᑦᑐᖓ. 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᑲᔪᓯᓗᑕ ᒪᑉᐱᒐᖅ 16-ᒥᒃ 22-
ᒧᑦ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᔪᐊᓇᓯ. 
 
 
ᔪᐊᓇᓯ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ,  
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐅᓐᓄᓴᒃᑯᑦ ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ ᐊᒻᒪ ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᑎᒃᓴᓐ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᓪᓗ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᖓᓐᓂ.  
 
 
 
ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᖅ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔪᒪᔭᕋ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑲᒥᓯᓇᒧᑦ ᒪᑉᐱᒐᖅ 18-ᖓᓂ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓯᓐᓂ. ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑦ 
ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᓯᒪᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕ ᒐᕙᒪᖃᕐᕕᐅᔪᒥ 
ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓂᖃᕐᒪᑕ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᐊᖓᔪᓂᒃ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑎᑕᐅᔪᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᑎᒍᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓕᕆᔭᐅᔪᑦ 
ᐊᓪᓚᑦᑐᖅᓯᒪᔪᖁᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ. ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᑲᑦᑐᖅᓯᒪᖅᑰᔨᒻᒪᑦ, 
ᑐᑭᓯᓇᖅᑎᑦᑎᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᓐᓇᖅᐱᐅᒃ ᖃᖓ 
ᐋᖅᑭᒍᑎᓐᓂᕐᒪᖔᖅᐱᑦ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓂᖅ ᖃᓄᖅ 
ᑲᑦᑐᖅᓯᒪᖅᑰᔨᒻᒪᖔᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
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Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Joanasie. 
Ms. Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. The fact of the matter is, as 
many of you well know and those who 
have seen me for many years appearing 
before this Committee, health-specific 
privacy legislation has been on my 
recommendation list for probably 15 to 17 
years.  
 
The last I heard, I believe it was 2011-12. 
In response to my appearance, the 
department indicated they were doing a 
jurisdictional review. I say that it appears 
to have stalled because I haven’t heard 
anything further about that. I haven’t 
heard anything about the ongoing plan for 
creating health information legislation.  
 
We did have a meeting yesterday 
afternoon with Department of Health 
officials and learned that they are 
progressing, but at the time we did this 
report, there really didn’t seem to be any 
activity or any progress in creating health-
specific privacy legislation. Thank you.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Joanasie.  
 
Mr. Joanasie: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Thank you for that response. 
A question for the Department of Health. 
Can you guys provide us an update on 
where that stands? Is it installed or where 
are you guys with that review? Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Joanasie. 
Ms. Stockley.  
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 

 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᔪᐊᓇᓯ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇᐃᑦᑑᒻᒪᑦ ᑕᐃᒪ ᐅᓄᖅᑑᓪᓗᓯ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔪᒃᓴᐅᒐᔅᓯ 
ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᕐᕌᒍᒐᓴᓐᓂᒃ ᖃᐅᔨᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒐᔅᓯ 
ᓵᔅᓯᓐᓃᑎᓪᓗᖓ ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ. ᐋᓐᐊᖃᕐᓇᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑐᕌᖓᓪᓚᑦᑖᖅᑐᖅ ᒪᓕᒐᐃᑦ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓐᓂᓯᒪᓕᕐᒪᑕ 15-
17 ᐊᕐᕌᒍᓄᑦ.  
 
 
 
ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᒥ ᑐᓴᕐᕕᒋᓚᐅᖅᓱᒋᑦ 2011-12-
ᒥᐅᖅᑰᖅᑐᖅ ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒍ ᓵᔅᓯᓐᓃᑦᑐᖓ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᓂᕈᐊᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᕕᓐᓂ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᓄᖅᑲᖓᖅᑰᔨᒋᓕᓚᐅᕋᒃᑯ ᑐᓴᕐᕕᒋᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᓐᖏᓇᒃᑭᑦ 
ᖃᓄᒃᑲᓐᓂᖅ ᑐᓴᕐᕕᒋᒃᑲᓐᓂᓚᐅᓐᖏᓇᒃᑭᑦ. ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐸᕐᓇᑦᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᔪᓂᒃ ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒧᑦ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓂᒃ 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᓂᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᐸᔅᓴᖅ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 
ᑲᑎᒪᖃᑎᒋᓚᐅᕋᒃᑭᑦ. ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᔫᒐᓗᐊᒡᒎᖅ ᑭᓯᐊᓂᓕ 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᕆᕙᓪᓕᐊᑎᓪᓗᑎᒍ 
ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᕐᓂᖅᑕᖃᖅᑰᔨᓚᐅᓐᖏᒻᒪᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᖅᑕᖃᖅᑰᔨᓚᐅᕐᓇᓂ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒧᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᓪᓚᑖᖅᑐᓂᒃ 
ᐱᖁᔭᓕᐅᕆᐊᔅᓴᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᔪᐊᓇᓯ.  
 
 
ᔪᐊᓇᓯ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᓐᓄᑦ. 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒐ. 
ᐅᖃᕆᐊᕈᓐᓇᖅᐱᓯ ᓇᓃᓕᕐᒪᖔᖅ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᓄᖅᑲᖓᒻᒪᖔᕐᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᖅ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 
ᓱᑯᑦᑎᐊᓃᓕᖅᐸ? ᓇᓃᓕᖅᐸ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᔪᐊᓇᓯ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ,  
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Chairperson. As I mentioned earlier, 
Health is in the process of developing the 
legislative proposal to protect the integrity 
of health information. It’s the intent of the 
department to be ready to introduce the 
legislative proposal early in the next 
government. As it is a new piece of 
legislation, it’s also expected that 
significant public consultation will have to 
occur on this, especially in Nunavut where 
there are other interpretations with regard 
to privacy.  
 
One of the pieces of information that was 
shared with us when we were doing 
consultations on the Mental Health Act 
was that communities and individuals in 
communities with families have views on 
health information. From that context as 
well as based on a jurisdictional scan, we 
do know that significant consultations will 
be required.  
 
The short answer is we hope to be ready. 
We plan to be ready really early in the 
next government with the legislative 
proposal. Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Mr. Joanasie.  
 
Mr. Joanasie: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Thank you for that response. 
I’m going to move back to the privacy 
commissioner’s office.  
 
In your report you recommend that a chief 
privacy officer position be created to 
address the lack of adequate privacy 
management within the hospital. You state 
that “What exists is confusion over what is 
required by employees, and in some cases 
their managers, in order to comply with 
ATIPPA and privacy best practices. In 
some cases, certain individuals may be 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑕᐃᒪ ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᒐᒪ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ 
ᐱᖁᔭᒃᓴᓕᐅᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᔪᒍᑦ ᓴᐳᒻᒥᒃᓯᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒧᑦ ᐱᖁᔭᓕᐅᕐᓂᖅ. ᑕᐃᒪ 
ᐱᓕᕆᕝᕕᑉᐳᑦ ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᔪᓐᓇᖅᓯᒐᓱᓐᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐱᖁᔭᒃᓴᓂᒃ 
ᒐᕙᒪᐃᑦ ᓄᑖᑦ ᓴᖅᑭᕋᑖᕐᓂᑰᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᒪᓕᒐᒃᓴᓕᐊᕆᔭᕗᑦ ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᓇᖓᑦ ᐃᓄᓐᓂᑦ 
ᑐᓴᕋᓱᑦᑐᒻᒪᕆᐅᑲᐃᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᕋᑦᑕ ᐱᓗᐊᖅᑐᒥ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥ 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐊᔾᔨᒋᓐᖏᑕᖏᓐᓂ ᑐᑭᓯᐅᒪᓂᖅᑕᖃᐅᕐᒪᑦ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᑐᓴᕋᓱᑉᐸᓪᓕᐊᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᐱᖁᔭᓕᐅᕐᕕ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᐃᓄᐃᓪᓗ ᐃᓚᔮᕇᓪᓗ 
ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᓄᖓᑦ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᔅᓴᓄᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂ. ᑕᕝᕙᖓᓪᓕ ᑕᐅᑐᒃᖢᒍ 
ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᕙᓪᓕᐊᓗᓂ ᑕᐃᒪ ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᓇᖓᑦ 
ᑐᓴᕋᓱᒋᐊᖃᕐᓂᐊᕋᑦᑕ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᓕᕋᔭᖑᐊ ᐸᕐᓇᒃᓯᒪᔭᕋᓗᐊᕗᑦ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᓕᕋᔭ 
ᒐᕙᒪᐃᑦ ᓄᑖᑦ ᐱᒋᐊᓕᓵᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐱᖁᔭᒃᓴᓂ 
ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᕕᒋᓗᑎᒍ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᔪᐊᓇᓯ.  
 
 
ᔪᐊᓇᓯ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᕐᓄᑦ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑕᐅᑎᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᓪᓗ 
ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕ.  
 
 
 
ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔨᓯᒪᒐᕕᑦ ᐅᓇᑐ ᑖᓐᓇ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᐱᓕᕆᔨᒥᒃ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᓐᖏᓗᐊᕐᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ. ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᒋᓪᓗᑎ 
ᐱᑕᖃᖅᐸᒌᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᑦ ᓇᓗᔭᐅᕈᔪᖅᑰᕐᒥᒻᒪᑦ 
ᒪᓕᒍᓐᓇᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᖁᔭᕐᓂ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᐃᓛᓐᓂ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ  
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contacted when staff have privacy 
questions…” Based on your findings, 
what specific positions… ? I think it was 
touched up on.  
 
Also with that, Ms. Keenan Bengts said 
that there are two positions that don’t have 
privacy backgrounds. Would you suggest 
that there be extensive training for those 
two positions? I know one of your 
recommendations is for a privacy officer. 
What training or what requirements would 
you see that position within the hospital 
have? Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Joanasie. 
Ms. Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I think you will find that our 
report actually contains pretty much a job 
description for the chief privacy officer 
that we have in mind. There’s a whole 
array, I think it’s almost two pages long, 
of the responsibilities that would go to this 
person.  
 
I think I heard in your question whether 
the two existing positions need further 
training in accessing privacy. With respect 
to them, we met at least one of them and 
she was very anxious to do the right thing 
and to give the right information, but that 
wasn’t her only job. Her job was much 
broader in terms of orientation, initiation 
of policies and procedures as a whole as 
opposed to the privacy bits. She had a 
little bit of information, but she didn’t 
have all of the information. Her role was 
limited to orientation. We didn’t get to the 
meet the quality control people, so I don’t 
know what kind of credentials they have.  
 
Health privacy in particular is a fast-
changing area. It’s complicated. I have 
been doing this for 20 years and I felt it 

ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᕐᓂᓗᒃᑕᐅᓱᕆᑦᑎᔪᑦ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊᓗ 
ᖃᐅᔨᔭᓯ ᑐᓐᖓᕕᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ. ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᒐᓛᖅᑰᖅᑲᐅᔫᒐᓗᐊ 
ᑕᒪᓐᓇᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ.  
 
 
 
ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᒻᒪᑦ ᒪᕐᕉᒻᒪᑎᒎᖅ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᒃ 
ᐱᓕᕆᓯᒪᓂᑰᓐᓇᑎᒃ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᒥᒃ. 
ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᐅᖃᕋᓱᑉᐲᑦ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐱᓕᒻᒪᒃᓴᔭᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᖅᑐᒻᒪᕆᐅᑉᐸᑎᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᖅ 
ᒪᕐᕉᒃ ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᓯ? ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑖᑦᑎᐊᒻᒪᕆᒋᐊ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓕᕆᓂᔨᒥ? 
ᖃᓄᖅ ᐱᓕᒻᒪᒃᓴᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑰᔨᒋᒐᕕᒋᒃ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᖅ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ ᐃᓂᒋᔭᐅᑉᐸᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᔪᐊᓇᓯ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ.  
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑕᐃᒪ 
ᑕᑯᓂᐊᖅᑐᔅᓴᐅᕗᑎᑦ ᐅᓂᑳᕗᑦ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᔅᓴᕆᒐᔭᓐᖑᐊᖅᑕᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓕᕆᔨᐅᑉ 
ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᑦᑎᓐᓂ. ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓐᖏᕈᓗ ᒪᒃᐱᒑᒃ 
ᒪᕐᕈᖃᓴᐅᖅᑰᖅᑐᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᔭᒃᓴᕆᒐᔭᖅᑕᖏᑦ ᑖᔅᓱᒪ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᑉ.  
 
 
 
 
ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔭᕐᓂ ᑐᓴᖅᑰᔨᕋᑖᕋᒪ ᒪᕐᕉᒃ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 
ᒫᓐᓇ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᖑᔫᒃ ᐱᓕᒻᒪᒃᓴᔭᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᑎᒃ 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊᓕ ᐱᓪᓗᒋ 
ᐊᐃᑉᐸᖓ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᑲᑎᖃᑎᒋᔪᓐᓇᓚᐅᕋᑦᑎᒍ 
ᐱᓕᕆᑦᑎᐊᕈᒪᔪᒻᒪᕆᐅᓚᐅᕐᒪᑦ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓂᓪᓗ 
ᑕᒻᒪᓐᖏᑦᑐᓂ ᐱᓗᓂ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᑐᐊᕆᓚᐅᓐᖏᒻᒪᒍ. 
ᐱᔭᒃᓴᖃᒃᑲᓂᖅᑐᒻᒪᕆᐅᓚᐅᕐᒪᑦ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᓕᓵᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᑎᑦᑎᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ 
ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᓪᓗ ᐊᑕᖏᖅᖢᒋᑦ. ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑑᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ. 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᐅᖃᒐᓛᑦᑑᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᓈᒻᒪᖏᑦᑐᓂᒃ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᖃᓚᐅᕐᒪᑦ. ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐃᓱᓕᑦᑕᕐᓂᖃᓚᐅᕐᒪᑦ 
ᐱᓕᕆᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᕆᔭᖓ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊᓕ ᐱᐅᒐᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐊᔪᓐᖏᓐᓂᕆᔭᖏᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᔪᓐᓇᓚᐅᓐᖏᑕᕗᑦ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓂᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᓯᒪᓂᖃᓐᖏᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ.  
 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓕᕆᓂᖅ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᐸᓪᓕᐊᔪᒻᒪᕆᒃ. 
ᐱᔭᕆᑐᔫᓪᓗᖏ ᐃᓗᓕᑯᓘᔭᓕᐊᓘᓪᓗᓂᓗ. ᑕᐃᒪ 
ᐱᑕᖃᕆᐊᖃᖅᑰᔨᒋᔭᕋ ᐅᑭᐅᓂᑦ ᐊᕙᑎᓂᑦ 
ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᓕᕋᒃᑯ.  
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necessary to ask Mr. Dickson to assist me 
because he has the necessary and requisite 
background in health privacy matters. It 
changes on a day-to-day basis. The 
technology changes. The way things are 
done changes. The flow of information 
changes. It’s not something that somebody 
can do off the side of their desk. It’s not 
something that somebody can do as a part 
of another job. It’s a job that needs to be 
done by somebody who has that sole focus 
and that is privacy. Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Joanasie. 
 
Mr. Joanasie: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I’m going to move it back to 
the Department of Health. Can you give us 
a list of all the different directives, 
policies, and procedures concerning 
privacy, security of information and 
electronic health records that are currently 
in place at the hospital? Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Joanasie. 
Ms. Stockley.  
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I’m sorry, I don’t have that 
level of detail with me, but I can certainly 
get it and provide it to the Member. Thank 
you, Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. If 
you could provide that through the Chair, 
then I’ll make sure that everybody gets the 
same information.  
 
Mr. Joanasie, you’re done? Okay. I think 
now would be a good time to take a short 
break. We will take a 15-minute break. 
 
>>Committee recessed at 15:02 and 
resumed at 15:24 

ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓯᓐ ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑎᒋᔪᒪᓚᐅᕋᒃᑯ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐱᓕᕆᓯᒪᓂᖃᑦᑎᐊᕐᒪᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᐃᒥᒻᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᐅᓪᓗᑕᒫᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᖏᓐᓇᐅᔭᕐᒪᑦ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᐅᑎᖏᓪᓗ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᖅᐸᓪᓗᑎᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕈᓯᖏᑦ ᒪᑯᐊᓗ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑏᑦ ᐃᖏᕐᕋᓂᖏᑦ 
ᐊᓯᔾᔨᐸᓪᓕᐊᖏᓐᓇᖅᑐᑎᑦ. ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᓴᓂᕌᒍᑦ 
ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᔭᐅᔪᓐᓇᖏᒻᒪᑦ. ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐃᓚᒋᓗᑎᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ 
ᐱᔭᒃᓴᖏᓐᓄᑦ. ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᖑᒻᒪᑦ ᑖᔅᓱᒥᖓᑐᐊᖅ 
ᑕᐅᑐᒐᖃᖅᑐᒥ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᖓ 
ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᔭᕆᐊᖃᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᔪᐊᓇᓯ.  
 
 
ᔪᐊᓇᓯ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂ ᓵᒃᑲᓐᓂ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᓕᖏᓐᓂ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ, 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᖅ ᑭᑦᑕᐅᓯᒪᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᓪᓗ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒍᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᕙᒌᖅᑐᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ 
ᐋᖅᑭᓯᒪᔪᖅ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᔪᐊᓇᓯ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᒪᒥᐊᓇᖅ 
ᒫᓐᓇ ᐱᓯᒪᓐᖏᑕᒃᑲ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᑕᒃᑲ 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᑎᓪᓗᒋᓪᓗ ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎᒧᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ ᐊᖅᑯᑎᒋᓗᒍ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᑦᑐᒥᒃ 
ᑐᓂᐅᖅᑲᕐᓂᐊᕋᒃᑭᑦ.  
 
 
 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᔪᐊᓇᓯ, ᑕᐃᒫᖅᐲᑦ? ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᒫᓐᓇ 
ᓄᖅᑲᖓᑲᐃᓐᓇᕐᓗᑕ. 15 ᒥᓂᔅᓯᒥᒃ 
ᓄᖅᑲᖓᑲᐃᓐᓇᓂᐊᖅᑯᒍᑦ.  
 
 
>>ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᓄᖅᑲᖓᑲᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ 15:02-ᒥ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐱᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᖅᑐᑎᒃ 15:24-ᒥ 
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Chairperson: Welcome back. Mr. 
Rumbolt, you’re next on the list. Mr. 
Rumbolt. 
 
Mr. Rumbolt: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. My first couple of questions 
are going to be to the privacy 
commissioner. On page 33 of your report 
you state that “There is a potential for 
single-minded focus on the general patient 
complaints process to create confusion 
and conflicting approaches with the need 
to efficiently manage both privacy 
complaints and access by patients or their 
surrogates to their PHI.” Can you clarify 
what you mean by this statement? Thank 
you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Rumbolt. 
Ms. Keenan Bengts.  
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I’m going to defer and ask 
Mr. Dickson, who has experience in this 
area, to answer this question. Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Dickson. 
 
Mr. Dickson: Thank you for the question. 
What we’re talking about is something 
that has been experienced in a number of 
jurisdictions. Since there has been more 
focus on creating quality assurance offices 
or kind of patient complaint offices right 
across the country, and here is the 
situation or the potential conflict: when 
somebody makes an access request to see 
their own information. That is one of the 
most frequent complaints generally 
hospitals and health centres will receive.  
 
Somebody wants to see their chart or a 
part of their file. Under the law, both 
under access to information and protection 
of privacy here or a standalone health 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᑐᓐᖓᓱᒋᔅᓯ ᐅᑎᕋᔅᓯ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. 
 
 
 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᓂᐊᖅᑕᕋ ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᖅ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑲᒥᓯᓇᒧᑦ. ᒪᑉᐱᖅᑐᒐᖅ 33-ᒥ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᕐᓂ ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᔪᑎᑦ 
ᓵᖓᔭᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᕆᐊᓕᒎᖅ ᐅᖃᐱᓘᑎᖃᕐᓂᐊᕐᓗᓂ ᑭᓇᒧᑦ 
ᐅᐸᒍᑎᒍᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᐅᖃᐱᓘᑏᑦ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓄᖓ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓄᑦ. ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᔪᓐᓇᖅᐲᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᒐᕕᑦ 
ᖃᓄᖅ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᑐᑭᖃᕐᒪᖔᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐱᓕᒻᒪᖅᓯᒪᓂᖅᓴᐅᒻᒪᑦ ᐱᖃᑎᒐ ᑖᔅᓱᒧᖓ 
ᑐᕌᖅᑎᓐᓂᐊᕋᒃᑯ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ. 
 
 
ᑎᒃᓴᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔭᖓᓄᑦ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔭᕗᑦ 
ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕ ᒐᕙᒪᖃᕐᕕᒻᒥ ᐊᓯᑦᑎᓐᓂ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᓵᖓᓂᖅᓴᐅᓕᕐᒪᑕ ᒪᑯᓂᖓ ᐱᐅᓂᖅᐹᓂᒃ 
ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᑦᑎᓇᓱᓐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᔨᓂᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐅᖃᐱᓘᑎᖃᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᓇᒧᓐᖓᐅᔭᕆᐊᔅᓴᖅ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᒥᒃ 
ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᖃᐅᓕᕐᓂᖓᓄᑦ ᐅᓐᓂᕐᓗᕐᕕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑎᓂᒃ 
ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᓐᓂ ᑲᓇᑕᓕᒫᒥ, ᑕᕝᕙᓂᓗ 
ᐊᑲᐅᓐᖏᓕᐅᖅᑐᖃᑐᐃᓐᓇᕆᐊᓕᒃ: ᑭᓇᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅ 
ᓇᒻᒥᓂᖅ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᑎᑎᖅᑲᓂᒃ ᑕᑯᔪᒪᓐᓂᖅᐸᑦ. 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᐅᓐᓂᕐᓘᑕᐅᖏᓐᓇᐅᔭᖅᐸᑦᑐᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓐᓄᑦ. 
 
 
 
 
ᑭᓇᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅ ᑕᑯᔪᒪᒍᓂ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᐅᓯᒪᔪᖁᑎᒥᓂ 
ᐃᓚᖓᓂᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ, ᒪᓕᒐᐅᑉ ᐃᓗᓕᖏᑦᑎᒍᑦ 
ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑎᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
ᐃᒻᒥᑰᖅᑐᑦ  
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information law, the role of the health 
custodian is to respond by providing 
access within 30 days. It doesn’t matter 
what your reason is for asking to see your 
file. It’s just a fundamental right that is 
treated by the Supreme Court as a quasi-
constitutional right.  
 
What has happened with quality assurance 
people is they’re kind of interested in risk 
management. We have seen a situation 
where somebody makes a request to see 
their file and they’re told, “Well, why do 
you want to see the file? We are now 
referring you to our quality assurance 
person.” They’re going to ask questions 
about “Do you have some problem with 
your doctor? Do you have some problem 
with the care you received? Why would 
you want to see your file?” The effect 
frustrates the very simple exercise of a 
right of access that is provided for by law. 
 
What is really important is that people 
providing quality assurance need to 
understand what the access procedure is to 
understand that that is something that is 
separate from somebody wearing their hat 
as a quality assurance person. That is the 
tension. It doesn’t mean that either one of 
those two objectives is inappropriate or 
improper. They are both important 
objectives, but there has to be some 
particular training to avoid that kind of 
conflict I have tried to describe for you. 
Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Dickson. 
Mr. Rumbolt. 
 
Mr. Rumbolt: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
My follow-up question will probably also 
go to Mr. Dickson. In your view, does the 
Qikiqtani General Hospital’s current 
practice of dealing with patient complaints 
suffer from this type of “single-minded 

ᒪᓕᒐᖏᑎᒍᑦ, ᑖᓐᓇ ᐸᐸᑦᑎᔨ ᑭᐅᔭᕆᐊᓕᒃ ᐅᓪᓗᐃᑦ 30 
ᑐᖔᓂ. ᑭᓱᓂᒃ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᖃᕋᓗᐊᕈᓂ ᑭᓱᓂᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
ᐱᔾᔪᑎᖃᕈᓂ ᑕᑯᔪᒪᒍᕕᒋᑦ ᐸᐃᑉᐹᖁᑎᑎᑦ ᐃᓕᓐᓅᖓᔪᑦ 
ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖃᖅᐳᑎᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐃᖅᑲᖅᑐᐃᔨᕐᔪᐊᖅᑎᒍᑦ 
ᓲᕐᓗᒎᖅ ᑐᓐᖓᕕᑦᑐᑦ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᒋᒻᒪᒍ. 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᐅᔪᑦ ᐅᓗᕆᐊᓇᖅᑐᒧᐊᖁᔨᓐᖏᒧᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᑕᑯᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᓪᓗᑕ ᓲᕐᓗ ᑐᒃᓯᕋᖅᑐᖃᕐᓂᖅᐸᑦ ᐸᐃᑉᐹᓂᒃ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᐱᕆᔭᐅᓇᔭᖅᑐᖅ, ᖃᓄᐃᒻᒪᑦ ᑕᑯᔪᒪᕕᒋᑦ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒧᑦ ᑐᕌᖅᑎᓐᓂᐊᕋᒃᑭᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᕐᓂᐊᕆᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᑲᐅᓐᖏᓕᐅᕈᑎᒋᒐᕕᐅᒃ 
ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᓘᑦᑖᖅ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
ᐃᓅᓕᓴᐃᔭᐅᓂᕆᓚᐅᖅᑕᐃᑦ ᐱᐅᒋᓐᖏᓐᓇᓐᓂ. ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᖅᑎᒍᑦ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᕋᒥ. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᐅᔪᑦ ᑐᑭᓯᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᓖᑦ 
ᓯᕗᓐᖓᓂ ᒪᑯᓂᖓ ᑐᒃᓯᕋᖅᑐᖃᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ 
ᒪᓕᒋᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᓲᕐᓗ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓕᖓᒻᒪᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇᒃ 
ᐱᔾᔪᑎᖃᖅᑐᓂ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᖅᑕᐅᓲᖑᕗᑦ. ᓈᒻᒪᖏᑦᑑᖏᑦᑐᖅ 
ᐱᕐᔪᐊᖑᒻᒪᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᒃᓴᖅ. 
ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᓯᒪᓗᓂ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ 
ᑐᑭᓯᑦᑎᐊᖅᓯᒪᓇᔭᖅᑐᖅ ᓱᒻᒪᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᒋᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᖏᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. 
 
 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᑎᒃᓴᒻᒨᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᒃᓴᐅᔪᖅ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᒋᒃᑲᓐᓂᖅᑕᕋ. ᐃᕝᕕᑦ 
ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᖓᒍᑦ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒃ ᒪᓐᓇ ᐱᐅᓯᖏᑦ 
ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᐅᖃᐱᓗᑦᑐᖃᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ 
ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇᓴᐃᓐᓇᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐃᓗᐊᑦᑎᐊᓐᖏᔾᔪᑎᖃᕆᕚ?  
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focus”? Thank you, Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Rumbolt. 
Mr. Dickson. 
 
Mr. Dickson: Well, my observation 
would be this: when we went in the 
hospital, there was information about the 
quality assurance program. I’m not using 
the correct name, but this program has 
been set up, it’s on the website, I think, of 
the hospital, and they talk about the 
program. As I recall, in the hospital it may 
have been close to the front door. There 
were some posters and there were also 
brochures there.  
 
There was nothing that talked about the 
patient’s right of access. There was 
nothing. There were no brochures. There 
were no posters. There was no information 
that is readily available to people who 
come into QH for service. There is just 
nothing that provides that information to 
them. It’s something we identified as 
being problematic.  
 
We certainly didn’t talk to people who felt 
they had been denied or frustrated with the 
right of access, but we know from 
experience in other jurisdictions in Canada 
that it is important that there be 
information available to people entering 
the hospital, coming in as patients, so they 
know about that right of access and they 
know about their privacy rights. That isn’t 
evident or wasn’t evident when we did our 
site visit to QGH. Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Dickson. 
Before I hand it back over to Mr. 
Rumbolt, I have a question for you. You 
say that it wasn’t evident, but when I have 
been to the hospital a few times in Ottawa, 
I have never seen any kind of brochures 
that tell me I can access my personal 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᑎᒃᓴᓐ. 
 
 
ᑎᒃᓴᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐃᒪᐃᓕᖓᕗᖅ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᕋᑦᑕ 
ᑐᓴᒐᒃᓴᖅᑕᖃᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ ᑕᐃᒫᑦᑎᐊᖅ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᔭᐃᒍᑎᒥᒃ. 
ᑕᐃᑦᑎᐊᖅᑰᓐᖏᑕᕋᓗᐊᕋ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᖅ 
ᑕᒪᓐᓇ, ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑰᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᖅᑰᖅᑐᖅ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒧᐊᖓᔪᒥᒃ. ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᔪᖅ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᐃᑦ 
ᐃᑭᐊᖅᑭᕕᖏᑎᒎᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ. ᐃᖅᑲᐅᒪᒍᒪ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᐅᑉ 
ᐹᖓᓃᓚᐅᖅᑐᒃᓴᐅᔪᖅ. ᐊᑭᓐᓇᒥᐅᑕᖃᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᓪᓗ ᑎᒍᔭᔅᓴᖅᑕᖃᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ.. 
 
 
 
 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑎᐅᑉ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᓕᓐᓂᒃ 
ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᐱᔪᒪᒍᓂ 
ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᖅ ᐱᑕᖃᔮᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᓅᖓᔪᓂᒃ. ᑎᒍᔭᒐᖅᑕᖃᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ. 
ᐊᑭᓐᓇᒦᑦᑐᖅᑕᖃᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ. ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᑲᐅᑎᒋᔪᒥᒃ 
ᐱᑕᖃᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᓄᑦ. 
ᐱᑕᖃᓐᖏᓯᐊᒻᒪᕆᑦᑐᖅ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᒥᒃ ᑐᑭᓯᒋᐊᕈᑎᓂᒃ. 
ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖃᓯᐅᑎᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ 
ᐊᑲᐅᓐᖏᓕᐅᕈᑕᐅᓂᖓ. 
 
 
 
ᐅᖃᓪᓚᖃᑎᒋᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑕᕗᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ 
ᑐᑭᓯᒋᐊᕈᑎᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᕈᐃᑎᑕᐅᓱᕆᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ 
ᐊᒃᓲᕉᕐᓇᖅᑐᒃᑰᖅᑎᑕᐅᔪᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 
ᖃᐅᔨᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᓪᓗᑕ ᑲᓇᑕᒥ ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑑᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖓᓂᒃ 
ᐱᕐᔪᐊᖑᓈᕆᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᓕᕆᔪᑦ 
ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓄᓪᓗ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᐃᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᕈᖅᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖃᕐᒪᑕ. 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᖅᑕᖃᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᕋᑦᑕ 
ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᒋᐊᖅᑐᖅᑐᑕ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦᒧᑦ ᐅᑎᓚᐅᓐᖏᓂᓐᓂᑦ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᖅᑐᑎᑦ, 
ᐱᑕᖃᓚᐅᓐᖏᒻᒪᒡᒎᖅ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᑎᑯᔭᒃᓴᓂᒃ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᓪᓗ. 
ᐊᑕᐅᓯᐊᓐᖏᑦᑐᖓ ᐋᑐᕚᒥ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᕋᒪ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᑕᑯᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᓐᖏᒻᒥᔪᖓ, ᖃᓄᕐᖑᓇ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕖᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ  
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information. Is this something that you’re 
saying usually hospitals have that where 
you’re informing the person that they 
could access their information? Mr. 
Dickson. 
 
Mr. Dickson: Thanks for the question. I 
have spent time working in both Alberta 
and Saskatchewan and in all health care 
facilities there you will find that kind of a 
brochure. Usually there’s a general poster 
on the wall and then brochures available 
to you which explain what your access 
and privacy rights are. 
 
In Ontario, under the Personal Health 
Information Protection Act, or PHIPA, 
there is the same requirement that 
custodians in Ontario must be transparent 
about their access and privacy system. I 
have to tell you I have been in a number of 
Ottawa and other Ontario hospitals that 
don’t do it well. Some of them will often 
have a poster but no additional 
information. Sometimes they don’t 
provide contact information for the 
privacy officer. If, as a patient, I had a 
question, I’m not provided a clear remedy 
to get more information. 
 
I’m not here obviously as an apologist for 
the Ontario health and long-term care 
ministry, but I think there are lots of 
facilities there that also need to better job 
informing patients, but they do have that 
same obligation to be transparent. Thank 
you.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Dickson. 
Mr. Rumbolt. 
 
Mr. Rumbolt: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. My next question is also for 
the privacy commissioner. On page 35 of 
your report you recommend that “the 
Privacy Officer for the QGH work with 

ᐱᖃᒍᒻᒪᑕ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᑦ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ. 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑎᒃᓴᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᓐᓄᑦ. ᐋᓪᐴᑕ, 
ᓴᔅᑳᑦᓱᐊᓐᒥᓗ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᕆᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔭᕋ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᒫᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐱᖃᐅᖅᑐᑦ. ᓲᕐᓗ 
ᑎᒍᑐᐃᓐᓇᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᒪᑯᐊᓗ ᐊᑭᓐᖓᒦᑦᑐᑦ 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᔭᐃᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒎᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᐱᔪᒪᒍᕕᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 
ᐱᔪᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᖅᐱᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐋᓐᑎᐅᕆᐅᒥ ᓇᒻᒥᓂᖅ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓕᕆᔭᐅᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑐᓴᕈᑎᓂᒃ ᓴᐳᔾᔨᓂᕐᒧ ᒪᓕᒐᖓ ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᒻᒥᔪᖅ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᖃᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᑦ, ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐋᓐᑎᐅᕆᐅᒥᐅᑕᐃᑦ 
ᒪᑐᐃᖓᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᕈᖅᑎᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᕐᓗᑎᓪᓗ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒎᖓᔪᑦ. ᐊᑕᐅᓯᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᒥᒃ ᐋᑐᕚᒥᑦ ᐋᓐᑎᐅᕆᐅᒥᓗ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓐᓂᑦ ᐄ, ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᐊᑭᕐᖓᒥᐅᑕᓂᒃ 
ᐱᑕᖃᓲᖑᒐᓗᐊᑦ ᐊᓯᖃᓐᖏᑦᑐᑎᒃ. ᐃᓛᓐᓂᒃᑯᓪᓗ 
ᓈᓴᐅᑎᓂᒃ ᐅᖄᓚᐅᑏᑦ ᓈᓴᐅᑎᖏᓐᓂᑦ 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᕈᐃᓯᒪᖃᑦᑕᖏᑦᑐᑎᓪᓗ. 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᖅᑐᖃᕐᓂᖅᐸᑦ ᖃᓄᖅᑑᕈᑎᒃᓴᖅᓯᐅᕈᑎᒥᑦ 
ᐱᑕᖃᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐄ, ᐋᓐᑎᐅᕆᐅᒥᐅᑕᐃᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 
ᒪᒥᐊᔾᔪᑎᓇᓱᓐᖏᑕᕋᓗᐊᒃᑲ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᕆᐊᓕᒃ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐱᖁᔭᕐᔪᐊᖅᑎᒍᑦ 
ᑕᐃᒪᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᔪᑦ, ᒪᑐᐃᖓᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᑕᖅᑲᐅᖓ 
ᐃᓄᓐᓄᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ.  
 
 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐅᓇ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒐ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᒧᑦ, ᒪᑉᐱᖅᑐᒐᖅ 35 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᕕᓂᕐᓂᑦ ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔨᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᒐᕕᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒧᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨ ᐱᓕᕆᖃᑎᖃᖁᓪᓗᒍ 
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the Office of Patient Relations and the 
Quality Improvement Coordinator to 
develop protocols to ensure that the 
information and privacy rights of patients 
are not in any compromised or diminished 
by the quality improvement initiative.” In 
your view, are the privacy rights of 
patients currently being compromised or 
diminished by the quality improvement 
initiative at the Qikiqtani General 
Hospital? Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Rumbolt. 
Ms. Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. We didn’t see any evidence 
of that, but as Mr. Dickson pointed out, 
we didn’t see any evidence that privacy or 
access rights had any place in the quality 
of care initiative. We didn’t see any 
evidence that they were promoting the 
rights of the patient in terms of access and 
privacy. Were they interfering with it? No, 
probably not, but they weren’t promoting 
it either. Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Rumbolt. 
 
Mr. Rumbolt: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. One more question to the 
privacy commissioner. Given that the 
hospital does not currently have a 
“Privacy Officer” position, what specific 
steps can the hospital take to ensure that 
the privacy rights of patients are not 
compromised or diminished by its “quality 
improvement initiative”? Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Rumbolt. 
Ms. Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 

ᐅᓐᓂᕐᓗᒃᓴᕐᕕᖕᒥ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐱᐅᓂᖅᐹᓂᑦ 
ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᑦᑎᓇᓱᑦᑎ ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᐃᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᕐᓂᑦ 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖏᑦ 
ᒥᒃᖠᒋᖃᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖏᓪᓗᑎᒃ, ᐃᕝᕕᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᔭᖓᒍᑦ 
ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᐸᑦᑐᑦ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖏᑦ 
ᒥᒃᖠᒋᐊᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᕚᑦ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ? 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ.  
 
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ, 
ᑕᑯᓚᐅᓐᖏᑕᕗᑦ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ 
ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᒻᒪᑦ ᑭᓱᓂᒃ ᐸᐃᑉᐹᕈᔪᓐᓂᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᔭᐃᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ 
ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᑎᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑎᒍᑦ 
ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖃᕐᒪᖔᖏᑦ ᑕᑯᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᒍᑦ 
ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᑦᑎᓇᓱᓐᓂᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᓂᒃ 
ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᐸᑦᑐᓄᑦ, 
ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᑦᑎᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. 
 
 
 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐊᑕᐅᓯᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᕐᒥᒐᒪ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒃ 
ᒫᓐᓇ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨᖃᓐᖏᓐᓂᖓ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒃ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᕆᐊᖃᖅᐸ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᐸᑦᑐᑦ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖏᑦ 
ᒥᒃᖠᕚᓪᓕᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᓐᖏᒻᒪᑕ ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᑕᐅᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕᓗ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒥᒃ,  
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Chairperson. I’m going to defer to Mr. 
Dickson again on this one. Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Dickson. 
 
Mr. Dickson: Thank you for the question. 
Well, if you don’t have a privacy officer, 
then the next best thing is tagging 
somebody who is good at dealing with 
patients with that responsibility or at least 
part of the responsibility. 
 
The other part is, when we talked before 
about a privacy management regime, we 
talked about the importance of having 
clear policy and procedure. That is 
certainly something that can be done. 
Normally the development of those tools 
is driven by your privacy officer, but if 
you don’t have a privacy officer, you 
presumably have a committee of managers 
or some senior people in the hospital who 
would work at developing appropriate 
policies and procedures. They need to be 
consistent, they need to be comprehensive, 
and they need to be detailed.  
 
You know faxing is an area where there 
are just lots of privacy breaches and so 
you need a simple checklist that staff have 
ready access to that tells them how to 
ensure they fax properly and what to do if 
they learn one of their faxes is being 
misdirected. That kind of policy and 
procedure is another important component 
of a privacy regime and while you’re 
waiting to install a privacy officer, there’s 
nothing to stop you from developing those 
policies and those procedures. Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Dickson. 
Mr. Rumbolt. 
 
Mr. Rumbolt: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. The rest of my questions are 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐᒧᑦ 
ᑐᓐᓂᖅᑯᑎᒋᓂᐊᕐᒥᒐᒃᑯ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ.  
 
ᑎᒃᓴᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔭᓂ, ᑭᓱᓂᒃ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑕᖃᓐᖏᑉᐸᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓕᕆᓕᒻᒪᒃᓯᒪᔪᒥᒃ 
ᐃᓄᑦᑕᖃᖅᐸᑦ ᐱᐅᓇᔭᖅᑐᖅ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᒥᒃ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᒥᒃ 
ᑎᒍᒥᐊᕋᔭᖅᑐᒥᒃ. 
 
 
 
ᐊᐃᑉᐸᖓ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᑎᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᓗᒋᑦ 
ᑐᑭᓯᓇᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᕐᓂᒃ, ᒪᓕᒐᕐᓂᒃ ᐱᑕᖃᕆᐊᓕᒃ. 
ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᔭᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᖅ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐋᖅᑭᒃᑕᐅᓇᔭᖅᑐᑦ, ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᓇᔭᖅᑐᓪᓗ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨᒧᑦ.  
ᐊᒻᒪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎᐅᒐᔭᖅᑐᖅ ᒪᓕᒐᕐᓂᕐᓗ 
ᑲᑎᒪᔨᖃᓛᖑᖏᓪᓗᑎᒃ, ᐃᓗᐃᒃᑲᐅᒋᐊᓖᑦ 
ᐃᓗᓕᖃᐅᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᑎᓪᓗ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᔭᑦᑎᐊᖅᓯᒪᓗᑎᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᓲᕐᓗ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᓱᒃᑲᔪᒃᑰᕈᑎᕈᓗᒃ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᒐᔪᒃᑎᓪᓗᒍ 
ᓯᖁᒥᑦᑎᔪᕐᔪᐊᒻᒪᕆᐊᓘᒻᒪᑦ ᐊᒥᓱᐊᓗᓐᓂᒃ 
ᑭᓇᑐᐃᓐᓇᕐᒧᓪᓗ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑎᒍᔭᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᑎᒃ. 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᔭᐃᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᓱᒃᑲᔪᒃᑰᕈᑏᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᑉᐸᑕ 
ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᖏᑦ. ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐊᑐᐊᒐᓕᐅᕐᓂᖅ ᒪᓕᒐᐃᓪᓗ ᐱᕐᔪᐊᖑᒻᒥᔪᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨᒥᒃ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑖᕋᓱᓐᓂᖏᓐᓂ, 
ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᓪᓗ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ.  
 
 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐅᑯᐊ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᓂᐊᓕᖅᑕᒃᑲ 
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going to be for Department of Health 
officials.  
 
Can you clarify if your department has a 
formal policy in place that allows a patient 
to access their own personal health 
information and, if so, what steps must a 
patient take in order to access that 
information? Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Rumbolt. 
Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. We do have a process in 
place at QGH which involves the 
individual completing a form, submitting 
the form to medical records, and then the 
individual is provided with their medical 
file. Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Mr. Rumbolt.  
 
Mr. Rumbolt: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Is this policy the same for 
other patients? For example, mental health 
patients, will they follow the same 
process? Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Rumbolt. 
Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. The content of the medical 
file is the information of the individual, so 
yes, they would. Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Mr. Rumbolt.  
 
Mr. Rumbolt: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Can you describe any 
specific procedures, policies, and 

ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ.  
 
 
 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᔪᓐᓇᖅᐱᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᕝᕕᓯ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖃᕐᒪᖔᖏᑦ 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ ᓇᒻᒥᓂᖅ, ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ 
ᑎᑎᖅᑲᖁᑎᓂᒃ ᑕᑯᔪᓐᓇᕐᒪᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᕆᐊᖃᖅᐸ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᖅ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ 
ᑕᑯᔪᒪᓐᓂᖅᐸᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᔪᓯᖃᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᑕᐃᑲᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ ᓲᕐᓗ 
ᑕᑕᑎᕆᐊᓕᓐᓂᒃ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᐱᔪᒪᔪᖅ ᑕᑕᑎᕆᒍᓂ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᑐᓂᔭᐅᑦᑕᖅᐳᖅ ᐸᐃᑉᐹᖁᑎᖏᓐᓂ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ.  
 
 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖅ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᑉᐸᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᓕᕆᕕᓐᓂ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᑐᓴᐅᒪᑎᑕᐅᓇᔭᖅᑐᖅ, ᐄ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᓂᓇᑦᑕᐃᓐᓇᖅ 
ᒪᓕᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᒍᓐᓇᕐᒥᔪᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ.  
 
 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᔭᐃᔪᓐᓇᖅᐱᑦ ᖃᓄᐃᑦᑐᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᐃᑦ, ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ,  
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directives that guide the operations of the 
Office of Patient Relations? Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Rumbolt. 
Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: With regard to the Office of 
Patient Relations, as I mentioned 
yesterday I believe it was when I was 
before the Standing Committee, we are 
developing new processes, policies, and 
procedures for the Office of Patient 
Relations as well as new forms. I’m trying 
to think of the word. The package that 
would go out and the promotional 
materials are what I am trying to think of 
that we plan to launch in September. 
There will be more information that we 
will be able to share at that time. Thank 
you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Mr. Rumbolt. 
 
Mr. Rumbolt: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. How many positions 
currently exist in the hospital’s Office of 
Patient Relations and if you can let us 
know if they are vacant or filled or not? 
Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Rumbolt. 
Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. There are three positions and 
they’re actually located at the department. 
They’re located at headquarters. There’s a 
manager position and there’s an 
indeterminate person in that position. 
There is another position that is filled on a 
casual basis. There’s a third position that 
has a clinical focus, as I mentioned 
yesterday and I’ll get the plug in again, 
that’s currently out for a competition. I am 
hopeful that we will have a successful 

ᑎᓕᐅᕈᓪᑎᓪᓗ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᖔᖏᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᐸᑦᑐᓂ ᑲᒪᔩᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᖓᑦᑕ 
ᐊᐅᓚᑕᖏᓐᓂ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐱᔾᔪᑎᒋᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᐸᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᑲᒪᔨᐅᔪᖅ 
ᐃᑉᐸᔅᓴᐅᖅᑰᖅᑐᕐᖏᓐᓇ ᐅᖃᓚᐅᕋᒪ ᓵᒃᓯᓐᓃᑎᓪᓗᖓ 
ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᐃᕙᓪᓕᐊᔪᒍᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ ᐊᑐᒐᓂᒃ ᒪᓕᒐᓂᓪᓗ 
ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᐸᑦᑐᓄᒃ ᑲᒪᕕᐅᔪᒥᒃ 
ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᒻᒥ. ᖃᓄᑭᐊᖅ ᐅᖃᑦᑎᐊᕋᔭᕋᒃᑯ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᓲᕐᓗ 
ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᑦᑎᑲᓐᓂᒐᓱᒍᑦᑏᑦ ᐸᐃᑉᐹᑦ ᓯᑎᐱᕆᒥ 
ᓴᖅᑭᑕᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ. ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔪᑎᓂᒃ ᑕᐃᓐᓇᐅᓕᖅᐸᑦ, 
ᓯᑎᐱᕆᐅᓕᖅᐸᑦ ᓴᖅᑭᑦᑎᓛᖅᑐᒍᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ.  
 
 
 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᖃᑦᑎᓂᒃ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖃᖅᐸ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᐸᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᑲᒪᔩᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᖓ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᖃᑦᑎᑦ ᐃᓐᓄᒃᑕᐅᓯᒪᕙ ᒫᓐᓇ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐱᖓᓱᑦ 
ᑕᐃᑲᓃᑦᑐᑎᒃ, ᑐᑦᑕᕐᕕᒻᒦᑦᑐᑦ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖃᑦᑐᖅᐳᑦ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᐃᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᖅ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᖅᑕᖃᒃᑲᓂᕐᒥᔪᖅ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᑲᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᒧᑦ 
ᐃᓐᓄᒃᑕᐅᓯᒪᑦᑕᖅᐳᖅ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᒪᑯᓄᖓ ᐃᓅᓕᓴᐃᔨᓄᑦ 
ᑐᕌᖓᔪᓄᑦ ᑲᒪᔨᐅᓪᓗᑎ.  
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candidate from that competition. If 
anybody is listening, please consider it. 
Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
While you had the opportunity, right? Mr. 
Rumbolt. 
 
Mr. Rumbolt: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I wonder if you can describe 
what specific training has been provided 
to staff at the Office of Patient Relations 
to inform them of their obligations with 
respect to privacy and access to 
information. Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Rumbolt. 
Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. As part of our development 
of new policies, the manager of the Office 
of Patient Relations has been involved in 
all of those pieces of work.  
 
We’ve had an individual with a 
background in that type of work made 
available to us who has been up, I believe, 
on at least two occasions. I know I have 
seen her twice for sure. She is working 
with the manager and the Assistant 
Deputy Minister who is responsible for 
programs and standards on those pieces of 
work.  
 
Part of what we’re also working on is a 
patient’s bill of rights. Privacy 
considerations would also be included in 
that training and that overview. Thank 
you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Mr. Rumbolt. 
 
Mr. Rumbolt: Thank you, Madam 

ᒫᓐᓇ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᔅᓴᖅ ᒪᑐᐃᖓᓕᕐᓂᖓ 
ᑕᖅᑲᐅᖓᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓕᖅᑐᖅ. ᐊᑏ ᐱᔪᒪᒍᓐᓂ 
ᐆᑦᑐᕐᓂᐊᖅᐳᑎᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ.  
 
 
 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑐᕈᓐᓇᖅᑭᐅᒃ ᖃᓄᓪᓚᑦᑖᖅ 
ᐱᓕᒻᒪᒃᓴᐃᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᖔᑕ, ᐱᓕᒻᒪᓴᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᑕ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ ᑕᐃᑲᓂ 
ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᐅᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕋᑖᖅᑐᒥᒃ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᓪᓗᒋᑦ 
ᑕᑯᔪᒪᔪᐃᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᑐᑭᓯᐅᒪᔪᑎᓂᓪᓗ? 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᓪᓗᓂ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᓕᐊᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ 
ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᐅᔪᖅ ᐅᓐᓂᓗᖅᓴᕐᕕᐅᔪᓄᑦ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᓕᒃ 
ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓᓕᒫᑦᑎᐊᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖃᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓕᕆᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔪᒥᒃ 
ᐅᕙᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᕈᖅᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ ᒪᕐᕈᐊᖅᑎᖅᑐᓂ 
ᐱᓕᕆᔨᒋᓯᒪᔭᕗᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨᑦᑎᓐᓂᑦ, ᒥᓂᔅᑕᐅᓪᓗ 
ᑐᖏᓕᖓᓂ ᐱᓕᕆᖃᑎᖃᖅᑐᓂ ᑖᒃᑯᓂᖓ 
ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᔪᓂᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᓚᖓᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᑕᕝᕙ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᒻᒥᔭᕗᑦ 
ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᒋᔭᖏᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᐃᑦ, 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑕᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᑎᑕᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ 
ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᑕᐅᖃᑕᐅᒐᔭᖅᑐᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. 
 
ᕋᒻᐴᑦ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ,  
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Chairperson. How does your office ensure 
that the public is aware of their privacy 
rights and their rights of access to 
information? Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Rumbolt. 
Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. At this point we are sharing 
information throughout the department. 
As I indicated, we are working on a 
patient’s bill of rights that will include 
everything that a patient should expect, 
from being treated with respect to what 
their rights are with regard to their own 
information. 
 
We do regular circulation of privacy 
directives for staff and the expectation is 
that they will inform their patients, their 
clients. We do consistent training and 
presentations for all staff. We do standard 
orientation presentations for new frontline 
health care providers. We do information 
dissemination through the two health 
internal newsletters called The Pulse and 
The Connection that are distributed right 
throughout the territory to health care 
providers. 
 
As well, when the Office of Patient 
Relations gets a complaint or gets an 
enquiry, they provide the appropriate 
information to the person making the 
enquiry. Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Before I get to the next name on my list, I 
know Ms. Stockley, you had requested 
that you want to do some clarification on a 
question that was posed before we had the 
coffee break. Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐊᓪᓚᕝᕕᓯᓕ ᖃᓄᖅ ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᓂᖓ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒃᑲᐃᒐᓱᐊᓲᖑᕕᓯ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖏᓐᓂᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᑕᑯᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᑭᒃᑯᑐᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦ? 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᕋᒻᐴᑦ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᒫᓐᓇᓕ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑎᑦᑎᔪᒍᑦ 
ᒫᓐᓇᓗ ᐋᖅᑭᑦᑎᕆᕙᓪᓕᐊᓪᓗᑕ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖏᓐᓂᑦ 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑐᐃᓪᓗᑕ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᕋᐃᑉᐸᑕ ᑭᓱᓂᒃ 
ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖃᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᑕᐃᑯᖓ ᐃᓯᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓂᐊᕐᖓᑕ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓄᓪᓗ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᐅᑎᑕᐅᓗᑎᒃ 
ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊᓗ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᕗᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒃᑲᐃᖃᑦᑕᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᑭᓱᓂᒃ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖃᕐᒪᖔᑕ 
ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᑎᒋᐊᕐᖓᓲᕗᑦ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕆᐊᓕᑕᐃᓐᓇᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ 
ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᑎᑕᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑎᒃ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᑕ 
ᑐᓴᐅᒪᑎᑦᑎᔾᔪᑎᑦᑎᓐᓂᒃ ᐅᖃᓕᒫᒐᕐᓂᒃ 
ᑐᓂᖃᑦᑕᑕᑦᑎᓐᓂᒃ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᕈᓘᔭᕐᓄᑦ . 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑖᓐᓇ ᐅᕐᓂᓗᖅᓴᕐᕕᒃ, ᐅᕐᓂᓗᔅᓴᖅᑐᖃᕋᐃᑉᐸᑦ 
ᐊᑲᖅᓴᖏᑦᑐᓄᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑎᑦᑎᑎᐊᓲᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᓂᖓ 
ᐅᕐᓂᓗᖅᓴᕋᓱᔅᓯᒪᔪᓄᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
ᑭᖑᓪᓕᕐᒨᓚᐅᓐᖏᓂᕐᓂᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒐᒪᐃᓛᒃ ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕐᕕᐅᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᕈᒪᕙᓪᓚᐃᖅᑲᐅᒐᕕᑦ, 
ᓄᖅᑲᑲᐃᓐᓇᓚᐅᓐᖏᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂᑦ 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑐᐃᑲᐃᓐᓇᕈᓐᓇᖅᑐᑎᑦ. ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
 
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ,  
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Chairperson. The question was for a list of 
the privacy… . I’m not sure of the exact 
wording, but the directives and the 
policies and so on. All of them are 
actually located in the report of the 
privacy commissioner. She had already 
included them in the appendix.  
 
The only thing that I would have to add to 
that is the privacy and security directives 
that guide employees, contractors, and 
agents of the Government of Nunavut on 
matters concerning the management of 
eHealth systems, including the iEHR 
system.  
 
There are seven directives and I’ll read 
them into the record. The seven directives 
include:  
 
� monitoring and audit of eHealth 

systems;  
� eHealth information security;  
� retention and disposal of electronic 

personal information;  
� eHealth information privacy; 
� password management for eHealth 

systems;  
� collection, use, and disclosure of 

personal information in eHealth 
systems; and finally  

� eHealth access control.  
  
These are the directives that are being 
translated and will be tabled. Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
May I ask you if these policies and 
directives are already implemented and 
are they being used? Thank you. Ms. 
Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. They are being used. They 
have never been formally adopted and 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐊᐱᕆᔪᖃᖅᑲᐅᒻᒪᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔨᒋᐊᕈᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᐃᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓄᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᕐᓂᒃ 
ᐱᔾᔪᑎᓖᑦ, ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑕᑯᔭᐅᒍᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᖓᓂ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ 
ᐅᐃᒍᖏᓐᓃᓐᓂᕋᖅᑲᐅᒻᒪᒋᑦ, ᑕᐃᑲᓃᑦᑐᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᓚᒍᓐᓇᖅᑕᕋᓗᐊᒃᑲ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ, 
ᑲᑉᐱᐊᓈᕿᒋᐊᖃᓐᖏᓂᕐᒧᓪᓗ ᒪᓕᔅᓴᖅᑕᐅᒋᐊᖁᓯᒪᔭᕗᑦ 
ᐅᐃᒍᓕᐅᑎᓯᒪᑦᑕᕆᕗᑦ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ ᓴᖅᑭᖅᓯᒪᔭᕗᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑎᓴᒪᐅᔪᓐᖏᒑᖅᑐᑦ ᑕᐃᑲᓃᒻᒥᔪᑦ, ᐅᐃᒍᖓᓃᖃᑕᐅᒻᒥᔪᑦ. 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓚᖃᖅᑐᑦ: 
 
 
� ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᐅᒐᓱᐊᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᑎᒃ 

ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔾᔪᑏᑦ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ; 
� ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒦᑦᑐᐃᑦ ᓴᐳᒻᒥᔭᖅᑕᐅᓂᖏᑦ; 
� ᐃᓯᕈᑎᖏᑦ ᓇᕿᑦᑕᕆᐊᓖᑦ 

ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᐅᒋᐊᖃᓐᖏᑦᑐᐃᑦ; 
� ᐃᓄᓐᓂᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᓖᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑎᑕᐅᔪᐃᑦ; 
� ᓴᐳᒻᒥᐅᓴᖅᓯᒪᓂᒃᑯᑦ ᒥᐊᓂᖅᓯᓂᖅ 

ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᓯᐅᑎᓄᑦ; 
� ᑲᑎᖅᓱᐃᓂᖅ, ᐊᑐᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖅ ᓴᖅᑭᑎᕆᓂᕐᓗ 

ᓇᒻᒥᓂᕆᔭᓂᑦ ᑐᓴᕈᑎᓂᒃ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᓯᐅᑎᓂ; ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᖅ 

� ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒦᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᓐᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᓂᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔨᒋᐊᕈᑎᒋᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔭᕗᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕐᕕᑎᓐᓂᑦ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
ᐊᐱᕆᓚᒌᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ 
ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᐃᓐᓇᐅᓕᖅᑳᑦ, ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᓕᖅᑐᑎᓪᓗ? 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
  
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ, 
ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᓕᖅᑐᑦ 
ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᓪᓚᕆᑦᑐᐊᓘᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᓐᖏᑦᑑᒐᓗᐊᑦ  
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they have been around for a while. We’re 
actually in the process of updating them. 
Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
The next person on my list is Mr. Enook. 
 
Mr. Enook (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. In Ms. Keenan 
Bengts’ report on pages 35 and 36 she 
indicates that during the course of your 
audit, you had discovered a number of 
“draft” documents related to a plan to 
create an electronic health record in 
Nunavut dated from 2009-2012. You also 
state that “none of the documents bear any 
resemblance to existing processes for PHI 
in the QGH.” Did you have the 
opportunity to discuss these documents 
with the Department of Health during your 
audit? Thank you, Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson (interpretation): Thank you, 
Mr. Enook. Ms. Keenan Bengts.  
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. We actually received these 
after we had completed our visit to the 
hospital. It was my understanding and we 
were given the understanding… .  
 
Let me say it this way: nobody in the 
hospital knew about these directives. 
Nobody referred them to us. Nobody 
could show these directives to us in their 
policy books. They just weren’t in the 
mindset of any of the people we spoke to 
at the hospital. We received them 
afterwards and we were given to 
understand that they were never put into 
effect.  
 
Now, as I understand our discussions in 
the last couple of days, that’s changing 
and they are reviewing these directives 
now and starting to implement them at this 

ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᓄᑖᕈᕆᐊᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓕᕐᒥᔭᕗᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
ᑭᖑᓪᓕᐅᓕᕐᒥᔪᖅ ᑕᐃᒪ ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ.  
 
 
ᐃᓄᒃ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᓇᓂ ᑮᓇᓐ-ᕙᐃᖕᔅ 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᒪᑉᐱᖅᑐᕋᖓᓂ 35 ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 36-ᒥ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᖃᕐᒪᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᓱᒪᓂᒎᖅ ᑕᑯᓇᑦᑐᓯ 
ᑕᑯᖃᑦᑕᓚᐅᕋᔅᓯ ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᒥ 
ᑎᑎᕋᕆᐊᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᕕᓂᕐᓂᑦ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᑎᒍᑦ 
ᐱᓕᕆᔾᔪᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓂᒃ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ, ᐃᓅᑉ ᐃᒻᒥᒃᑰᖓᓂᖓᓄᑦ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ, ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᔪᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕋᔭᖅᑐᓂᒃ 
electronic health record. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 2009-12-ᒧᑦ 
ᐅᓪᓗᖏᓐᓂ ᐊᒻᒪ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᒐᔅᓯ ᑖᒃᑯᐊᒎᖅ 
ᑕᑯᖃᑦᑕᓚᐅᖅᑕᓯ ᐊᔾᔨᖃᖅᑰᔨᓐᖏᑦᑎᐊᕐᒪᑕ 
ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᓄᑦ ᑕᕝᕙᓂ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖓᓂ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔭᐃᑦ ᐱᕕᖃᓕᓚᐅᖅᐱᓰ? 
ᐅᖃᓪᓚᖃᑎᒋᓚᐅᖅᐱᓯᐅᒃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᔨᖏᑦ ᑖᔅᓱᒥᖓ 
ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑎᓪᓗᓯ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐱᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᑭᖑᓂᐊᒍᑦ ᐳᓛᕆᐊᓚᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕ 
ᑭᖑᓂᐊᒍᑦ ᐱᔪᔭᕗᑦ, ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒧ ᐳᓛᕆᐊᓚᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕ. 
ᑐᑭᓯᑎᑕᐅᔪᔪᒍᑦ... 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒫᖔᖃᐃ ᐅᖃᕈᒃᑯ, ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᐅᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᐃᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔨᒋᐊᕈᑦᑏᑦ, 
ᖃᐅᔨᒃᑲᐃ ᖃᓄᖅ ᓱᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᑕ 
ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔨᒋᐊᕈᑏᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᐅᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ. 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᐃᓱᒪᖏᑦ, ᐃᓛᒃ 
ᐃᖅᑲᐅᒪᔭᐅᓚᐅᓐᖏᒻᒪᕆᑦᑐᑦ ᐊᐱᖅᓱᑕᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ, 
ᑭᖑᓂᐊᒍᓪᓕ ᖃᐃᑕᐅᓕᓚᐅᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᑦ. 
ᑐᑭᓯᑎᑕᐅᓪᓗᑕᓗ ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᓐᓂᖏᒻᒪᑕ.  
 
 
 
ᐅᕙᖓᓕ ᑐᑭᓯᓚᐅᖅᑕᖓᒍᑦ, ᐅᖃᖃᑎᖃᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᖓ 
ᐃᑉᐸᔅᓵᓂᓂᒃ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᐸᓪᓕᐊᓕᖅᑐᕉᖅ 
ᕿᒥᕐᕈᔭᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᓕᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 
ᒪᓕᔅᓴᕆᐊᖁᔨᓯᒪᔪᒥᓃᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᓰᑦ.  
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point. My understanding is that, at the 
time we did this report, none of these 
directives had been implemented. Thank 
you, Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Enook. 
 
Mr. Enook: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. For the record, Ms. Stockley, 
I will ask you this question. Can you 
specify what work your department has 
done to develop formal policies or 
procedures concerning electronic health 
records in Nunavut since 2012? 
(interpretation) Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson (interpretation): Thank you, 
Mr. Enook. Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. There has been work 
ongoing and I’m just going to refer to the 
two positions that we have at QGH right 
now. They were filled through 
competition, one in January of 2017 and 
one in February of 2017. As I had 
mentioned earlier, we hadn’t had any luck 
with filling a privacy officer position, so 
we went out to competition and got these 
two positions.  
 
Just to give you the context of that, the 
responsibility is divided between the 
clinical advisor and the quality assurance 
and risk management coordinator. The 
clinical advisor is accountable for the 
development of the policy, procedures, 
practices, and guidelines for Iqaluit Health 
Services and is also accountable for the 
development of educational material 
related to privacy. The quality assurance 
and risk management coordinator is 
accountable for the quality, safety and risk 
piece, which includes the reporting, 

ᑐᑭᓯᓯᒪᔭᒃᑯᓪᓕ ᐅᑯᐊ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᑦ ᓴᓇᑎᓪᓗᑎᒍ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ.  
 
 
ᐃᓄᒃ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐊᒻᒪ 
ᑲᑎᒪᔪᑎᓄᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᒍᓐᓇᓂᐊᕐᖓᑦ ᐊᐱᕆᒍᒪᒻᒥᒋᒃᑭ, 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᒍᓐᓇᖅᑮ ᐱᓕᕆᕕᓯ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᑕ 
ᐊᑐᐊᒐᓕᐅᕋᓱᑦᑐᓯ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ ᐸᐸᑕᐅᔪᓂᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔪᑎᐅᔪᓂᒃ 2012-ᒥᓂᒃ? 
(ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒎᕈᓐᓃᖅᑐᖅ) ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ. ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᐃᓐᓇᖅᓯᒪᔫᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᑖᓐᓇᖃᐃ, ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᒪᕐᕉᒃ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᒃ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᓗᒋ ᒫᓐᓇ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᖑᑎᑕᕗᑦ, ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᖅᑖᖑᓚᐅᖅᑑᒃ 
ᔮᓐᓄᐊᕆᒥ 2017-ᖑᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᕖᕝᕗᐊᕆᒥ 2017-
ᒥᒃ. ᐅᖃᖅᑲᐅᒐᒪ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓄᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᖅ 
ᐃᓐᓄᒍᓐᓇᖅᓯᒪᓐᖏᓇᑦᑎᒍ ᓱᓕ, ᓴᖅᑭᑲᓐᓂᖅᓯᒪᔭᕗᑦ. 
ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᒪᕐᕉᒃ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑖᕆᓯᒪᔭᕋᓗᐊᕗᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᔅᓴᖏᑦ ᐊᒡᒍᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔨᒋᐊᖅᑎᐅᔪᒧᑦ 
ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐊᑦᑕᓇᕈᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑎᐅᔪᑦ, 
ᑲᒪᔨᐅᔪᒧᑦ. ᐊᑐᐊᒐᓕᐅᕋᔭᖅᑐᑎᒃ 
ᒪᓕᒃᑕᐅᒋᐊᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐃᖃᓗᓐᓄ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓄᑦ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ 
ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᕈᑎᔅᓴᓂᒃ ᓴᓇᓂᐊᕐᓗᑎᒃ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔪᑎᔅᓴᓂᒃ. ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒃᑎᑦᑎᔨ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᓕᒃ ᑲᒪᑦᑎᐊᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ, 
ᐅᓗᕆᐊᓇᖅᑐᒦᓐᖏᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕᓘᓐᓃᑦ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ  
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analyses, review, capture, and reporting of 
events. That would include near misses 
and incidents as well as disclosure. 
 
As part of this process, Iqaluit Health 
Services is currently working on the 
development of a monthly advanced 
reporting and analysis report, which will 
provide an overview of all events and will 
designate privacy breaches as a separate 
item on the report. The ATIPP manager 
and the ATIPP coordinator from the 
Department of Health will be involved to 
ensure these processes are consistent with 
legislation and already established 
protocols. 
 
Madam Chairperson, that’s where our 
focus has been in the last little while. 
Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Mr. Enook. 
 
Mr. Enook (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. Perhaps, Madam 
Chairperson, (interpretation ends) my 
concern or where I am at a bit of a loss is 
the privacy commissioner states that 
“none of the documents bear any 
resemblance to existing processes…” If 
you are saying that these directives and 
policies are being used… . Let me 
rephrase. Has the concern of the privacy 
commissioner in this regard been 
addressed? (interpretation) Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Enook. Ms. 
Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I hope so. It’s what we’re 
working toward. We are working as 
quickly as we can. I don’t mean to speak 
for the privacy commissioner. I know that 

ᕿᒥᕐᕈᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᖃᓄᐃᓐᓂᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ, ᐊᒻᒪ 
ᓴᖅᑭᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓃᑦ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᖃᓗᓐᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᓴᓇᕙᓪᓕᐊᔪᑦ 
ᑕᖅᑭᑕᒫᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐅᖃᑦᑕᓂᕐᒥᒃ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔪᓂ. 
ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᓕᒫᑦᑎᐊᓂᒃ ᑎᑎᖅᓯᕕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᓂ, 
ᑖᓐᓇᓗ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᑦᑎᔨ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᑐᑭᒧᐊᒃᑎᑦᑎᔨᖓ ᒪᓕᑦᑎᐊᕋᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᒪᓕᒐᖅᑎᒍᑦ 
ᐋᖅᑭᒃᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒐᓱᐊᖃᑦᑕᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᑕᕝᕙ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᒐᓱᐊᖅᓯᒪᒐᑦᑎᒍ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᐃᓄᒃ.  
 
 
ᐃᓄᒃ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ) 
ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᖃᕋᒪ ᓇᓗᓕᕈᔪᔅᓯᒪᒐᒪ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇ ᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑯᖅ ᑖᒃᑯᐊᒎᖅ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᐃᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᖃᓐᖏᒻᒪᕆᒻᒪᑕ 
ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓄᑦ.  
ᐅᖃᖅᑭᖅᑲᐃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᓱᖁᔨᔾᔪᑎᒥᓃᑦ ᐊᖓᔪᖅᑳᖏᓐᓄᑦ, 
ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᓪᓗ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᕋᖅᑕᑎᑦ, ᐃᒫᖔᖃᐃ 
ᐊᐱᕆᖔᕈᒪ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ 
ᐃᓱᒫᓗᓐᓂᖏᑦ, ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᒋᔭᖏᑦ ᓱᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᕙᑦ? 
(ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒎᕈᓐᓃᖅᑐᖅ) ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐄᖑᖁᓇᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᑕᒪᔾᔭ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᒐᓱᒃᑲᑦᑎᒍ. ᑕᐃᒫᒃ 
ᑐᐊᕕᐊᕆᒐᓱᑦᑕᕋᓗᐊᕗᓂᓛᒃ. ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒐᒪ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᖅ ᐅᖃᕈᑎᒍᒪᓐᖏᑕᕋᓗᐊᕋ,  
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a huge component her concern is health-
specific privacy legislation and we’re 
moving as quickly as we possibly can on 
that. 
 
I know that her concern as well is that 
there are old policies and things that are 
around that weren’t formally endorsed or 
adopted, which is why we’re bringing 
forward and we’re going to table the 
iEHR, so that kind of will formalize that 
process. 
 
In the meantime while we’re doing all this 
work, we have two individuals in place. I 
know the privacy commissioner would 
prefer to have a privacy officer, but we 
have two individuals in place fairly 
recently, one on a term and one on an 
indeterminate basis. They are not there on 
a casual basis, so that is very good news. 
Although they don’t have a specific 
background in health privacy legislation, 
they do have an applicable type of 
background and will be having privacy 
training as everything moves ahead.  
 
In the meantime we are trying to create a 
culture of privacy. We have been going 
out to staff and we have been sharing 
information through newsletters, 
overviews, memos, and memorandums 
from me to create that culture of privacy. 
Is it mature yet? No, it isn’t, but we’re 
moving in the right direction, I feel. Thank 
you, Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Mr. Enook. 
 
Mr. Enook (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. (interpretation ends) 
I believe we had touched a bit on the issue 
of MEDITECH systems earlier. I’m going 
to try to ask some questions and obviously 
it is your prerogative to stop me if you feel 

ᑲᒥᓯᓇ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᖃᕐᖓᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᓂᒃ 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖁᔨᓪᓗᓂ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᑐᐊᕕᐊᕆᒐᓱᑦᑕᕋᓗᐊᕗᑦ. 
 
 
 
ᐃᓱᒫᓘᑎᖏᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔭᕗᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᑐᖄᓘᒻᒪᑕ ᓱᓕ 
ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᐅᐊᑦᑎᐊᕈ ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑎᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᒥᓃᑦ, 
ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᑕᕝᕙ ᓄᑖᒥᒃ ᓴᖅᑮᒐᓱᐊᕐᓂᐅᓴᕗᒍᑦ 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕐᕕᒻᒧᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓕᓴᕆᔭᐅᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᕆᑎᓪᓗᑎᒍ ᒪᕐᕉᓐᓂᒃ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᓐᓂᒃ ᐃᓕᓯᓯᒪᓕᕋᑦᑕ, ᐅᖃᖃᑦᑕᕋᒪ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔪᖓ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨᒥᑦ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖃᖁᔨᔫᒐᓗᐊᖅ. 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᑲᐃᓐᓇᖅᑎᑦᑎᓯᒪᒐᑦᑕ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓕᕆᑲᐃᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᒥᑦ 
ᐃᓇᖏᕋᓱᐊᖅᓯᒪᔭᕗᓂᓛᒃ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᐃᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᒧᑦ, ᑕᐃᒪᓗ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓕᕆᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᒥᑦ 
ᐃᓕᓐᓂᐊᖅᑎᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᓂᓗ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓕᕆᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᒧᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᓴᓇᕙᓪᓕᐊᒐᓱᑦᑐᒍᑦ ᒪᓕᑦᑕᐅᖏᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓂᒃ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔾᔪᑎᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓂᒃ 
ᒪᓕᔅᓴᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓂᒃ. ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᕗᑦ 
ᑐᓴᖅᑎᒋᐊᖅᐸᑦᑐᑎᒍ ᑎᑎᖅᑲᐅᓯᐊᖅᑎᐸᑦᑐᑎᒍᓗ, 
ᐅᕙᓃᓐᖔᖅᑐᓂᓪᓗ ᑎᑎᖅᑲᐅᓯᐊᖅᑎᐸᑦᑐᒋᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᖅ ᐱᓪᓗᒍ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᐱᔭᕇᖅᓯᒪᓕᖅᑳ, 
ᐋᒡᒐ ᓱᓕ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑕᒪᐅᖓᑦᑎᐊᖅ 
ᐃᖏᕐᕋᔫᔮᓕᕋᓗᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᐃᓄᒃ.  
 
ᐃᓄᒃ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ) ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐊᑦᑐᒐᓛᔅᓯᒪᔭᕋᓗᐊᕗᑦ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐴᖅᑲᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᓕᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᐃᓄᓐᓂᒃ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᓖᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᖅᓯᐅᑎᕈᓘᔭᕐᓂᑦ. ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᓈᒻᒪᒋᓐᖏᒃᑯᕕᐅᒃ ᐊᐱᕆᔭᐅᒌᖅᓯᒪᑉᐸᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
ᓄᖅᑲᑎᓐᓂᐊᖅᑲᓐᖓ. 
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that they have been asked. 
 
To the privacy commissioner, on page 37 
of your report you state that the 
MEDITECH system which is currently 
being used in the hospital is “clearly not 
an EHR as that instrument is defined by 
Canada Health Infoway.”  
 
Can you explain in detail what 
components must be included in a system 
in order for it to be considered an 
electronic health record or an electronic 
health record infrastructure, as defined by 
the Canadian Health Infoway? 
(interpretation) Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Enook. Ms. 
Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I’m going to start to answer 
this question and I’m going to hand it over 
to Mr. Dickson to finish. 
 
What is meant by the electronic health 
record or what is intended is a nationwide 
system so that if, for example, you needed 
medical attention while you were 
travelling in another part of Canada, it 
would be available on their computers 
right there. We’re not even close to that, 
right? None of the country is. Alberta may 
be the closest in terms of being able to 
access the information for all of their 
population.  
 
Maybe at this point I should hand it over 
to Mr. Dickson, who has been developing 
these systems for 30 years. Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Dickson.  
 
Mr. Dickson: Yes, not quite that long, but 

 
 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᒧᑦ. 37-ᖓᓂ ᒪᑉᐱᒐᖓᓂ 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᒥᓂᕐᓂᑦ ᐅᖃᕋᕕᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᖅᓯᐅᑎᓄᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓚᐅᖅᑐᓂᑦ 
ᐴᖅᑲᐃᕕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᖅ ᓱᓕ ᐊᐅᓚᓪᓚᕆᓐᖏᒻᒪᑦ ᑕᐃᒫᒃ 
ᑲᓇᑕᒥ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐴᖅᑲᐃᕕᐅᕙᑦᑐᑎᑐᑦ. 
 
 
ᑭᓱᒃᑲᓂᕐᓂᑦ ᐃᓚᔭᐅᒋᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᖅ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕈᓐᓇᖅᑭᐅ 
ᑕᐃᒫᒃ ᓈᒻᒪᓪᓗᓂ ᐃᓗᐃᑦᑑᓗᓂ ᑲᓇᑕᒥ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᓲᓂᑦ 
ᐊᔾᔨᐸᓗᖃᓕᕐᓂᐊᕐᓗᓂ. ᒪᓕᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕐᕕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᑲᓇᑕᓕᒫᒥᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᓄᑦ? 
(ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒎᕈᓐᓃᖅᑐᖅ) ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ.  
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐃᓚᖓ ᑭᐅᓂᐊᕋᒃᑯ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐᒧᓪᓗ ᐃᓚᒃᑲᓐᓂᖓ 
ᑭᐅᔭᐅᖁᓂᐊᕋᒃᑯ.  
 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᖃᓄᖅ ᑐᑭᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᒐᓱᒻᒪᖔᖅ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᖅᓯᐅᑎᓂᑦ ᐸᐸᑦᑎᓂᖅ ᑐᑭᖃᖅᑐᖅ 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᑲᓇᑕᓕᒫᒥ ᑲᓱᖅᓯᒪᒐᓱᑦᑐᖅ, 
ᑲᓱᖅᓯᒪᑎᑕᐅᒐᓱᑦᑐᖅ. ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᕈᕕᑦ 
ᐊᐅᓪᓚᖅᓯᒪᓗᑎᑦ ᑲᓇᑕᒥᐅᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᓇᒥᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅ 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᑦᑕᐅᑎᒋᒐᔭᕐᖓᑕ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᖅᓯᐅᑎᒥᓂᖅᑎᑦ ᐃᕝᕕᑦ ᓄᓇᖓᓂ. 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᓱᓕ ᐱᔭᕇᖅᑕᐅᓂᐅᓴᓐᖏᒻᒪᕆᑦᑐᖅ, ᐋᓪᐴᑕᒥ 
ᑕᐃᒪ ᐱᔭᕇᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓂᖅᐹᖑᔫᔮᓕᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒦᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᖅᓯᐅᑎᓂᒃ 
ᓇᒥᑐᐃᓐᓈᕋᓗᐊᕈᑎᒃ ᐋᓪᐴᑕᒥ.  
ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᕐᒦᑎᑕᐃᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᖅᓯᐅᑎᕈᓘᔭᐃᑦ, 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᖅᓯᑎᒥᓃᑦ.  
 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐᒧᖔᕐᒧᖅᑲᐃ ᑭᐅᔭᐅᑎᑲᐃᓐᓇᕋᓱᐊᕈᒃᑯ, ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᓴᓇᖃᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓᕈᓘᔭᖅ ᐊᕐᕌᒍ 30 
ᐊᓂᒍᓕᖅᑐᐃᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ.  
 
 
ᑎᒃᓴᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᑕᑭᓗᐊᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ, ᑕᐃᒪᓕ 
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let me try to explain my understanding of 
the electronic health record and how that’s 
different from an electronic medical 
record.  
 
An electronic medical record, or EMR, is 
what you typically find in a medical clinic, 
in a hospital, that sort of thing. It’s an 
electronic record of health services 
provided to a patient.  
 
The electronic health record is envisaged 
by Canada Health Infoway and is being 
funded by Canada Health Infoway. I think 
they spent well over $4 billion investing in 
systems in different jurisdictions to this 
point.  
 
The electronic medical record is usually 
based on three kinds of domain 
repositories. One is lab test results, the 
second one is prescription drug history, 
and the third domain is X-rays and 
radiologist reports. That is supplemented 
with clinical information from hospital 
visits and it’s supplemented with clinical 
information from primary health care 
providers. On top of all that is 
immunization information. That’s the 
electronic health record. The notion is that 
there would be such a record for every 
man, woman, and child living in Canada 
wherever they live in Canada and that 
information can move between 
jurisdictions, as the commissioner said. 
 
What MEDITECH is, is it’s really an 
electronic medical record. One of the 
things that we have raised here, and I 
guess we didn’t say it in the report, but if 
ever there were a jurisdiction where you 
think an electronic health record would be 
enormously useful, it would be in Nunavut 
where you’re challenged so much by 
geography and distance. In any event we 
simply made the point that there is this 

ᑐᑭᓯᐅᒪᓂᓐᓂ ᐅᖃᕋᓱᓐᓂᐊᖅᐳᖓ, ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓂᖅ ᖃᓄᕐᓗ ᖃᓄᖅ ᐊᔾᔨᒋᓐᖏᒻᒪᖔᒍ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᓅᓕᓴᖅᑕᐅᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᒌᕐᓂᖅ 
ᑕᑯᒐᔪᒃᑲᔭᖅᑕᐃᑦ ᐃᓅᓕᓴᖅᑕᐅᕕᒻᒥ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒍᑦ ᐃᓅᓕᓴᖅᑕᐅᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᕕᕕᓂᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔭᐅᓂᖓᓄᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᓂᖅ 
ᑲᓇᑕᒥᓗ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂ 
ᑮᓇᐅᔭᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᓂᖓ $4 ᐱᓕᐊᖑᓗᐊᖅᑐᓂᒃ 
ᑮᓇᐅᔭᖅᑐᕈᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᐅᑎᓄᑦ 
ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓐᖏᑦᑐᓂᑦ ᐊᕕᒃᑐᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂ.  
 
 
 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒍᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕕᓕᐊᕕᖓ 
ᑐᓐᖓᕕᖃᕐᒪᑦ ᐱᖓᓲᓕᖅᑲᖓᔪᒥᒃ ᐃᓗᓪᓕᖅᓱᖅᑕᐅᔪᑦ, 
ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊᓗ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑕᐅᕕᒻᒥ ᖃᐅᔨᔭᐅᔪᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑐᓪᓕᐊ 
ᐄᔭᒐᖅᑖᕆᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔭᖏᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐱᖓᔪᖓ 
ᑕᕐᕋᖅᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᓂᕐᒧᑦ, ᒪᑯᐊᓗ 
ᓄᖑᑎᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᖏᑦ, ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐃᓚᔭᐅᒋᐊᖅᓯᒪᓪᓗᑎ ᐃᓅᓕᓴᖅᑕᐅᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᕕᓂᕐᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᐸᑦᑐᓄᑦ. 
ᐃᓚᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᕙᑦᑐᓂ ᒪᑯᓇᓐᖓᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᕚᓪᓗᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᒪᓐᓇ 
ᑲᐱᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖅ, ᑖᓐᓇ ᑕᕝᕙ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒍᑦ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᕕᖓ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐃᓄᓕᒫᓄᑦ, 
ᓱᕈᓯᓕᒫᓄᓪᓗ ᑲᓇᑕᒦᑉᐸᑕ ᓇᓂᐅᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᑖᒃᑯᐊᓗ 
ᐃᓗᓕᖏᑦ ᓯᐊᒻᒪᖅᑎᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕈᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ. ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ 
ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᖅᑲᐅᒻᒥᔭᖓ. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒍᑦ ᑐᖅᑯᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ 
ᐃᓅᓕᓴᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓃᑦ.  
ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᓴᖅᑭᓚᐅᕋᑦᑎᒍ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᒥ 
ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᓯᒪᓐᖏᑕᕋᓗᐊᕗᑦ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐊᕕᒃᑐᖅᓯᒪᔪᓕᒫᓂ 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒍᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᓂᖏᑦ 
ᐊᑑᑎᖃᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᒻᒪᖔᑕ ᓄᓇᕗᑦᒥᓗ. ᐃᒪᓐᓇᓕ 
ᓄᓇᑦᑐᓐᓂᖓᓄᑦ ᓄᓇᖓᑕ ᐊᖏᔫᓂᖓᓄᑦ 
ᐊᒃᓱᕈᕐᓇᖅᑑᒻᒪᑦ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᒋᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᕗᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ  
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MEDITECH system. What wasn’t clear to 
us and we couldn’t determine is whether 
the MEDITECH system can be scaled up 
to be an electronic health record like 
what’s being built in other Canadian 
jurisdictions.  
 
I’m sorry that was a long explanation, but 
that’s my best effort at trying to 
distinguish between the electronic medical 
record that we have in place in the 
Qikiqtani General Hospital and the 
electronic health record that is being built 
right across Canada through Canada 
Health Infoway funding. Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Dickson. 
Mr. Enook.  
 
Mr. Enook (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. (interpretation ends) 
Your report mentions as a matter of fact 
and Mr. Dickson, you just used the words 
“scale up.” Let me ask you this: in your 
view what specific changes would need to 
be made in order to “scale up” the 
hospital’s current MEDITECH system 
into an electronic health record 
infrastructure? (interpretation) Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson (interpretation): Thank you, 
Mr. Enook. Mr. Dickson.  
 
Mr. Dickson: Thank you for the question. 
We didn’t spend a lot of time in terms of 
the MEDITECH technology in terms of 
how that would happen, but we know that 
all electronic medical record systems have 
limitations in terms of capacity, in terms 
of the movement of information to other 
systems. We simply posed the question. 
We weren’t able to determine through our 
discussion with the IT department, if you 
will, at the hospital how they would be 
able to move to an electronic health record 

ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᕝᕕᖓ 
ᑐᑭᓯᓇᖅᓯᑦᑎᐊᖅᓯᒪᓗᐊᓐᖏᒻᒪᑦ 
ᐋᖅᑭᒍᑎᒋᔪᓐᓇᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᑎᒍᓗ. ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐊᖏᓪᓕᒋᐊᖅᑕᐅᑲᓐᓂᕈᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᑕ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒎᖓᓕᕐᓗᓂ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂ ᑲᓇᑕᒥ 
ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᓂᖓ ᑕᐅᑐᓪᓗᒍ.  
 
 
 
ᒪᒥᐊᓇᐅᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᑕᑭᓈᕋᒃᑯ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑐᑭᓯᓇᖅᓯᓐᓇᓱᒃᑲᒃᑯ 
ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒍᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᕙᓪᓕᐊᕕᕗᑦ 
ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᖓᓂ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑲᓇᑕᓕᒫᒥ 
ᐋᖅᑭᔅᓱᖅᑕᐅᕙᒌ, ᑲᓇᑕ Health Inforway-ᑯᓐᓄᑦ 
ᑮᓇᐅᔭᖃᖅᑎᑕᐅᓂᒃᑯᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᑎᒃᓴᓐ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ. 
 
 
 
ᐃᓄᒃ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ) ᐅᓂᒃᑳᕐᓂ 
ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑦ ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ, ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐊᖏᓪᓕᒋᐊᕐᓗᒍ. ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐊᐱᕆᓚᐅᕐᓚᒋᑦ, ᑕᐅᑐᑦᑕᕐᓂ 
ᑭᓱᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᖅᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᕋᔭᖅᐸ ᐸᐃᖓᕆᐊᖅᑎᒃᑯᕕᐅ 
ᒫᓐᓇ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᕕᖓ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᐅᑉ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒎᖓᓕᕐᓗᓂ, ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᐅᑎᑎᒍᑦ? 
(ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒎᕈᓐᓃᖅᑐᖅ) ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ.  
 
 
 
ᑎᒃᓴᓐ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᐊᐱᕆᒐᕕᑦ, 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᓐᓄᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ ᖃᓄᐃᓕᐅᖅᓲᔭᓗᐊᓚᐅᓐᖏᓇᑦᑎᒍ 
ᐃᓅᓕᓴᐃᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᐅᑎᖏᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 
ᐱᓕᕆᔪᑕᐅᒐᔭᕐᒪᖔᑦ. ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒐᑦᑕ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒍᑦ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᕐᕖᑦ ᐃᓱᓕᒃᑕᕐᓂᖃᕐᒪᑦ, 
ᐱᓕᕆᔾᔪᑕᐅᒐᔭᕐᒪᖔᑦ. ᖃᐅᔨᒪᒐᑦᑕ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒍᑦ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᔭᓪᓕᐊᕐᕖᑦ ᐃᓱᓕᑦᑕᕐᓂᖃᕐᒪᑕ 
ᐱᓕᕆᔾᔪᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑏᑦ 
ᐃᖏᕐᕋᓂᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᑐᐃᓐᓇᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ, 
ᖃᐅᔨᔪᓐᓇᓚᐅᓐᖏᑕᕗᑦ ᐅᖃᖃᑎᒌᓐᓂᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐋᔩᖃᑎᒌᓐᓂᒃᑯᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓐᓂᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒎᖓᔪᓄᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᕙᓪᓕᐊᔪᓐᓇᕋᔭᕐᒪᖔᑕ.  
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system similar to what exists elsewhere in 
Canada from the MEDITECH system they 
currently have.  
 
There may well have been work done by 
the health department in terms of how you 
get from where we are now in the hospital 
with the MEDITECH system to an 
electronic health record, but we didn’t find 
that information in the course of our audit. 
Thank you.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Dickson. 
Mr. Enook. 
 
Mr. Enook (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. (interpretation ends) 
I’m going to ask some questions to 
Department of Health officials and I will 
start with this MEDITECH system. Is this 
system being used by all health care 
professionals and administrative staff at 
the hospital as of today? (interpretation) 
Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Enook. Ms. 
Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Yes, they are. Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Mr. Enook. 
 
Mr. Enook (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. (interpretation ends) 
I realize we are specifically talking about 
the Qikiqtani General Hospital, but if I 
may, Madam Chairperson, is the same 
system being used in our community 
health centres in Nunavut? (interpretation) 
Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Enook. Ms. 
Stockley. 

ᑲᓇᑕᒥ ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᕙᒻᒪᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᕝᕕᖏᑎᒍᑦ. 
 
 
ᑕᐅᑐᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓂᑦ 
ᐱᓕᕆᕝᕕᖓᑕ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖑᔪᒃᓴᐅᔪᕕᓂᐅᒐᓗᐊᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 
ᒫᓐᓇ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓕᖓᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂᑦ ᑕᐃᑯᖓ 
ᑎᑭᐅᑎᒋᒐᔭᕐᒪᖔᑕ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᕝᕕᖏᓐᓄᑦ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᕐᒧᐊᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓗᒋᑦ, ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 
ᓇᓂᔪᓐᓇᓚᐅᓐᖏᓇᑦᑎᒍ ᑭᓪᓕᓯᐊᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓪᓗᑕ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᐃᓄᒃ.  
 
 
ᐃᓄᒃ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ) 
ᐊᐱᕆᓂᐊᕋᒃᑯ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᑖᓐᓇᓗ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᕝᕕᒃ, 
ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᖅ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᕚ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᒻᒥᓕ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓄᑦ ᐅᓪᓗᒥᒧᑦ ᑎᑭᑦᑐᒍ? 
(ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒎᕈᓐᓃᖅᑐᖅ) ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ, 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᐃᓄᒃ.  
 
 
ᐃᓄᒃ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ) ᐄ, 
ᖃᐅᔨᔭᕋᓗᐊᕋ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒧᑦ 
ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔭᑐᐊᕆᒐᕕᐅᒃ.  
ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᕈᒪ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ ᐊᔾᔨᖏᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᕚᑦ 
ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓐᓂᑦ, ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂᑦ? 
(ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒎᕈᓐᓃᖅᑐᖅ) ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
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Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. The Department of Health 
and the Department of Community and 
Government Services are working on this. 
Close to 50 percent of the rollout has been 
completed and the remainder is 
anticipated to occur by the end of 
December 2017.  
 
If the Chair will allow, I’ll just give you a 
little update that was shared with me at 
5:35 yesterday afternoon. This will 
address some of the questions you had for 
Mr. Dickson as well. We have kind of 
more of a hybrid model here with regard 
to being an electronic medical record and 
being a system. Part of that is because of 
the size of Nunavut, but a part of that is 
also because we don’t have fee-for-service 
type clinics and things. When a person is 
seen, everything is done in a health facility 
or a health care centre. Canada Health 
Infoway is actually funding a good part of 
the electronic record that we’re rolling 
out. 
 
Yesterday I was advised that the 10th 
community health centre is now live. As 
of May 1, Kimmirut was using the iEHR 
and that’s complete with CHN 
documentation, so the community health 
nurses are documenting in this. From 
Monday afternoon until the end of day 
yesterday, a little over four days, they had 
registered 72 patients with 95 orders. That 
was blood work and X-rays, as Mr. 
Dickson had referred to, but it was also 
consults and referrals being placed. They 
had lots of practise ordering blood work, 
I’m told. There was a CHN and a SHP 
involved in that. Nursing documentation 
was brought live with this health centre, so 
it was a very exciting launch for us.  
 
The CHNs have grasped this quite well 
and are quite comfortable entering their 

ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂᑦ 
ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓂᓪᓗ ᐱᔨᑦᑎᖅᑏᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ ᐱᓕᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑦ 
ᑕᒪᑐᒪ ᐊᕝᕙᓪᓗᐊᑲᓴᖏᑦ ᐱᔭᕇᖅᓯᒪᓕᖅᑐᑦ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᐊᒥᐊᒃᑯᖏᑦ ᑎᓯᐱᕆ 2017 ᐱᔭᕇᖅᓯᒪᓕᖅᑐᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᐅᑉ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᖅᑎᑉᐹᖓ, 5:35 ᐃᑉᐸᒃᓴᖅ 
ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐᒧᑦ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᖅᑲᐅᔭᕐᓄᑦ ᐊᑦᑐᖅᓯᓯᒪᒻᒪᑦ, ᒫᓐᓇ 
ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓐᖏᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᑲᑎᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᕋᑦᑕ. ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒎᖓᓪᓗᓂᓗ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᖓᑕ ᐊᖏᓂᖓ 
ᑕᑯᓪᓗᒍ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐃᓚᒋᒻᒥᒻᒪᒍ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐊᑭᓕᖅᓱᖅᑕᐅᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᑭᓖᑎᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᓕᓐᓂᑦ 
ᐃᓅᓕᓴᐃᕕᖃᓐᖏᒻᒪᑕ ᓲᕐᓗ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓐᓂᑦ ᑲᓇᑕᒥ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ 
ᐊᑐᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᔭᖅᑎᓐᓂᑦ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒍᑦ ᐃᑲᔪᕐᒪᑕ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᑉᐸᒃᓴᖅ ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔭᐅᓚᐅᕋᑦᑕ ᖁᓕᒋᓕᖅᑕᖓ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒃ 
ᒪᐃ 1-ᖑᓕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᑭᒻᒥᕈᕐᒥ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅᑎᒍᑦ, ᑖᓐᓇᓗ 
ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᓯᐅᖅᑏᑦ ᓇᒡᒐᔾᔭᐅᒥ ᐅᓐᓄᓴᖓ 
ᐃᑉᐸᒃᓴᒧᑦ ᑎᑭᑦᑐᒍ ᐅᓪᓗᑦ ᑎᓴᒪᐅᓕᖅᑐᑦ 72 
ᐃᓅᓕᓴᖅᑕᐅᔪᕕᓃᑦ, 95-ᒥᓂᑦ ᐊᐅᖏᑦ 
ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑕᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ, ᑕᕐᕋᖅᑐᖅᑕᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᑎᒃᓴᓐ 
ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᖅᑲᐅᔭᖓ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐃᑯᖓ ᑐᓂᐅᖔᖅᑐᓂ 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐊᐅᒥᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᕆᐊᒃᓴ ᒫᓐᓇ ᑖᒃᑯᐊᓗ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᓯᐅᖅᑎᓄᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᔪᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᖁᕕᐊᓇᖅᑐᒻᒪᕆᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ ᐱᒋᐊᖅᑎᒃᑲᑦᑎᒍ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᓯᐅᖅᑎᖏᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᓕᒪᒌᖅᑐᓂᒃ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᓪᓗ, ᐃᒃᑭᐊᖅᑭᕕᒃᑯᓪᓗ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᓪᓗᓂ  
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notes online. The clerk interpreters doing 
the registrations have done well with it, so 
that was great. There were two 
psychiatrists on site that week, which 
meant that the mental health nurses were 
quite busy, but they were managing to get 
the patients registered and documented for 
those patients as well and they’re 
continuing to offer support to the health 
centres. 
 
That’s the update I got at 5:35 yesterday 
afternoon, so I’m happy to share that with 
you. Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
That’s good to hear, good progress. Mr. 
Enook. 
 
Mr. Enook: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I’m certain I would be happy 
to hear if I understood what you said, but I 
didn’t.  
 
>>Laughter 
 
Excuse me. If I may go back to my 
original question that was, are health 
centres using the system now, how many? 
I think you mentioned the number 50 
percent rollout. Did you mean 50 percent 
of the health centres are now using this? Is 
that what you meant in plain English? 
(interpretation) Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Enook. 
Yes, I think she did, but Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Yes, Madam Chairperson, 
that’s what I meant. We expect and we’re 
on track with Canada Health Infoway and 
they’re very pleased with our progress in 
the last couple of years in particular. We 
expect to have them all live by the end of 
2017. Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  

ᑖᒃᑯᐊᓗ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᔪᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᑦᑎᐊᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ, ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐱᐅᓪᓗᓂ. ᐃᓱᒪᓕᕆᔩᑦ, ᓂᐊᖁᓕᕆᔩᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐃᓱᒪᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᓯᐅᖅᑏᒃ ᐱᔭᒃᓴᓕᒻᒪᕆᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᑦ 
ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐃᓅᓕᓴᖅᑕᐅᔪᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᓚᐅᖅᐳᑦ, 
ᐃᓅᓕᓴᖅᑕᐅᔪᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᑎᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᓪᓗᓂᓗ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓐᓂᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊᓕ 5:35-ᖑᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᑦ ᐅᕙᓐᓄᑦ, 
ᖁᕕᐊᓱᑦᑐᖓᓗ ᐃᓕᔅᓯᓐᓄᑦ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔪᓐᓇᕋᒃᑯ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ 
ᑐᓴᕈᒥᓇᖅᑐᖅ ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᖅ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ.  
 
 
ᐃᓄᒃ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑐᑭᓯᒍᒪ 
ᖁᕕᐊᒃᑲᔭᕋᓗᐊᖅᑐᖓ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑐᑭᓯᕋᑖᓐᖏᓐᓇᒪ.  
 
>>ᐃᓪᓚᖅᑐᑦ 
 
 
 
 
ᐅᑎᑲᐃᓐᓇᕈᓐᓇᕈᒪ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᖅᑲᐅᔭᓐᓄᑦ, ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕖᑦ ᖃᑎᒃᑭᐊᖅ, ᐅᖃᐱᓪᓚᖅᑰᕋᑖᕋᕕᑦ 
ᓇᑉᐸᓗᐊᖏ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕖᑦ, ᓇᑉᐸᓪᓗᐊᖏ ᐊᑐᓕᖅᐹ 
ᑖᔅᓱᒥᖓ? ᑖᔅᓱᒥᖓ ᐅᖃᕋᓱᕋᑖᖅᐲ? 
(ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒎᕈᓐᓃᖅᑐᖅ) ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ. 
ᐄᖑᖅᑰᖅᑐᖅ. ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐄ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐄ, ᑕᐃᒫᒃ 
ᐅᖃᕋᓱᕋᑖᖅᑐᖓ ᑕᐃᑲᓐᖓᓗ ᐊᖑᒻᒪᑎᕙᓪᓕᐊᓪᓗᑕᓗ 
ᑲᓇᑕᒥ, ᖁᕕᐊᓱᒃᑐᑎᓪᓗ ᖁᕕᐊᒋᔭᖃᑦᑐᑎᓪᓗ 
ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂᒃ ᐊᕐᕌᒎᓐᓂᒃ ᒪᕐᕉᕋᑖᖅᑑᓐᓂᒃ 
ᐱᓗᐊᖅᑐᒥ. ᓂᕆᐅᒋᔭᕗᑦ 2017 ᓄᓐᖑᐊᓂ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᒦᑦᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᓕᕐᓂᐊᕆᐊᖓ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
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Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Mr. Enook. 
 
Mr. Enook: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Now I will say that’s good to 
hear.  
 
>>Laughter 
 
If I may, Madam Chairperson, you had 
just mentioned “hybrid.” I’m not quite 
sure what you mean by that, but are you 
able to give us a detailed explanation as to 
what specific types of information are 
stored in this system? (interpretation) 
Thank you, Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson (interpretation): Thank you, 
Mr. Enook. Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I apologize for my use of 
acronyms. I was reading from my 
BlackBerry when I was giving you that 
little update. The CHN is the community 
health nurse.  
 
In Kimmirut this was the first launch that 
included the community health nurse 
being able to put notes in on the system. 
When our system is implemented the way 
we want it, it will have blood work and X-
rays. I was advised yesterday as well that 
with rollout, we went from a 22-day wait 
for X-ray results to a 1.7-day wait. Again, 
that was part of the update I got yesterday 
afternoon.  
 
X-ray results, blood work, scans, mental 
health nursing notes, community health 
nursing notes, progress reports, and 
medications will all be included on this. 
Of course we’re still in the process of 
rolling it out. Though Kimmirut was 
number 10 coming onto the system, 
they’re the first one to have those notes 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᐃᓄᒃ.  
 
 
ᐃᓄᒃ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑕᐃᒪ 
ᐅᖃᕈᓐᓇᖅᓯᕗᖓ ᑐᓴᕈᒥᓇᖅᑐᖅ.  
 
>>ᐃᓪᓚᖅᑐᑦ 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᐱᔪᓐᓇᕈᒪ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᖃᕋᑖᕋᕕᑦ 
ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓐᖏᑦᑑᓐᓂᒃ ᑲᑎᓯᒪᔫᓐᓂᒃ, ᖃᓄᑭᐊᖅ 
ᑐᑭᖃᓪᓚᑦᑖᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᖅ. ᓇᓗᓇᐃᔭᐃᑦᑎᐊᖅᓯᒪᔪᒧᑦ 
ᐅᓂᒃᑳᕆᔪᓐᓇᖅᐱᐅᒃ ᑭᓱᓂᒃ ᐃᓗᓪᓕᖅᓱᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᒻᒪᖔᖅ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔾᔪᑎᓂᒃ? (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒎᕈᓐᓃᖅᑐᖅ) ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ. ᐄᖑᖅᑰᖅᑐᖅ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᒪᒥᐊᓇᐅᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᓇᐃᓪᓕᒋᐊᖅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᕋᒪ, 
ᐅᖄᓚᐅᑎᕋᓛᓐᓂ ᐅᖃᓕᒫᕋᑖᕋᒪ. ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕖᑦ. 
 
 
 
 
ᑭᒻᒥᕈᕐᒥ ᑕᐃᒪ ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᒥ ᐱᒋᐊᖅᑎᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᐳᖅ 
ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᓯᐅᖅᖅᑏᖅ ᓯᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᖑᓚᐅᕐᒪᑦ 
ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᖃᕈᓐᓇᖅ. ᑕᐃᒪ ᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐊᐅᑉ 
ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑕᐅᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᑕᕐᕋᖅᑐᕈᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ, 
ᐃᑉᐸᔅᓴᖅ ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔭᐅᓚᐅᕐᒥᒐᒪ ᐱᒋᐊᖅᑎᑕᐅᑎᓪᓕ 29-
ᓂᑦ ᐅᓪᓗᓂ ᐅᑕᖅᑭᖃᑦᑕ, ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 1.7 ᐅᓪᓗᓂ 
ᐅᑕᖅᑭᓲᖑᓕᖅᑐᑎᑦ. ᐃᑉᐸᔅᓴᖅ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐅᖃᐅᔾᔭᐅᔾᔪᑎᒋᓚᐅᕐᒥᔭᕋ. 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑕᕐᕋᖅᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᕕᓃᑦ, ᐊᐅᖏᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᖅᑕᐅᔪᕕᓃᑦ, 
ᐃᓱᒪᓕᕆᔨᐅᑉ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂᓪᓗ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᓯᐅᖅᖅᑎᓄᑦ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᑕᐅᔪᕕᓃᑦ ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᓂᖏᓐᓄᓪᓗ 
ᐄᔭᒐᖅᑖᖅᑎᑦᑎᓃᓪᓗ ᑕᕝᕙᓃᑦᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᓂᐊᕆᓪᓗᑎᒃ. 
ᑕᐃᒪ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐱᒋᐊᖅᑎᐸᓪᓕᐊᓂᖅ, ᑭᒻᒥᕈᖅ 
ᖁᓕᒋᔭᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᒥᒃ ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑐ, ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 
ᑎᑎᕋᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᓂᖏᑦ,  
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on. Everyone else will be included in that. 
It’s coming out and we’re making great 
progress.  
 
The health centres, despite all of the 
challenges they have in meeting patient 
care needs and so on, are embracing this 
and we’re really getting good feedback on 
it. Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
(interpretation) Mr. Enook, any more 
questions? 
 
Mr. Enook (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. (interpretation ends) 
I hope and trust that those X-rays were of 
excellent quality. 
 
>>Laughter 
 
To my next question, Madam 
Chairperson, can I take it for granted that 
the information that is stored in the system 
is absolutely secure? Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Enook. Ms. 
Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Health is committed to 
making sure that the right people have 
access to the system. One of the things the 
privacy commissioner had mentioned was 
about people having access for far longer 
like once they leave, they would have 
access for a long time after. We have 
rectified that.  
 
We’re working with our IT folks on any 
other issues that the privacy commissioner 
has brought up to make sure that the 
information is secure. That would be 
screensavers, for example, so that your 
information is not left up when someone 
walks away from the computer terminal. 

ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑕᖏᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᐱᖃᑕᐅᓕᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐱᒋᐊᖅᐸᓪᓕᐊᔪᖅ, ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᑕᓗ. 
 
 
 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓐᓂ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐊᒃᓱᕈᕐᓇᖅᑐᒃᑰᕈᑎᖃᐅᖅᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᒐᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ 
ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᑎᒍᕙᓪᓕᐊᔭᕗᑦ, ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇᓗ ᐱᐅᔪᒥᒃ 
ᑐᓴᕐᕕᒋᕙᓪᓕᐊᓪᓗᑎᒍ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
(ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒎᕈᓐᓃᖅᑐᖅ) ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ, ᓱᓖ?  
 
 
ᐃᓄᒃ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ) 
ᐃᓱᒪᒐᓗᐊᖅᐳᖓ ᐅᑉᐱᕆᓪᓗᒋᓪᓗ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᑕᕐᕋᖅᑐᕈᑕᐅᔪᕕᓃᑦ ᐱᐅᓐᓂᕋᓗᐊᖅᐳᖅᑲᐃ. 
 
>>ᐃᓪᓚᖅᑐᑦ 
 
 
 
 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒃᑲᓐᓂᓐᓄᑦ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ, ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᑐᑭᓯᔪᓐᓇᖅᐳᖓᖃᐃ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔪᑏᑦ 
ᑐᖅᑯᖅᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᐊᑦᑕᕐᓇᓐᖏᒃᑲᓗᐊᖅᐹ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐱᓕᕆᔪᒪᓂᖃᑦᑎᐊᕐᒪᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑕᑯᔭᐅᕆᐊᓕᑐᐊᑦ 
ᑕᑯᔪᓐᓇᖁᓪᓗᒋᑦ. ᑕᐃᒪᓕ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᖅᑲᐅᒻᒪᒍ, ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᕈᓐᓃᖅᑑᒐᓗᐊᑦ ᑕᑯᖃᑦᑕᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᖏᓪᓗ.  
ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓯᒪᓕᖅᑕᕗᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᓕᕆᔨᕗᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᖃᑎᒋᔭᕗᑦ, ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓄᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨᐅᑉ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᐅᑉ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᓯᒪᔭᖏᑦ 
ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓗᓕᖏᑦ ᐊᑦᑕᕐᓇᓐᖏᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᑕ. ᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᑕᑯᔅᓴᐅ, ᓲᕐᓗ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᖅ ᕿᒪᒃᑕᐅᑉᐸᑦ 
ᑕᑯᔅᓴᐅᖏᓐᓇᕈᓐᓇᖁᓪᓗᒍ.  
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Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Mr. Enook. 
 
Mr. Enook (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. (interpretation ends) 
I have another question to the office of the 
privacy commissioner. On page 38 of your 
report you state that “There is an 
inconsistent use of ‘Personal Information’ 
and ‘Personal Health Information’” in the 
draft documents that you had discovered. 
Based on your findings, how is the 
hospital currently collecting and storing 
the “Personal Information” of its 
employees, volunteers, and contractors 
and how does it differ from the manner in 
which it is collecting and storing the 
“Personal Health Information” of its 
patients? (interpretation) Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Enook. Ms. 
Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Those comments were made 
in the context of our review of that 
conceptual privacy impact assessment that 
we were talking about. That document did 
not differentiate between personal 
information, which is one kind of 
information, it could be medical or it 
could be something else, and personal 
health information, which would be 
defined under health-specific privacy 
legislation. 
 
Really, what that paragraph was trying to 
point out is that the conceptual PIA was 
confusing the difference between personal 
information and how it had to be handled 
and personal health information and how 
it had to be handled. We were just trying 
to illustrate that the conceptual PIA 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᐃᓄᒃ.  
 
 
ᐃᓄᒃ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖃᖅᑑᖅ. (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ) 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᒧᑦ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᔅᓴᖃᕋᒪ, 
ᒪᑉᐱᖅᑐᒐ 38 ᐅᑯᓇᓂ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᕕᓂᕐᓂ, ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᒐᕕᑦ 
ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕᒎᖅ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔪᑏᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᓯᒪᔪᓄᑦ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᓇᓂ 
ᐸᐃᑉᐹᓂ ᑕᑯᓐᓇᓚᐅᖅᑕᕐᓂ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᒪᓕᒃᑐᒋᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕖᑦ 
ᖃᓄᖅ ᓄᐊᑦᑎᖃᑦᑕᕐᒪᑕ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᑦ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓄᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᐊᑭᓕᖅᓱᖅᑕᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᓄᑦ 
ᑳᓐᑐᕌᒃᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᓄᑦ? ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᖃᓄᖅ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓐᖏᑕᖃᖅᐸ, ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᐸᑦᑐᓄᑦ 
ᑐᕌᖓᔪᑦ? (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒎᕈᓐᓃᖅᑐᖅ) ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ.  
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᔭᐅᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᒃᑎᓪᓗᑕ 
ᑕᐃᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᐅᓗᕆᐊᓇᖅᑑᑎᒋᔭᐅᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᓂᒃ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐸᐃᑉᐹᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ ᓲᕐᓗ ᐃᓚᖏᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᓇᔭᖅᐳᑦ ᐊᓯᖏᓪᓗ 
ᐊᓯᖏᓐᓅᖓᓪᓗᑎᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᓕᖓᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ PIA 
ᓇᓗᓇᓚᐅᖅᑐᑦ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᖃᓄᖅ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᖅ, ᖃᓄᕐᓗ 
ᐊᐅᓚᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᖓ. 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᓇᓱᑐᐃᓐᓇᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ 
ᖃᓄᖅ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᖔᖏᓐᓂᒃ,  
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needed to be looked at again and that was 
one of the examples that we used to 
demonstrate that. Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Enook. 
 
Mr. Enook (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. (interpretation ends) 
A question to the health officials. Can you 
provide a list of any other databases that 
are currently used by either the hospital or 
community health centres to store health 
information? I appreciate and understand 
that we’re trying to stay focused on the 
Qikiqtani General Hospital, but if you will 
allow me. (interpretation) Thank you. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Ms. 
Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I can’t off the top of my 
head, but I will check into it and get back. 
Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
The next person on my list is Mr. 
Mikkungwak. 
 
Mr. Mikkungwak (interpretation): Thank 
you very much, Madam Chairperson. My 
first question is to the Information and 
Privacy Commissioner. In your report you 
recommend that the government use the 
2013 COACH Guidelines for the 
Protection of Health Information to 
develop a privacy management program 
for the hospital. On page 32 of your report 
you state that “Such a privacy 
management regime might incorporate the 
relevant and appropriate provisions of the 
GN Privacy Management Manual.” Based 
on your audit, what elements of this 
Privacy Management Manual need to be 
edited, updated, or replaced? Thank you, 

ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᓇᓱᑐᐃᓐᓇᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᐃᓄᒃ.  
 
 
ᐃᓄᒃ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ) ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐅᓇ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔪᒪᔭᕋ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ. ᐊᓯᓕᖏᓐᓂᒃ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑰᖅᑎᑕᐅᓯᒪᔪᓂᒃ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᓯᔪᓐᓇᖅᐱᑦ 
ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᓂᑦ ᐅᕙᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᐊᓛᖑᓂᖅᓴᐅᔪᓂᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ, ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᓂᒃ 
ᐃᓗᓕᖃᐅᖅᑐᓂᒃ? ᐅᑯᐊ ᕿᑭᖅᑕᓂ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᕆᓇᓱᒃᑲᓗᐊᖅᑐᒍᑦ ᐱᕕᖃᖅᑎᒃᑯᕕᓐᖓ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔪᒪᒻᒥᔭᕋ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᐊᓛᖑᓂᖅᓴᐅᔪᓄᑦ 
ᑐᕌᖓᔪᑦ? (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒎᕈᓐᓃᖅᑐᖅ) ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐃᖅᑲᐅᒪᕙᒌᓐᖏᑕᕋᓗᐊᕋ ᖃᐅᔨᒋᐊᕐᓂᐊᖅᐸᕋ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ. 
 
ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ: ᒪ’ᓇᓪᓗᐊᕕᒃ ᐃᒃᕼᐃᕙᐅᑕᖃᖅᑑᖅ. 
ᕼᐃᕗᓪᓕᖅᐹᒥ ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᓂᐊᒐᕋ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ privacy 
office-ᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑐᕌᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ. ᑖᒻᓇ 
ᑎᑎᖅᑲᓕᐊᕆᓚᐅᖅᑕᕼᐃ ᑎᓕᐅᖅᑐᐃᓚᐅᕋᑉᓯ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ 
ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᑐᓕᖅᑕᐅᖁᓪᓗᒍ, ᑖᓐᓇ 2013-ᒥ ᑲᓇᑕᒥ 
ᑲᑐᔾᔨᖃᑎᒌᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑎᑎᖅᑲᓂᒃ 
ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᐊ ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᐃᕙᓪᓕᐊᖁᔨᓪᓗᓯ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓂᒃ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂᒃ, ᑕᐃᑲᓂ ᕿᑭᖅᑖᓗᒻᒥ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᐊᓂᒃ. ᒪᑉᐱᒐᖓᓂᑦ ᑎᑎᖃᑦ 
ᕼᐊᖅᑭᕼᐃᒪᔭᑉᓯᓐᓂ 32-ᖓᓂᑦ, ᑕᐃᒪ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᒐᑉᓯ 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑐᐃᕼᐃᒪᓪᓗᓯᓗ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᐊᕐᓂᖅ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᑦ, ᐊᑐᐊᒐᒃᓴᖏᓪᓗ 
ᒪᓕᒃᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑎᓪᓗ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᑦ, ᐊᑐᐊᒐᕆᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᓖᓪᓗ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓂᑦ 
ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᖃᑦᓯᐊᕐᓂᐊᕐᓗᑎᒃ.  
ᑕᐃᒪ ᖃᐅᔨᓴᓚᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᓯ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᐅᑉ ᒥᔅᓵᓄᑦ, ᕼᐅᓇ 
ᐋᖅᑭᒋᐊᕆᐊᖃᖅᐸᑦ? ᕼᐅᓇᓪᓗ ᓄᑖᓐᖑᖅᑎᕆᐊᖃᖅᐸᑦ? 
ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᕼᐅᓇᑦ ᐊᓯᔾᔨᖅᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᖅᐸᑦ? ᒪ `ᓇ, 
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Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. 
Mikkungwak. Ms. Keenan Bengts. 
 
Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I would have to go back to 
that manual and do a page-by-page 
review. I don’t have that detail with me 
today. I am happy to do that and get back 
to you. Thank you.  
 
One of the things that I can say to try to 
illustrate what the issue is that we were 
trying to get at here, on page I think it’s 13 
of my report we outline the various 
sources of all the various policies that 
apply. We found, for example, and this is 
why it’s confusing for the people who 
work at the hospital, of the policies that 
we reviewed, three were policies created 
by QGH, one was from the Department of 
Health, three were from EIA, one was 
from the Department of Community and 
Government Services, and one was from 
the Department of Culture, Language, 
Elders and Youth.  
 
Some of these various policies from 
various departments are conflicting and 
some of them were not consistent with one 
another. Our intention was to say that 
what we need at the hospital is a set of 
policies created by and for the hospital 
that incorporate all of the GN general 
policies that are available, consistent, and 
workable for the health system. Thank 
you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Mikkungwak.  
 
Mr. Mikkungwak (interpretation): Thank 
you very much, Madam Chairperson. I 
will then move on to another question to 
the Department of Health and to EIA 

ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖃᖅᑑᖅ. 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ.  
 
 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᖃᓕᒫᒐᑦ ᐅᑎᕐᕕᒋᔭᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᑕᒃᑲ 
ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᑦᑎᐊᕐᓗᒋᓪᓗ,ᐃᓗᓕᑯᓘᔭᓕᓐᓂᑦ 
ᓴᓐᓃᑦᑐᖃᓐᖏᒻᒪᑦ, ᑭᖑᕐᖓᒍᑦ ᑭᐅᒋᐊᕈᓐᓇᖅᑕᕋ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ. 
 
 
ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᐃᒪᐃᓕᔪᓐᓇᖅᑐᖓ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᕆᐊᕐᓗᒍ 
ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑐᑭᓯᓇᖅᓯᑦᑎᓐᓇᓱᓚᐅᖅᑕᒃᑲ ᒪᑉᐱᖅᑐᒐᖅ 13-ᒥ 
ᐅᕙᓂ ᐅᓂᒃᑳᓕᐊᕕᓂᓐᓂᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑐᓂᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐃᓘᓐᓇᖏᑦ ᑕᑯᓇᓱᓚᐅᕋᑦᑎᒃᑯ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐅᐃᒪᓇᖅᑑᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᖓ ᑕᑉᐹᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓐᓂᑦ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑐᓄᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᕿᒥᕐᕈᓇᑦᑐᑎᒃᑯ ᐱᖓᓱᑦ 
ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ ᐋᖅᑭᓱᖅᑕᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥᐅᓄᑦ. 
ᐊᑕᐅᓯᖅ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐱᓕᕆᕝᕕᖓᓐᓃᓐᖔᖅᑐᓂ, ᐱᖓᓱᑦ ᒐᕙᒪᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ 
ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᖅᑕᐅᓐᓂᖅᑐᑎᒃ, ᐊᑕᐅᓯᖅ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ 
ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓄᓪᓗ ᐱᔨᑦᑎᖅᑎᓂᒃ ᓴᓇᔭᐅᓐᓂᖅᑐᓂ, 
ᐃᓚᖓᓪᓗ ᐃᓕᖅᑯᓯᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ 
ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᖅᑕᐅᓐᓂᖅᑐᑎᒃ. 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᐱᓕᕆᕕᓐᓃᓐᖔᖅᑐᑦ 
ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᐊᐳᖅᑕᖅᑐᑎᒃ, ᐃᓚᖏᓪᓗ 
ᐊᔾᔨᒌᓐᖏᓗᐊᖅᑐᑎᓪᓗ. ᐃᒪᐃᓕᓇᓱᓚᐅᖅᑐᒍᑦ, 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓐᓂᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖅᑕᕆᐊᓕᒃ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥᐅᓄᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓐᓂᑦ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᒃᓴᐅᑕᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ. ᓄᓇᕗᑦ 
ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖏᑦ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᐅᔪᑦ ᐊᔾᔨᒌᔾᔫᒥᓗᑎᒃ, 
ᐃᓛᒃ ᐅᐊᖃᑎᒌᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐊᑐᖅᑕᐅᔪᓐᓇᕐᓗᑎᓪᓗ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ.  
 
 
ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ: ᒪ’ᓇᓪᓗᐊᕕᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖃᖅᑑᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᓂᐊᓕᖅᐸᕋᓕ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᒐᕙᒪᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨᓄᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᒐᕙᒪᐅᖃᑎᒌᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ.  
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officials. In listening to the response from 
the Information and Privacy 
Commissioner, some policies are 
undoubtedly in conflict and some others 
are not in harmony with one another. How 
will that be addressed? Who will decide 
what rights are to be covered under this 
policy in the end? Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson (interpretation): Thank you, 
Mr. Mikkungwak. Ms. Stockley.  
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Health would take the lead 
on that with assistance from EIA. Thank 
you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson (interpretation): Thank you, 
Ms. Stockley. Mr. Mikkungwak.  
 
Mr. Mikkungwak (interpretation): Thank 
you very much, Madam Chairperson. I 
would then like to direct my question to 
the Information and Privacy 
Commissioner. In your report you indicate 
that during the course of your audit, you 
learned that the quality improvement 
coordinator position was created within 
the hospital’s Office of Patient Relations 
to “proactively address patient issues, 
concerns and questions along their health 
care journey.” On page 33 of your report 
you state that “It appears that no 
consideration was given to how either the 
Quality Improvement Coordinator or the 
Office of Patient Relations will deal with 
privacy/access issues or complaints.” It’s 
clear that some of the issues or complaints 
are confidential. With that, can you 
specify what led you to make this 
conclusion? Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. 
Mikkungwak. Ms. Keenan Bengts.  

ᑖᓐᓇ ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᒋᕼᐋᒑ ᑐᕼᐋᑉᓗᒍ ᖃᓄᕐᓕ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ, 
ᐃᓚᖏᑦ ᑕᐃᒪ ᓇᓗᓇᓐᖏᒻᒪᑦ ᑐᓗᖅᑕᐅᑎᑐᖃᐅᓪᓗᑎᒃ 
ᐃᓚᖏᓪᓗ ᕼᐊᐃᒻᒪᖅᑐᕋᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᑎᒃ 
ᓈᒻᒪᓐᖏᓕᐅᕈᑎᖃᓕᕆᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐱᒻᒪᑕ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐊᑐᐊᒐᒃᓴᐅᔪᑦ. ᖃᓄᕐᓕ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐋᖅᑭᓐᓂᐊᓕᖅᐸ, ᑭᓇᓗ 
ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᒥᒃ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᒥᒃ ᐅᓇ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᖅ 
ᐃᒪᓐᓇᐃᓐᓂᐊᖅᐳᖅ, ᐅᖃᕐᓂᐊᖅᐸ? ᒪ’ᓇ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖃᖅᑑᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ. ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᓯᕗᒃᑲᖅᑕᖅᑎᐅᓇᔭᖅᑐᑦ 
ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑕᐅᓗᑎᒃ ᒐᕙᒪᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ.  
 
 
ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ: ᒪ’ᓇᓪᓗᐊᕕᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖃᖅᑑᖅ. 
ᑕᕼᐊᒃᑯᓂᖓ ᕼᐅᓕ ᑐᓴᒐᒃᓴᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ 
ᐊᐱᕆᒃᑲᓂᕐᓂᐊᓕᖅᐳᖓ. ᑎᑎᖅᑲᑉᓯᓐᓂᑦ ᑕᐃᒪ 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᔭᐃᕼᐃᒪᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᒥᒐᑉᓯ ᖃᐅᔨᕼᐊᓚᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᕼᐃ, 
ᑖᓐᓇ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑖᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᑕᒪᔅᓱᒥᖓ ᑕᐃᑲᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᕐᒥ, 
ᕿᑭᑦᑖᓘᑉ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕐᕕᖁᑖᓂ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐅᕐᓂᕐᓗᕝᕕᐅᑉ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᖓ ᑕᒪᔅᓱᒥᖓ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᖃᖅᑕᕐᒪᑕ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕐᕕᓕᐊᓚᐅᖅᑐᓪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐅᕐᓂᕐᓗᖅᑕᖅᑐᑦ 
ᐃᕼᐅᐃᓪᓕᐅᕈᑎᒥᓐᓂᒃ. ᐃᕼᐅᒫᓘᑎᒋᔭᕐᒥᓂᒃ 
ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᑐᑭᕼᐃᕼᐅᐊᕉᑎᒋᔭᕐᒥᓐᓂᒃ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕐᓂᖃᓚᐅᕐᓚᕐᒥᒃ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᓪᓗᑎᒃ. ᑕᐃᑲᓂ 
ᒪᑉᐱᖓᓂ 33-ᒥᑦ ᑎᑎᖅᑲᑉᓯᓐᓂᑦ ᐅᑲᖅᓯᒪᒐᑉᓯ 
ᖃᐅᒻᒫᓚᐅᖅᑐᕼᐃ ᐃᑉᐱᒋᔭᐅᔫᔭᓐᖏᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᓂᒃ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᖃᕐᓂᖏᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖅᑑᑎᓖᑦ 
ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖅᑐᑦ, ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᑦᑕᖅᑐᓂ ᐅᕐᓂᕐᓗᕐᕕᐅᔪᒥᑦ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᐊᓂᑦ, 
ᓇᓗᓇᓐᖏᒻᒪᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᒻᒪᑕ ᐃᓚᖏᑦ 
ᐃᓱᐃᓪᓕᐅᕈᑕᐅᔪᑦ. 
ᑖᓐᓇᐅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᕼᐅᓇᒥᑦ ᑐᓐᖓᕕᖃᖅᑐᕼᐃ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᑎᑎᖅᑲᕐᒥᒃ, ᑎᑎᕋᓕᓚᐅᕐᓂᕐᒪᖔᑉᓯ? ᒪ’ᓇ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖃᖅᑑᖅ. 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ. ᒥᔅ 
ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ.  
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Ms. Keenan Bengts: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. It was simply as a result of 
our discussions. We didn’t get the feeling 
that the privacy part of quality and risk 
assurance really had anybody within the 
hospital who was championing it. There 
was no privacy champion in the hospital. 
 
Privacy is a legislated right. It’s in 
legislation. We are entitled. It’s quasi-
constitutional legislation. Although that is 
the fact and although quality assurance is 
a good thing, it isn’t a constitutionally 
protected right, yet the quality assurance 
group was getting the headlines, it was 
getting the employees, it was getting the 
leadership and privacy wasn’t. Privacy 
was secondary.  
 
Well, I would say with everyone we spoke 
to, it was a secondary thing to the quality 
assurance. Everyone knew about quality 
assurance. Everyone knew who to talk to, 
where to go, and what the roles of the 
people in that office were. Very few 
people could give us the same information 
with respect to either access to 
information or privacy. Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Keenan 
Bengts. Mr. Mikkungwak.  
 
Mr. Mikkungwak (interpretation): Thank 
you very much, Madam Chairperson. I 
would like to direct my question to the 
officials from the Department of Health. 
On page 33 of her report the Information 
and Privacy Commissioner notes that a 
significant number of complaints that are 
raised with respect to quality of health 
care “will relate to either attempts to 
access the patient’s own PHI or 
complaints about alleged privacy 
breaches.”  
 

ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᑎᑎᕋᓚᐅᖅᑕᕗᑦ ᐅᖃᓪᓚᖃᑎᖃᓚᐅᖅᓱᑕ 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᓂᖏᑦ 
ᐅᓗᕆᐊᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᒦᒃᑲᓗᐊᕐᒪᖔᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐅᕋᑦᑎᒃᑯ, 
ᑕᐃᑲᓂ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ ᓯᕗᒃᑲᖅᑕᖅᑎᖃᓚᐅᓐᖏᒻᒪᑕ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᔪᓕᕆᔨᒥᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᓲᕐᓗ, ᐃᓛᒃ ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᐱᖁᔭᖅᑎᒍᑦ, 
ᒪᓕᒐᑎᒍᑦ ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑕᐅᒐᓗᐊᕐᒪᑦ ᑐᓐᖓᕕᑦᑎᒍᑦ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑑᒐᓗᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗ, ᐄ, ᐱᐅᔫᓪᓗᓂᓗ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 
ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᐅᓂᖅᐹᓂᒃ ᓴᖅᑭᔮᖅᑎᑦᑎᓇᓱᑦᑐᑦ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑏᑦ ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᑦᑕᖅᐳᑦ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᖅ, 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑑᑎᑦᑎᒋᐊᖃᕐᓂᕐᓗ ᓲᕐᓗ ᑭᖑᓪᓕᐅᓪᓗᓂ, 
ᓯᕗᓪᓕᐅᔾᔭᐅᓯᒪᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ. 
 
 
 
 
 
ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐱᐅᓂᖅᐹᖑᑎᑦᑎᓇᓱᓐᓂᖅ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᔮᕆᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᖅᑐᖅ ᓇᒧᓐᖓᐅᔪᓐᓇᕐᒪᖔᖅ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᓄᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᓪᓗᐊᑕᖅᑐᑦ. ᖃᑦᑏᓐᓇᑯᓗᐃᑦ 
ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓗᐊᓚᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ ᑐᓴᐅᒪᔾᔪᑏᑦ ᐊᑐᐃᓐᓇᖃᕐᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᑮᓇᓐ ᐸᐃᖕᔅ. 
ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ.  
 
ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ: ᒪ’ᓇ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᒥᓂᔅᑕᒧᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ ᐊᐱᕆᓂᐊᓕᖅᐳᖓ.  
ᑖᓐᓇ ᑎᑎᕋᖅᓯᒪᔪᖅ 33-ᖓᓂ ᒪᑉᐱᖓᓂ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᑎᑎᕋᓚᐅᕐᒪᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᔭᐃᓪᓗᓂᓗ, ᐊᑕᐅᕼᐃᐊᓃᑦᑐᓂᓗ, 
ᑕᑯᒻᒫᓚᐅᖅᕼᐅᓂ ᐃᕼᐅᐃᓪᓕᐅᕈᑕᐅᔪᓂᒃ 
ᕿᐱᓗᓐᓂᑰᔪᓂᒃ ᕼᐊᖅᑭᑕᐅᕼᐃᒪᔪᓂᒃ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕐᕕᓕᐊᖅᕼᐃᒪᓪᓗᑎᒃ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᑦᑎᐊᓐᖏᓐᓂᑰᓪᓗᑎᒃ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᓐᖏᑦᑐᑦ, ᑐᑭᕼᐃᒃᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᓐᖏᑦᑐᑎᒃ 
ᕼᐅᓇᐅᒐᓗᐊᕐᒥᑭᐊᖅ. ᑭᕼᐃᐊᓂᓕ ᑖᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕐᕕᓕᐊᖅᓯᒪᔪᑦ ᑐᑭᕼᐃᐅᒪᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᑕᓗ 
ᓇᓗᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓂ, ᐃᕼᐅᐃᓪᓕᐅᕈᑎᒥᓐᓂᓪᓗ 
ᑐᑭᕼᐃᑎᑕᐅᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᑎᒃ, ᑭᕼᐃᐊᓂ ᐃᓚᖏᑦᑕᐅᖅ 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑎᑎᖅᑲᖓᓐᓂᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑐᐃᕼᐃᒪᒻᒪᑕ ᐊᓪᓚᒥᑦ 
ᐃᓄᒻᒥᑦ ᑕᑯᔭᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᓐᖏᓚᐅᕐᓂᖅᕼᐅᑎᒃ ᐅᕝᕙᓘᓐᓃᑦ 
ᑐᕼᐊᖅᑕᐅᔭᕆᐊᖃᓐᖏᑦᑑᓂᕐᓂᒃ ᖃᐅᔨᔭᐅᓚᐅᕐᒪᑕ.  



 74

Can you specify how many complaints 
your Office of Patient Relations received 
during the 2016-17 fiscal year and can you 
specify how many of those complaints 
related specifically to privacy concerns? 
Thank you, Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. 
Mikkungwak. Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I can’t tell you the number of 
complaints we received through patient 
relations, but I can get back to you with 
that detail. There were no complaints of a 
privacy breach and, had there been, we 
would have made sure they were passed 
along to the privacy commissioner. Thank 
you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Mr. Mikkungwak. 
 
Mr. Mikkungwak (interpretation): Thank 
you very much, Madam Chairperson. This 
will be my final question to the 
Department of Health. I know it’s obvious 
that you will be getting new staff at the 
Qikiqtani General Hospital. That person 
would have to know all the legislation 
about privacy and all the policies and 
legislation that pertain to that. Looking at 
all of Nunavut, Inuit are the majority and 
Inuktitut speakers are the majority. Will 
that staff person be required to speak all 
the languages like English and Inuktitut? 
Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. 
Mikkungwak. Ms. Stockley.  
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I believe you’re referring to 
the position that is out for competition 
right now. It has a clinical focus. The 
ability to speak Inuktitut would be 

ᑖᓐᓇ ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑐᖅᕼᐃᒪᒻᒪᑦ ᑎᑎᖅᑲᓂᑦ, 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᔫᓪᓗᐊᖅᐱᕼᐃᓖ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᓯ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ 
ᐅᕐᓂᕐᓗᕐᕕᐅᑉ ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᒋᔮ ᖃᑉᓯᓂᒃ 
ᑎᑎᕋᕐᕕᐅᓚᐅᖅᕼᐃᒪᕙ, ᐅᖃᓗᕝᕕᐅᓚᐅᖅᕼᐃᒪᕙ 
2016-17-ᒥᑦ ᐊᕐᕌᒎᔪᒥᑦ? ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐅᕐᓂᕐᓗᓚᐅᖅᑐᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᓱᒥᖓ 
ᓇᓗᓇᐃᖅᑐᐃᓪᓗᐊᕕᒃᕼᐃᒪᓚᐅᕐᓂᕐᒪᖔᑕ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᐅᑉ ᒥᒃᓵᓄᑦ? ᒪ’ᓇ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖃᖅᑑᖅ.  
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᑕᐃᖅᓯᔪᓐᓇᖏᑦᑐᖓ ᖃᑦᓯᐅᓚᐅᕐᒪᖔᑦ 
ᐅᖃᐱᓘᑎᒋᔭᐅᓚᐅᖅᑐᑦ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᑕᑯᓚᐅᕐᓗᒋᑦ 
ᑐᑭᓯᒍᒃᑭᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒃᑲᕐᓂᐊᖅᐸᒋᑦ. ᐃᒻᒥᒨᖓᔪᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᐃᑦ 
ᓯᖁᒥᑕᐅᓯᒪᓂᖏᓐᓄᑦ ᑐᕌᖓᔪᓂᑦ ᐱᑕᖃᓐᖏᑦᑐᖅ. 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᑐᑭᓯᒍᒃᑭᑦ ᐅᕗᖓ ᑲᒥᓯᓇᒧᑦ 
ᑐᓐᓂᖅᑯᑎᒋᓂᐊᖅᐸᒃᑲ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ.  
 
 
ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ: ᒪ’ᓇᓪᓗᐊᕕᒃ, ᐃᒃᕼᐃᕙᐅᑕᖃᖅᑑᖅ. 
ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᕋ ᑖᒃᑯᓄᖓ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᖅᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᓐᓄᑦ 
ᕼᐅᓕ. ᓇᓗᓇᓐᖏᒻᒪᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑖᕼᐋᕐᓂᐊᕐᒪᑕ 
ᑖᒻᓇ ᕿᑭᖅᑖᓗᒃ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕐᕕᖓ, ᐅᓇᓕ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᓂᖓ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒥᑦ, ᐱᖁᔭᕐᓂᕐᓗ 
ᑐᑭᕼᐅᒪᒃᑎᐊᕆᐊᖃᖅᑐᓂᑦ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᒃᕼᐊᓂᒃ, ᒪᓕᒐᒃᓴᓂᒃ 
ᑐᑭᓯᐅᒪᑦᑎᐊᕆᐊᖃᕐᒪᑦ ᓇᓗᓇᓐᖏᑦᑑᒐᓗᐊᖅ.  
ᑭᕼᐊᓂᑉᑕᐅᖅ ᓄᓇᕗᑦ ᑕᐅᑐᑉᑐᒍ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ 
ᐊᒥᓲᓂᖅᓴᐅᒻᒪᑕ, ᐃᓄᒃᑐᑦ ᐅᖃᓗᒍᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ 
ᐊᒥᕼᐆᓂᖅᕼᐅᒻᒪᑕ, ᑖᒻᓇ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᖅ 
ᑕᒪᐃᓐᓂ ᐅᖃᓗᒍᓐᓇᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᐊᖅᐹ? ᖃᓪᓗᓈᑐᓪᓗ, 
ᐃᓄᒃᑐᑉᓗ? ᒪ `ᓇ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖃᖅᑑᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᒥᑭᓐᖑᐊᖅ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
 
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᕙᓪᓚᐃᔭᐃᑦ, ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᕙᓪᓚᐃᔭᐃᑦ ᑕᐃᓐᓇ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᖅ ᓴᖅᑭᔮᔅᓴᖅ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ ᑲᒪᔨᐅᒐᔭᖅᑐᖅ. 
ᐃᓄᒃᑎᑑᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᖓ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᒧᑦ 
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considered a definite asset.  
 
If it pleases the Chair, I do have the 
number of complaints. May I go ahead? 
Okay. Between April 2015 and April 2016 
is what I have available to me right now. 
There were 238 complaints throughout the 
territory. Thank you, Madam Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
The next person on my list is Mr. 
Joanasie. 
 
Mr. Joanasie (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. I don’t have many 
questions. I just want to go back to 
something that I heard from one of Ms. 
Stockley’s responses. I really noticed 
when she said that they are trying to create 
a culture of privacy.  
 
That being the case, I’m sure there are 
people in Nunavut listening and watching 
the televised proceedings. The way our 
government works or things that are put 
together dealing with what we are dealing 
with, which is privacy, we heard that 
you’re trying to put together something to 
help you manage privacy matters. How 
have you tried to highlight any of the 
beliefs and traditional values of 
Nunavummiut in your work? How have 
you tried to engage the public out there in 
changing how to deal with privacy matters 
at the Qikiqtani General Hospital? I hope I 
was clear. Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson (interpretation): Thank you, 
Mr. Joanasie. Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. Certainly that is an important 
consideration for any of our privacy 
policies. As I alluded to a little while ago 
in one of my responses, that’s what makes 

ᐱᓚᕿᔪᑎᒋᒍᓐᓇᓂᕐᓴᕆᕕᐅᑎᑕᖓ.  
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᐅᔪᖅ ᖃᓄᐃᒃᓴᓐᖏᒃᑯᓂ ᖃᑦᓯᐅᓚᐅᕐᒪᖔᑕ 
ᐅᓂᕐᓗᒃᓴᖅᑐᒥᓃᑦ ᑕᐃᒍᓐᓇᖅᑕᒃᑲ. ᑲᔪᓯᒍᓐᓇᖅᑯᖔ? 
ᑕᐃᒪ ᐊᐃᐳᕈ 2015 ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐊᐃᐳᕈ 2016 ᐊᑯᓐᓂᖓᓂᑦ 
ᑖᒃᑯᐊ ᐅᓐᓂᕐᓗᒃᓴᖅᑐᒥᓃᑦ 238 ᓈᒻᒪᓴᕐᓂᖏᑦᑐᐃᑦ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᓂᕐᒥᓂᒃ ᓄᓇᕗᑦᒥ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
ᑭᖑᓪᓕᐅᓕᕐᒥᔪᖅ ᑕᐃᒪ ᒥᔅᑕ ᔪᐊᓇᓯ.  
 
 
ᔪᐊᓇᓯ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᑦᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᖃᓗᐊᓐᖏᑦᑐᖓᐅᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 
ᑐᓴᓗᐊᖅᑲᐅᒐᒪ ᐅᑎᕆᐊᑲᐃᓐᓇᒐᓛᒍᒪᔪᖓ ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕᐅᑉ 
ᑭᐅᔪᑎᒋᖅᑲᐅᔭᖓᓄᑦ. ᑐᓴᓗᐊᖅᑲᐅᒐᒃᑯ ᐃᒪᐃᓕᑎᓪᓗᒍ 
‘ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓯᕙᓪᓕᐊᒐᓱᐊᖅᓯᒪᒻᒪᑕᒎᖅ ᓲᕐᓗ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᐅᑉ ᐃᓕᖅᑯᓯᕆᔭᖓᓂᑦ ᑕᐃᑲᓂ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᐊᓗᒻᒥ ᓲᕐᓗ culture of privacy.  
 
 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᑕᐃᒪᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᖏᓛᑦ 
ᓈᓚᒃᑐᖃᖅᐸᑕ, ᑏᕖᑯᓪᓗ ᑐᓵᔪᑦ ᑕᑯᓐᓇᖅᑐᑦ, ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᒐᕙᒪᑦᑕ ᐊᐅᓚᓂᕆᔭᖓ ᐊᒻᒪᓘᓐᓃᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐋᖅᑭᔅᓱᖅᓯᒪᔪᐃᑦ ᒫᓐᓇ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᓲᕐᓗ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᐅᑉ ᐃᓕᖅᑯᓯᖓᓂᑦ 
ᐋᖅᑭᔅᓱᐃᕙᓪᓕᐊᒐᓱᐊᖅᑐᑎᓪᓕᒎᖅ, ᖃᓄᕐᓕᑭᐊᖅ 
ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᑦ ᐃᓕᖅᑯᓯᕆᔭᖓᓂᑦ, ᐅᑉᐱᕆᔭᖓᓂᑦ 
ᐊᓚᒃᑲᐅᒪᑎᑦᑎᒐᓱᐊᖅᓯᒪᕕᓯ ᖃᓄᖅ ᑕᖅᑲᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᑎᑕᐅᒐᓱᐊᖅᓯᒪᕙᑦ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐋᖅᑭᒃᓱᖅᑕᐅᕙᓪᓕᐊᒐᓱᐊᖅᑎᓪᓗᒍ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᐊᓗᒻᒥ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᖅ? ᑐᑭᓯᓐᓇᕐᓂᕈᒪ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᑦᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᔪᐊᓇᓯ. ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ.  
 
 
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐱᒻᒪᕆᐅᖃᑕᐅᔪᕐᖏᓛᒃ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᖃᓯᐅᑎᒋᐊᓕᕗᑦ 
ᐊᑐᐊᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕ. ᐅᖃᒐᓛᖅᑲᐅᒐᒪ ᑭᐅᓪᓗᖓ ᑖᓐᓇ  
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it very interesting when we’re putting 
together a legislative proposal for health-
specific privacy legislation. I referred to 
the extensive consultations we did with 
our Mental Health Act.  
 
We heard very much from Inuit and 
communities that the expectation is that 
families and communities are involved in 
a patient’s care. That is something that is 
our responsibility certainly to make sure 
that Inuit values are reflected in all of our 
policies, but particularly with respect to 
policies that have to do with someone’s 
medical care and their right to privacy.  
 
That is going to be an area of focus and 
it’s why we believe, with that piece of 
legislation, the health-specific privacy 
legislation, that there are going to be a lot 
of consultations that are required. We 
have to find a solution. We have to 
develop a piece of legislation that meets 
Nunavut’s needs and certainly is steeped 
in Inuit values. Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Mr. Joanasie.  
 
Mr. Joanasie (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. Thank you for that 
response. I just want to make sure that you 
keep Inuit beliefs in mind. We want to 
make sure that the culture of the people of 
Nunavut is included more. We have many 
different cultures now and we need to be 
more mindful of these things. That is why 
I am asking questions about it.  
 
I would just like more clarification on 
some responses from earlier. They have 
completed 50 percent of the electronic 
health records or something like that. Was 
it ten communities that are on the network 
now, including Kimmirut? Can you tell 

ᑕᕝᕙ ᐃᒫᒃ ᐊᔾᔨᐅᓐᖏᑦᑐᒻᒪᕆᑯᓘᑎᑦᑎᕗᖅ 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎᓪᓗᑕ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ 
ᐃᓱᒪᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᒪᓕᒐᖓᓂᒃ.  
 
 
 
 
ᑕᖅᑲᐅᖓ ᖃᐅᔨᒋᐊᖅᓯᒪᕈᓘᔭᕕᐅᑎᒃᑲᑦᑕ 
ᐃᓱᒪᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᐱᖁᔭᓕᕆᑎᓪᓗᑕ. ᐃᓄᓐᓂᒃ 
ᑐᓴᖃᑦᑕᕕᐅᑎᖃᑦᑕᔪᒐᑦᑕ ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂᓪᓗ, 
ᓂᕆᐅᒋᔭᖃᕐᖓᑕᒎᖅ ᐃᓚᒌᑦ, ᓄᓇᓖᓪᓗ 
ᐃᓚᐅᑎᑕᐅᒍᒪᒻᒪᑕ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᑦ ᖃᓄᖅ 
ᑲᒪᒋᔭᐅᕙᒻᒪᖔᑕ. ᐱᖃᑕᐅᑎᑕᐅᒍᒪᒻᒪᑕᒎᖅ. ᐅᕙᒍᓪᓗ 
ᐱᓕᕆᒐᓱᒋᐊᖃᖅᑯᒍᑦ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ ᐅᑉᐱᕆᔭᖏᑦ 
ᐃᓚᐅᑎᒐᓱᐊᖏᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᕐᓗᑎᒍ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᓕᐊᑦᑎᓐᓄᑦ. 
ᐱᓗᐊᖅᑐᒥ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ ᐊᑐᐊᒐᐃᑦ ᐱᔾᔪᑎᓖᑦ ᐃᓄᐃᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ ᐃᑲᔪᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᕐᓂᖏᓐᓂᑦ ᐊᒻᒪ 
ᐱᔪᓐᓇᐅᑎᖏᓐᓂᒃ ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ.  
 
 
ᑖᓐᓇᐃᓛᒃ ᑕᕝᕙ ᐃᓱᒪᒋᖃᓯᐅᑎᒐᓱᑉᐸᑦᑕᕗᑦ, ᑕᐃᓐᓇ 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐊᕆᒐᓱᑦᑕᕗᑦ ᖃᐅᔨᒋᐊᖅᑐᕕᔾᔪᐊᕌᓘᓚᐅᕐᓗᑕ 
ᑭᓯᐊᓂ ᓴᓇᒍᓐᓇᓛᕐᒥᒐᑦᑎᒍ. 
ᐋᖅᑭᒍᑎᔅᓴᖅᓯᐅᕆᐊᖃᕋᑦᑕ, ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᕆᐊᖃᕋᑦᑕ 
ᓄᓇᕗᑦᒥᐅᑦ ᐱᔭᕆᐊᓕᖏᓐᓂ ᐱᑎᑦᑎᒍᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓂᑦ, 
ᐃᓄᐃᑦᓗ ᐅᑉᐱᕆᔭᖏᓐᓂ ᒪᓕᒐᓱᓪᓗᑎᒃ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᔪᐊᓇᓯ.  
 
 
ᔪᐊᓇᓯ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᑦᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᓪᓗ. ᑕᐃᒪᓐᓇ 
ᐅᔾᔨᕆᔭᐅᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᖁᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᓱᒍ ᓄᓇᕗᒻᒥᐅᑦ 
ᐅᑉᐱᕆᔭᖏᑦ, ᐃᓕᖅᑯᓯᕆᔭᖏᑦ 
ᐃᓚᒋᔭᐅᑎᑕᐅᒃᑲᓐᓂᒋᐊᓪᓚᖁᓪᓗᒍ, 
ᐃᓕᖅᑯᓯᖃᖃᑎᒌᖏᑐᓪᓘᓕᕐᒪᑕ, ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᖃᓄᕐᓗ 
ᑲᔪᓯᕙᓪᓕᐊᒋᐊᑦᓯᐊᕈᓐᓇᕐᕕᒋᔭᖓᒍᑦ 
ᐅᔾᔨᕆᔭᐅᒋᐊᖁᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᓱᒍ ᑖᓐᓇ 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᓗᐊᕈᒪᖅᑲᐅᒐᒃᑯ. 
 
 
 
ᑭᓯᐊᓂᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᑐᑭᓯᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᑐᐃᓐᓇᕈᒪᓪᓗᖓ 
ᑭᐅᔾᔪᑎᒋᔭᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑲᐅᔪᓄᑦ 50 ᐳᓴᓐᑎᐅᔪᐃᒎᖅ 
ᓄᓇᓕᓐᓂ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑰᕈᓐᓇᐅᑎᓂᒃ, ᐃᓛᒃ ᖃᓄᑭᐊᖅ, 
ᐃᑭᐊᖅᑭᕕᒃᑯᖃᐃ, electronic health records-ᓂᒃ 
ᐊᑐᖅᓯᒪᓕᕐᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ. 
ᖁᓕᐅᖅᑲᐅᕙᓪᓚᐃᔪᓂᒃᑯᐊ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᑭᒻᒥᕈᓪᓗ 
ᐃᓚᔭᐅᕋᑖᖃᓯᐅᑎᓐᓂᕐᒪᑦ. ᐅᖃᕈᓐᓇᖅᑭᖃᐃ  
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me which communities are now on the 
MEDITECH system? Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Mr. Joanasie. 
Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. No, I can’t, I’m sorry, but I 
know I will have my hands on that 
information really quickly and we will be 
able to respond. Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I didn’t anticipate that 
question. 
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
(interpretation) Any more questions, Mr. 
Joanasie? 
 
Mr. Joanasie (interpretation): Thank you, 
Madam Chairperson. I have another 
request for clarification. Half of the 
communities are now connected on what 
was called a hybrid system where only 
some of the medical records are on paper 
and some of them are in electronic form. I 
believe that was in the recommendations 
about transferring everything into 
electronic form in the future. 
 
Can the health department give us an idea 
of how long it will take for all of those to 
be put into an electronic system for all of 
the communities? Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson (interpretation): Thank you, 
Mr. Joanasie. Ms. Stockley. 
 
Ms. Stockley: Thank you, Madam 
Chairperson. I believe the question… . 
Okay, I’ll take a stab at it.  
 
With regard to the rollout of MEDITECH, 
we anticipate that that will be completed 
by December of 2017. With regard to the 

ᓇᓪᓕᐊᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᓕᕐᒪᖔᑕ 
ᓇᓪᓕᐊᓪᓗ ᐊᑐᓐᖏᒻᒪᖔᑕ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᑦᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᔪᐊᓇᓯ. ᒥᔅ 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᒪᒥᐊᓇᐅᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᑭᐅᔪᓐᓇᓐᖏᓐᓇᒃᑯ ᒫᓐᓇ. 
ᐊᐱᕆᑐᐃᓐᓇᕈᒪ ᖃᐅᔨᑦᑕᐅᑎᒋᔪᓐᓇᕐᒥᔭᕋᓗᐊᒃᑲ. 
ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᑕᐃᒫᒃ 
ᐊᐱᕆᔭᐅᓂᐊᖅᑐᒋᖅᑲᐅᓐᖏᓐᓇᒪ ᐱᓯᒪᓐᖏᑕᒃᑲ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
(ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒎᕈᓐᓃᖅᑐᖅ) ᓱᓖ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᔪᐊᓇᓯ? 
 
 
ᔪᐊᓇᓯ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᑦᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. ᐊᒻᒪᑦᑕᐅᖅ 
ᑐᑭᓯᒐᓱᐊᕈᒪᔪᖓ. ᑕᒪᓐᓇ ᐊᕝᕙᖏᑦ ᓄᓇᓖᑦ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓂᒃ ᐊᑐᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ hybrid-
ᖑᓂᕋᖅᑕᐅᖅᑰᖅᑲᐅᒻᒪᑦ ᐃᓚᖏᑦ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑰᖓᒍᓐᓇᖃᑦᑕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᐃᓚᖏᑦ 
ᐸᐃᑉᐹᒃᑰᖓᑐᐃᓐᓇᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ. ᐊᑐᓕᖁᔭᐅᔪᓂᑦ 
ᐅᖃᖅᓯᒪᖅᑰᖅᑐᖅ ᓲᕐᓗ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑰᖓᔪᐃᓐᓇᐅᓕᖁᔭᐅᒐᓗᐊᑦ ᓯᕗᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂ.  
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒻᒪᖄ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᖃᕐᓇᓐᖏᑦᑐᓕᕆᔨᒃᑯᑦ ᐅᖃᕈᓐᓇᖅᑲ 
ᑕᐅᑐᓐᖑᐊᕈᓐᓇᖅᐱᓰ ᖃᓄᑎᒋ ᓯᕗᓂᑦᑎᓐᓂ ᑕᒪᓐᓇ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑰᕈᓐᓇᓛᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᓕᒫᑦ ᑕᒪᒃᑯᐊ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᓯᐅᖅᑕᐅᖃᑦᑕᖅᑎᓪᓗᒋᑦ ᓄᓇᓕᒻᒥᐅᑦ? ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᑦᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ: ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅᑕ ᔪᐊᓇᓯ. ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. 
 
 
ᓯᑖᒃᓕ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
ᐊᐱᖅᑯᑎᒋᔫᔮᖅᑕᐃᑦ ᑭᐅᒐᓱᓚᐅᕐᓚᒍᐊᐃ.  
 
 
 
ᖃᖓ ᓴᖅᑭᖅᑕᐅᒐᔭᕐᒪᖔᑦ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖅᑐᖅᓯᐅᑎᓕᕆᔾᔪᑏᑦ, ᑎᓯᐱᕆ 2017 
ᐱᔭᕇᕐᕕᔅᓴᖃᖅᑐᖅ.  
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transition of all of our records over to 
electronic records, that’s one of the things 
that the privacy commissioner mentioned 
about the hospital. There is a process that 
you have to go through to get all your 
records put on the electronic system and 
you have to make some choices as to 
which ones would be and which ones 
wouldn’t. For example, deceased clients 
wouldn’t get those put on as quickly or if 
ever that you would people who are 
accessing health care right now. That 
takes a little bit more time.  
 
Members may remember, I think it was 
two business cycles ago, we came forward 
and asked for some extra positions for 
QGH to help with that process and that 
has really helped in getting those records 
transferred over. It will take some time to 
do that, but it’s something that we 
recognize that we may need to have some 
extra resources to assist with.  
 
If it pleases the Chair, I can let you know 
how many are on. Eleven communities, 
including Iqaluit, have working access to 
MEDITECH. In September 2016 Arviat 
came on, Kugluktuk in October of 2016, 
Baker Lake in November of 2016, and I 
know Kimmirut was May 1. There may be 
one in there in the middle. I can’t 
remember to be honest, but if there is, I’ll 
certainly get back to you and let you 
know. Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  
 
Chairperson: Thank you, Ms. Stockley. 
Mr. Joanasie was the last name on my list. 
I’m going to take this opportunity then to 
say that we will break until tomorrow. We 
will start again at nine o’clock tomorrow.  
 
Just for the regular MLAs so that we all 
know where we’re starting from, we’re 
going to be starting from pages 23 to 38.  
 

ᐊᐅᓪᓛᖅᑎᕆᒐᓱᑦᑐᐊᓘᓪᓗᑕᓕ ᐸᐃᑉᐹᓂᑦ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒨᖅᑲᐃᒐᓱᓕᕐᓗᑕ. ᑖᓐᓇ ᑕᕝᕙ 
ᑲᓐᖑᓇᖅᑐᓕᕆᓂᕐᒧᑦ ᑲᒥᓯᓇ ᐅᖃᐅᓯᕆᖅᑲᐅᔭᖓ. 
ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᒻᒥ ᒪᑯᐊ ᐸᐃᑉᐹᑦ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒧᑦ 
ᐴᖅᑲᑐᐃᓐᓇᕋᔅᓴᐅᓐᖏᒻᒥᒻᒪᑕ ᒪᓕᔅᓱᐊᓚᐅᕐᓗᑎᒃ ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 
ᐱᕙᓪᓕᐊᕌᕐᔪᓚᐅᕐᓗᒋᑦ ᐊᑕᖏᖅᑖᓘᓪᓗᒋᑦ 
ᐴᖅᑕᐅᒐᔭᓐᖏᒻᒪᑕ. ᑕᐃᒃᑯᐊ ᐃᓅᒍᓐᓃᖅᓯᒪᔪᐃᓪᓗ 
ᐸᐃᑉᐹᖁᑎᖏᑦ ᑕᐃᒪᐅᒻᒥᒻᒪᑕᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᒫᓐᓇ 
ᐃᓅᔪᐃᑦ ᐋᓐᓂᐊᕕᓕᐊᖃᑦᑕᖅᑐᐃᑦ ᐱᖏᑦ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐅᓂᐊᕐᒥᒻᒪᑕ ᐊᑯᓂᐅᓂᖅᓵᕐᔫᑐᐃᓐᓇᕆᐊᓖᑦ.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑏᑦ ᐃᖅᑲᐅᒪᔪᒃᓴᐅᔪᑦ ᐊᕐᕌᒎᒃ ᒪᕐᕉᒃ 
ᓈᓯᒪᕙᓪᓚᐃᓕᖅᑑᒃ ᒪᕐᕈᐊᖅᑎᖅᑐᑕ 
ᐅᖃᕆᐊᖅᑐᖅᓯᒪᓕᕋᑦᑕ ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔮᓂᒃ 
ᑐᔅᓯᕋᒃᑲᓐᓂᓚᐅᖅᓯᒪᔪᒍᑦ ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒧᑦ ᐴᖅᑲᐃᒐᔭᖅᑐᓂᒃ. 
ᐱᔭᕇᑦᑕᐅᑎᒋᔾᔮᓐᖏᒻᒥᔫᒐᓗᐊᑦ, ᑭᓯᐊᓂ 
ᐃᓕᓴᕆᓯᒪᑦᑎᐊᖅᑕᕗᑦ 
ᐃᖅᑲᓇᐃᔭᖅᑎᑖᒃᑲᓐᓂᕆᐊᖃᕐᖓᑦ 
ᑕᐃᒪᐃᑦᑐᓕᕆᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓂᒃ 
ᐴᖅᑲᐃᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᓂᐊᖅᑐᓂᑦᑕᐅᖅ.  
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ ᖃᓄᐃᒃᓴᓐᖏᒃᑯᓂ ᐅᖃᐅᑎᔪᓐᓇᖅᑕᓯ 
ᖃᑦᑎᐅᓕᕐᒥᖔᑕ. ᖁᓕᓪᓗ ᐊᑕᐅᓯᐅᓕᖅᑐᑦ 
ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒦᓕᖅᑐᐃᑦ, ᖃᕋᓴᐅᔭᒃᑯᑦ ᐊᐅᓚᓕᖅᑐᐃᑦ 
ᐃᖃᓗᐃᑦ ᐱᖃᑕᐅᓪᓗᓂ. ᓯᑎᐱᕆ 2016 ᐊᕐᕕᐊᑦ 
ᐱᖃᑕᐅᓕᑦᑕᔪᒋᕗᖅ, ᖁᕐᓗᖅᑑᖅ ᐅᑐᐱᕆᒥ 2016, 
ᖃᒪᓂᑦᑐᐊᖅ ᓄᕕᐱᕆ 2016-ᒥ, ᐊᒻᒪ ᑭᒻᒥᕈᑦ ᒪᐃ 1-
ᖑᕋᑖᓚᐅᖅᑐᖅ. ᓄᓇᓕᑦᑕᖃᒃᑲᓐᓂᕐᒥᔫᒐᓗᐊᖅ ᐳᐃᒍᕋᒃᑯ. 
ᖃᐅᔨᒍᒃᑯ ᐃᓕᓐᓅᕈᓐᓇᕐᓂᐊᖅᑕᕋᓗᐊᕋ. ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑖᖅ. 
 
 
 
 
ᐃᒃᓯᕙᐅᑕᖅ (ᑐᓵᔨᑎᒍᑦ): ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ, ᒥᔅ ᓯᑖᒃᓕ. ᒥᔅᑕ 
ᔪᐊᓇᓯ ᑭᖑᓪᓕᖅᐹᖑᕋᑖᕐᖓᑦ. ᒫᓐᓇ 
ᓄᖅᑲᖓᑲᐃᓐᓇᕐᓗᑕ ᖃᐅᑉᐸᑦ ᐅᓪᓛᒃᑯᑦ 9:00-ᒥ 
ᐱᒋᐊᒃᑲᓐᓂᓛᕐᓗᑕ.  
 
 
 
ᒪᓕᒐᓕᐅᖅᑎᑐᐃᓐᓇᐃᑦᑕᐅᖅ ᖃᐅᔨᒪᓂᐊᕐᖓᑕ ᒪᑉᐱᒐᖓ 
23-ᒥᒃ 38-ᒧᑦ ᖃᐅᑉᐸᑦ ᑲᒪᒋᓛᖅᑕᕗᑦ.  
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Thank you very much and have a good 
night. 
 
>>Committee adjourned at 16:34 

ᖁᔭᓐᓇᒦᒃ ᐊᒻᒪᓗ ᐅᓐᓄᖃᑦᑎᐊᕐᓂᐊᖅᑯᓯ.  
 
 
>>ᑲᑎᒪᔨᕋᓛᑦ ᓄᖅᑲᖅᑐᑦ 16:34-ᒥ 

 


